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'I'he General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2002. Series 2006 (the "Bonds'') arc issued by the (.'ounty of Contra Costa (the 
"County"'} on behalf of the San Ramon Valley L;nificd School District (the ''l)istrict") (i) to finance specific construction and 
n1odernization projects approved by the voters and (ii) to pay costs of issuance of the Bonds. ·rhe Board of Supervisors of (~ontra 
Costa c=ounty is empowered and is obligated to levy ad valorcm taxes upon all property subject to taxation by the l)istrict, without 
limitation as to rate or amount (except as to certain personal property which is taxable at lin1ited rates}. for the payment of 
principal of and interest on the Bonds, all as more fully described herein. See ''SE(~L;Rrf'Y Al\D S()t:R('E OF PAYMENT FOR 
THE 130N DS" herein. 

Interest on the Bonds is payable on each February 1 and August 1 of each year comn1encing on February l. 2007. Principal 
is payable on August 1 in each of the years and in the an1ounts set forth below. Payments of principal of and interest on the Bonds 
will be made by the Paying Agent. initially 13t\Y Western crrust Con1pany, to The Depository ·rrust ('.ompany, New York, :'\cw 
York ("OTC"). for subsequent dishurscrncnt to OTC Participants, who will remit such pay1nents to the beneficial owners of the 
Bonds. See .. ·rHr: BOI\"DS - Payment of Principal and Interest.'. 

The Bonds will he issued in hook-entry forn1 only, and will he initially issued and registered in the name of (:ede & Co., as 
non1ince of OTC. Purchasers will not receive ccrti!icates representing their interests in the Bonds. See ''THE BON[)S -- Form 
and Registration". 

'[he Bonds are subject to op1ional and mandatory sinking fund redemption prior to maturity. See "Tl IE 
BONDS - Redemption" herein. 

The Bonds arc legal investments for comn1crcial banks in ('.alifornia to the extent that the Bonds. in the inl"ormed opinion 
of such banks. arc prudent for the inve:,,t,nent of funds of depositors, and arc eligible securities for deposits of public money in 
('.alifornia. Sec "O.I'IIER LEGAL MATTERS Legality for Investment in the State of California" herein. 

The scheduled payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds when due will he guaranteed under an insurance policy to 
he issued concurrently with the delivery of the Bonds by fv1BIA ll:\SURA'.\!CF c:ORPOR.AJ"IC..)'.\!. 

Maturitv Principal 
(Au~ust ·1) Amount 

2011 $2,000J)OO 
2012 2.750.0110 
2013 3,."iOOJ)OO 
2014 .1.5110,(l{XI 
2015 3,450,000 
2016 3.250Jl00 

Interest Print 
Rttle Yield* 

4 .. "i()(Vih J.H30!J.: 
4.500 HOO 
4.500 J.950 
4.500 4.040 
4.511() 4.1011 
4 . .:'iOO 4.150 

MBIA 
MATCRITY SCHEDULE 

(lla,c CUSIP Numher0 ' 799408) 

ClJSIP Maturii)' 
Numb;..·r11 ) (Augu~t I) 

K24 2017 
KJ2 20!8 
K40 2011) 
K:'i7 2020 
Kh5 2021 
K73 

Prindpttl Interest 
Amount Rate 

$3.500.000 5.00()'}; 
.1.670.11011 5.ll(X! 
4ii35,000 5.000 
4.171.0011 5.0011 
4.790.000 5.000 

$19,215,000 .'i.O(l(V.+ Tt:1111 I3nnds due A11gus1 l, 2025 - Yield 4.5309.:, ('l;SIP l',;umhcr' 1
l: LXO 

$14,770.()00 5.000'!f, Term BonJs due August I. 2028 -- Yidd 4.580r'f('_ CUSIP Numh1.crn:: M30 
$14.795.000 5.0009b Tt:rrn Bonds dut: Augusl I, 2031 Yield 4.fi30% CUSIP Numht:r\ 1

l: M:'i5 

Price/ CUSIP 
Yield* Numbcr( 11 

4.250% K81 
4.280 K99 
4.370 L23 
4.420 L31 
4.4811 lA9 

The Ronds will he offered when, as and ~f issued by the Dixtrict and received hy the Underwriter, subject to the approval of their 
legality by ()rrick, /lerrington & Sutcliffe EJ.I', Bond (~ounsel. It is anricipared that the Bonds, in book-entry forrn, will he available 
j(Jr delivery through DT(: in New York, lVew York on or about August 2, 2006. 
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* Rcoffcring prices/yields furnished hy the t:ndcrwrih.:c Tht: District lak ... ·s no rcsponsihility fnr the accuracy tht:n.::of. 
(I) {"npyright 200:1, Am\.!rican Bankers Association. CLSIP data h1.crcin is provided by Standard & Poof's ('LS!P Scrvict: Bureau, a division of 

The Mc{iraw-1 lall Curnpanics Inc. ClJSIP data is included solely fnr the cnnvcnicn1;c of the ownt:rs of the Bonds. The Distrit:t and !he 
Underwritcr assumt: no rcsponsihilily for lhc ac.:uracy tht:rcof. 



This Official Statement docs nol constitute an offering of any security other than the original offering of the Bonds by 
the District. No dealer, broker, salesperson or other person has been authorized by the District to give any infonnation or to 
make any representations other than as contained in this Official State1nent, and if given or made. such other information or 
representation not so authorized should not be relied upon as having been given or authorized by the District 

The issuance and sale of the Bonds have not been registered under the Securities ,\ct of 1933 in reliance upon an 
exemption under Section 3(a)2 thereof. This Official Statement does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offCr to 
buy in any state in which such offer or solicitation is not authorized or in which the person making such offer or solicitation is not 
qualified to do so, or to any person to whom it is unla\l.'ful to make such offer or solicitation. 

The information set forth herein other than thal furnished by the District, although obtained from sources which arc 
believed to be reliable, is not guaranteed as to accuracy or co1npleteness, and is not to be construed as a representation by the 
District. The information and expressions of opinion herein arc subject to change without notice and neither delivery of thls 
Official Statement nor any sale made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no 
change in the affairs of the District since the date hereof. This Official Statement is sub1nitted in connection with the sale of the 
Bonds referred to herein and may not be reproduced or used, in whole or in part. for any other purpose. 

The Cndcrwritcrs have provided the following statenlent for inclusion in this Official Statement: The Undcnvritcrs 
have reviewed the information in this Of1icial Statement in accordance with, and as a part of, their responsibilities to investors 
under the federal securities la\vs as applied to the facts and circumstances of this transaction, but the Underwriters do not 
guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information. 

IN CON'1ECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITER MAY OVERALLOT OR EFFECT 
TRAJ\SACTIONS WHICH STABILIZE OR :vtAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICES OF THE BO'sl)S AT A LEVEL ABOVE 
THAT WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. SUCH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, 
MAY BE DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME. THE UNDERWRITER MAY OFFER AND SELL THE BONDS TO CERTAIN 
DEALERS AND DEALER BANKS AND BANKS ACTIJ\G AS AGE:ST AT PRICES LOWER THA:S THE PUBLIC 
OFFERING PRICES STATED ON THE COVER PAGE HEREOF A'1D SAID PUBLIC OFFERING PRICES MAY BE 
CHANGED FROM TIME TO TIME BY THE U:s!DERWRITER. 
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$88,000,000 
SAN RAMOi\ VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

(County of Contra Costa, California) 
General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2002, Series 2006 

INTRODUCTIOi\ 

This Official Statement, which includes the cover page and appendices hereto, is provided to furnish 
information in connection with the sale of $88,000,000 aggregate prlnclpal an1ount of bonds of the San Ran1on 
Valley Lnified School District (the "Bonds"), as described more fully herein. 

This Otticial Staten1cnt speaks only as of its date, and the information contained herein is suhject to 
change. The District has no obligation to update the infonnation in this Orficial Statement, except as required by the 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate to be executed by the District. See "OTHER LEGAL MATTERS - Continuing 
Disclosure,. herein. 

The purpose of this OIIicial Statement is to supply infonnation to prospective buyers of the Bonds. 
Quotations fro1n and stunmaries and explanations of the l3onds. the resolutions and agreen1cnts providing for the 
issuance and payment of the Bonds, and the constitutional provisions. statutes and other docuinents described 
herein. do not purport to be con1plete. and reference is 1nade to said documents, constitutional provisions and 
statutes for the co1nplcte provisions thereof. Copies of documents referred to herein and infbnnation concerning the 
llonds are available from the District through the Office of the Assistant Superintendent-Business Services, 699 Old 
Orchard Road, Danville. CA 94526. The District may impose a charge for copying, mailing and handling. 

Any statements in this Official Staten1ent involving matters of opinion, whether or not expressly so stated, 
are intended as such and not as representations of fact. l'his Official Statement is not to be construed as a contract or 
agreement between the District and the Under\vritcr or owners of any of the Bonds. 

The District 

The District, located in central Contra C:osta ('ounty, California, encompasses an area of approximately 104 
square miles, and serves students from the incorporated City of San Ramon, the Town of Danville. and the 
communities of Alamo, Diab lo, and Blackhawk. 

The District operates 19 elementary schools. seven middle schools, three high schools. an independent 
study program, and a continuation high school progra1n. Approxitnately 24,442 students are served in grades 
kindergarten through 12. The District has adopted a 2006-07 general fund budget reflecting expenditures of 
approximately S 174 million. Total assessed valuation of taxable property in the District in Fiscal Year 2005-06 was 
approximately $28 billion. In Fiscal Year 2006-07, total local assessed valuation (excluding State-assessed 
property) is SJ 1.5 billion. The District operates under the jurisdiction of the Superintendent of Schools of Contra 
Costa County, although the District has attained "fiscal accountability'" status under the State Education Code. 

The District is governed by a Board of Education consisting of five members and one nonvoting student 
1ne1nber. The voting 1nen1bers are elected to four-year tenns in staggered years. The day-to-day operations are 
managed by a board-appointed Superintendent of Schools. Robert Kessler has served as Superintendent since 1994. 

For additional infonnation about the District's operations and finances, see APPENDIX A: "DISTRICT 
FIJ\AJ\CIAL A'JD OPERATING INFORMATION." 

THE BONDS 

Authority for Issuance; Purpose 

The llonds are issued pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California (the "State"). 
including the provisions of Chapters I and 1.5 of Part 10 of the Education Code of the State and other applicable 



provisions of law. The Bonds are authorized to be issued by a resolution adopted by the Board of Education of the 
District on June 27. 2006 (the "Resolution'") and by a resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra 
Costa (the "County'") adopted on July 11, 2006. 

The District received authorization at an election held on November 5. 2002, by more than 55% of the 
votes cast by eligible voters within the District, to issue bonds of the [)istrict in an aggregate principal an1ount not to 
exceed 5260,000.000 lo finance specific construction and modernization projects approved by the voters, 
sun1marized as follows: "'ro renovate, upgrade and expand local schools; provide safe, modem classrooms; relieve 
overcrowding; replace substandard electrical, heating and cooling systems; add new science and technology labs; 
replace portable classrooms with permanent classrooms; and to qualify for State matching funds"'. The voters 
authorized a specific list of projects (the "Project List'") eligible to be funded from !he proceeds of the Bonds. The 
I)istrict tnakes no representations as to the specific application of the proceeds of the Bonds, the estimated 
completion date of any of the projects on the Project List, or whetl1er the authorized bonds will provide sufficient 
funds to complete all of the projects. or any particular project. on the Project Lisi. The Bonds are the third series of 
the authorized bonds to be issued. The District has previously issued S 172,000,000 of the authorized bonds. 

Form and Registration 

The Bonds will be issued in fully registered form only, without coupons. in denominations of $5.000 
principal amount or integral multiples thereof. The Bonds will initially be registered in the name of Cede & Co., as 
nominee of The Depository Trust Company ("DTC"). New York, New York. DTC will act as securities depository 
of the Bonds. Purchases of Bonds under the DTC book-entry system must be made by or through a DTC 
participant, and ownership interests in Bonds will be recorded as entries on the books of said participants. Except in 
the event that use of this book-entry system is discontinued for the Bonds, beneficia] owners will not receive 
physical certificates representing their ownership interests. See APPENDIX F: "BOOK-ENTRY ONLY 
SYSTEM." 

Payment of Principal and Interest 

The Bonds will be dated as of the date of their delivery and bear interest at the rates set forth on the cover 
page hereof on February I and August I of each year (each, an "Interest Date") to maturity or prior redemption, 
commencing on February I, 2007, computed using a year of 360 days comprising twelve 30-day months. Bonds 
authenticated and registered on any date prior to the close of business on January 15, 2007, shall bear interest from 
the date of their delivery. Bonds authenticated during the period between the 15th day of the calendar month 
immediately preceding an Interest Date (the "Record Date") and the close of business on that Interest Dale shall bear 
interest from that Interest [)ate. A .. ny other Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Date immediately preceding the 
date of its authentication. If. at the time of authentication of any Bond, interest is then in default on outstanding 
Bonds, such Bond shall bear interest from the Interest Date to which interest has previously been paid or made 
available for payment thereon. 

The principal of the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon the surrender 
thereof at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent at the maturity thereof or upon redemption prior to 
maturity. Interest on the Bonds is payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check mailed on 
each Interest Date (if a business day. or on the next business day if the Interest Date does not fall on a business day) 
to the bond owner at such owner's address as it appears on the bond registration books kept by the Paying Agent or 
at such address as the owner may have filed with the Paying Agent for that purpose, except that the payment shall be 
made in immediately available funds (e.g., by wire transfer) to any owner of at least Sl,000,000 of outstanding 
Bonds who shall have requested in writing such method of payment of interest prior to the close of business on a 
Record Date. So long as the Bonds are held by Cede & Co .. as nominee of DTC, payment shall be made by wire 
transfer. See APPE;\!DlX F: "BOOK-ENTRY 0:KLY SYSTEM." 

Redemption 

Optional Redemption. The Bonds maturing on or before August I, 2016, are not subject to redemption 
prior to their respective stated maturity dates. Bonds maturing on and after August I, 2017, are subject to 
redemption prior to their respective stated maturity dates, at the option of the District, from any source of available 
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funds, as a ,vhole or in part on .:u1y date on or after August I, 2016, at a redemption price equal to 100°/o of the 
principal a1nount thereof. together ,vith interest accrued thereon to the date of redemption. 

Mandatorv Sinking Fund Redemption. The S l 9,215.000 Term Bond maturing on August I. 2025, is 
subject to 1nandatory sinking fund redemption on each n1andatory sinking fund rede1nption date and in the 
respective principal amounts as set forth in the following schedule, at a redemption price equal to l 00% of the 
principal atnount thereof to be redeen1ed (without pre1niun1). together with interest accrued thereon to the date fixed 
for rede111ption: 

Mandatory Sinking Fund 
Redemption Date 

August I, 2022 
August I, 2023 
August l. 2024 
,\ugust l, 2025+ 

t Maturity. 

Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 
$6.205.000 

4,430,000 
4.165.000 
4.415.000 

The $14,770,000 Term Bond maturmg on August I, 2028, is subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption 
on each mandatory sinking fund redemption date and in the respective principal amounts as set forth in the 
following schedule, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed (without 
premium). together wlth interest accrued thereon to the date fixed for redemption: 

Mandatory Sinking Fund 
Redemption Date 

August I, 2026 
August I, 2027 
August I, 2028t 

t Maturity. 

Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 
$6,675,000 

4,055,000 
4,040,000 

The $14,795,000 Term Bond maturing on August 1, 2031, is subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption 
on each mandatory sinking fund rede1nption date and in the respective principal amounts as set forth in the 
following schedule, at a redemption price equal to I 00% of the principal amount thereof to be redeemed (without 
premium), together with interest accrued thereon lo the date fixed for redemption: 

Mandatory Sinking Fund 
Redemption Date 
August I. 2029 
August I, 2030 
August l, 203lt 

t Maturity. 

Principal Amount 
to be Redeemed 

$6,945,000 
4,065,000 
3,785,000 

The principal amount to be redeemed in each year shown in the tables above will be reduced 
proportionately, in integral multiples of S5,000, by any portion of the Term Bond optionally redeemed prior to the 
mandatory sinking fund redemption date. 

Selection ol Bonds for Redemption. If less than all of the Bonds are called for redemption, such Bonds 
shall be redeemed in inverse order of maturities (or as otherwise directed by the District}, Whenever less than all of 
the Outstanding Bonds of any one maturity are designated for redemption, the Paying Agent shall select the 
Outstanding Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed by lot in any manner deemed fair by the Paying Agent. For 
purposes of such selection, each Bond shall be deemed to consist of individual Bonds of$5,000 denominations each, 
which may be separately redeemed. 
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Notice of Redemption. Notice of redemption of any Bond will be given by the Paying Agent not less 
than 30 nor more than 60 days prior to the redemption date (i) by first class mail to the respective owners of any 
Bond de::,ignatcd for rede1nptlon at their addresses appearing on the bond registration books; (ii) by secured mail 10 

all organizations registered \vith the Securities and Exchange Commission as securities depositories; (iii) to at ]east 
two infonnation services of national recognition which disseminate redemption infonnation with respect to 
municipal securities; and (iv) as may be further required in accordance with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate of 
the DistricL See APPENDIX D: "FORM OF CONTIKVING DISCLOSURE CERTlFICA TE:' 

Each notice ofredemption will contain the following information: (i) the date of such notice; (ii) the name 
of the Bonds and the date of issue of the Bonds; (iii) the redemption date; (iv) the redemption price; (v) the dates of 
maturity of the Bonds to be redeemed; ( vi) if less than all of the U1en outstanding Bonds are to be called for 
redemption, the distinctive serial numbers of the Bonds of each maturity to be redeemed; (viiJ in the case of Bonds 
redeemed in part only, the respective portions of the principal amount of the Bonds of each maturity to be redeemed; 
(viii) the CUSll' number, if any, of each maturity of Bonds to be redeemed; (ix) a statement that such Bonds must be 
surrendered by the owners at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent; and (x) notice that further 
interest on such Bonds wil1 nol accrue after the designated rede1nption date. The actual receipt by the owner of any 
Bond or by any securities depository or infonnation service of notice of redemption shall not be a condition 
precedent to redemption, and failure to receive such notice, or any defect in the notice given. shall not affect the 
validity of the proceedings for the redemption of such Bonds or the cessation of interest on the date fixed for 
redemption. 

Effect of' Notice ol Redemption. When notice of redemption has been given substantially as provided for, 
and \.vhen the redemption price of the Bonds called for redemption is set aside for the purpose, as described in the 
Resolution, the Bonds designated for redemption shall become due and payable on the specified redemption date 
and interest shall cease to accrue thereon as of the redemption date, and upon presentation and surrender of such 
Bonds at the place specified in the notice of redemption, such Bonds shall be redeemed and paid at the redemption 
price thereof out of the money provided therefor. The owners of Bonds so called for redemption after such 
redemption date shall look for the payment of such Bonds and the redemption premium thereon, if any, only to 
moneys on deposit for the purpose in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District or the escrow fund established for 
such purpose. All Bonds redeemed shall be cancelled forthwith by the Paying Agent and shall not be reissued. 

Rescission oj .. Notice o.f Rede,nption. The District may rescind any optional redemption and notice thereof 
for any reason on any date prior to the date fixed for redemption by causing written notice of the rescission to be 
given to the owners of the Bonds so called for redemption. Any optional redemption and notice thereof shall be 
rescinded if for any reason on the date fixed for redemption moneys are not available in the Interest and Sinking 
Fund or otherwise held in trust for such purpose in an amount sufficient to pay in full on said date the principal of, 
interest, and any premium due on the Bonds called for redemption. Notice of rescission of redemption shall be 
given in the same 1nanner in which notice of redemption was originally given. The actual receipt by the owner of 
any Bond of notice of such rescission sha11 not be a condition precedent to rescission. and failure to receive such 
notice or any defect in such notice shall not affect the validity of the rescission. 

Defeasance of Bonds 

The District may pay and discharge any or all of the Bonds by depositing in trust with the Paying Agent or 
an escrow agent at or before maturity, money or non-callable direct ob]igations of the lJnited States of America or 
other non-callable obligations the payment of the principal of and interest on which is guaranteed by a pledge of the 
full faith and credit of the United States of America, in an amount which, together with the interest to accrue thereon 
and available moneys then on deposit in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District, will be fully sufficient, in the 
opinion of a certified public accountant, to pay and discharge the indebtedness on such Bonds (including all 
principal, interest and redemption premiums) at or before their respective maturity dates, 

Unclaimed Moneys 

Any money held in any fund created pursuant to the Resolution, or by the Paying Agent in trust, for the 
payment of the principal of, redemption premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds and remaining unclaimed for two 
years after the principal of all of the Bonds has become due and payable ( whether by marurity or upon prior 
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redemption) shall be transfeiTed to the Interest and Sinking fund of the District for payment of any outstanding 
bonds of the [)istrict payable fron1 said fund; or, if no such bonds of the District are at such titne outstanding, said 
moneys shall be transferred to the general fund of the District as provided and pennittcd by law. 

Annual Debt Service 

Upon issuance of the Bonds, scheduled debt service obligations for all outstanding bonds of the District 
\vill be as sho,vn in the following table. The District has previously issued its General Obligation Bonds Election 
of 1998. Series A and its General Obligation Bonds Election of 2002. Series 2003 and Series 2004. For more 
detailed information regarding the District's obligations. see APPENDIX A: '"DISTRICT FINANCIAL AND 
OPERATING INl'ORMATJO:s/-FINANCIAL INFORMATION -District Debt Structure·• herein. 

)'ear 
Ending 

August I 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 
2028 
2029 
2030 
2031 

Total 

San Ramon Valley t.:nified School District 
General Obli~ation Bonds 

Annual Debt Service 
Bond Year Basis 

Series 2006 Bonds 

Combined Outstanding 
G.O. Bonds 

Annual Debt Service Princinal Interest Total 

$ 16,543.465.00 
17,148.465.00 $4,295, 784.03 $4,295,784.03 
15.437,715.00 4.307.750.00 4,307,750.00 
15.471,715.00 4.307,750.00 4,307.750.00 
17.044,215.00 4,307.750.00 4.307.750.00 
16.457,365.00 S2.000,000.00 4,307,750.00 6.307. 750.00 
l 6.899,315.00 2,750.000.00 4,217,750.00 6,967. 750.00 
17.671.440.00 3.500.000.00 4.094,000.00 7,594.000.00 
19,462,3 77.50 3,500.000.00 3,936,500.00 7.436.500.00 
21,673.127.50 3,450.000.00 3,779.000.00 7.229.000.00 
23.307.627.50 3,250.000.00 3,623.750.00 6,873.750.00 
24.820.302.50 3.500,000.00 3,4 77.500.00 6,977.500.00 
25.646.040.00 3.670.000.00 3.302.500.00 6,972,500.00 
16.399,290.00 4,635,000.00 3,119,000.00 7,754.000.00 
16,417,640.00 4.175.000.00 2,887.250.00 7.062,250.00 
16,895,140.00 4.790.000.00 2,678.500.00 7.468.500.00 
l 6.528.640.00 6.205,000.00 2.439.000.00 8,644,000.00 
17.361.140.00 4.430,000.00 2,128.750.00 6.558. 750.00 
15.887.140.00 4.165,000.00 1.907,250.00 6.072.250.00 
15,217.430.00 4.415,000.00 1.699,000.00 6.114,000.00 
13,557.460.00 6,675,000.00 1.478,250.00 8.153.250.00 
12,482.230.00 4,055,000.00 1, 144.500.00 5, 199,500.00 
11,072,750.00 4,040,000.00 941.750.00 4.981,750.00 
6.252,750.00 6,945,000.00 739.750.00 7.684,750.00 

4.065,000.00 392,500.00 4.457,500.00 
3,785.000.00 189.250.00 3,974.250.00 

$405,654,780.00 $88,000,000.00 $69,702,534.03 $157,702,534.03 

5 

Total 
Qebt Service 

S 16.543.465.00 
21.444.249.03 
19.745.465.00 
19.779.465.00 
21,351.965.00 
22,765.115.00 
23,867,065.00 
25,265,440.00 
26,898,877.50 
28.902, 127 .50 
30.181.377.50 
31.797.802.50 
32,618.540.00 
24, 153,290.00 
23,479.890.00 
24.363.640.00 
25,172,640.00 
23,919,890.00 
21,959,390.00 
21,331,430.00 
21,710,710.00 
17.681, 730.00 
16,054,500.00 
13,937,500.00 
4.457.500.00 
3,974,250.00 

$563,357,314.03 



APPLICATION A'.\D INVESTMENT OF BO'.'ID PROCEEDS 

Deposit and Investment of Proceeds. Proceeds from the sale of the Bonds (net of premium and accrued 
interest, if any) will be deposited in the County treasury to the credit of the Building Fund of the District. Any 
premium or accrued interest received \vill be deposited in the Interest and Sinking Fund of the District in the County 
treasury. Earnings on the investment of moneys in either fund will be retained in that fund and used only for the 
purposes to which that fond may lawfully be applied. Moneys in the Building Fund may only be applied for the 
purposes for which the Bonds were approved. Moneys in the Interest and Sinking Fund may only be applied to 
n1ake payments of interest, principal, and premium, if any, on outstanding bonds of the District. 

Amounts deposited into the Interest and Sinking Fund, as well as proceeds of taxes held therein for 
payment of the Bonds, will be invested at the County Treasurer's discretion pursuant to law and the investtnent 
policy of the County. unless otherwise directed in writing by the District. At the written direction of the District, all 
or any portion of the Building Fund of the District may be invested in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the 
treasury of the State of California, or may be invested on behalf of the District in investment agreements, including 
guaranteed investlnent agreements, which comply with the require1nents of each rating agency then rating the Bonds 
necessary in order to maintain the then-current rating on the Bonds. See Appendix E: ''COUNTY OF CONTRA 
COSTA 1:--JVESTMENT POLICIES AND PRACTICES; DESCRIPTION OF INVESTME'.\T POOL." Investment 
of District funds are further described in APPE'.\DIX B: "FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JU:--JE 30. 2005''. Note 2. 

Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 

(( I 

(1) 

The proceeds of the Bonds are expected to be applied as follows: 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2002, Series 2006 

Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds 
Sources of Funds 

Principal Amount of Bonds 
Original Issue Premiun1 

Total Sources 

C scs of Funds 

Deposit to Building Fund 
Deposit to Debt Service Fund'" 
Underwriter's Discount 
Costs of Issuance paid by the Underwriter'" 

Total Uses 

Consists of premium received by the District. 

S88.000.000.00 
3.267 900.35 

$91,267.900.35 

$88,000,000.00 
2.329,820.35 

660.602.47 
277 477.53 

$91.267,900.35 

Includes bond counsel fees. disclosure (:Ounsel fees, bond insurance prc1niun1, rating agency fees, printing fees and other 
miscellaneous expenses. 

SECURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THE BONDS 

General 

In order to provide sufficient funds for repayment of principal and interest when due on the Bonds, the 
County Board of Supervisors is empowered and is obligated to levy an ad valorem tax upon all property subject to 
taxation by the District, without limitation as to rnte or amount ( except as to certain personal property which may be 
taxed at limited rates). Such tax is in addition to other taxes levied upon property within the District, including the 
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countywide tax of l ~,;) of taxable value. When collected, the revenues fro1n the tax \vill be deposited by the County 
in the District's Interest and Sinking Fund, which is required to be maintained hy the County and to be used solely 
for the pay1nent of bonds of the District. 

Timely payment of principal and interest with respect to the Bond when due will be insured by a financial 
guaranty insurance policy to be issued by MBIA I~SL:RANCE CORPORATION, coincident with the delivery of 
the Bonds. See "BO">D INSURANCE" below. 

Property Taxation System 

Property tax revenues result from the application of the appropriate tax rate to the total assessed value of 
taxable property in the District. School districts levy property taxes for payment of voter-approved bonds and 
receive property taxes for general operating purposes as well. The Dislrict receives approximately 53% of its total 
operating revenues from local properly taxes. 

Local property taxation is the responsibility of various county officers. For each school district located in a 
county, the County Assessor con1putes the value of locally assessed taxable property. Based on the assessed value 
of property and the scheduled debt service on outstanding bonds in each year, the County Auditor-Controller 
co1nputes the rate of tax necessary to pay such debt service, and presents the tax rolls (including rates of tax for all 
taxing jurisdictions in the county) to the County Board of Supervisors for approval. The County Treasurer-Tax 
Collector prepares and mails tax bills to taxpayers and collects the taxes. In addition, the Treasurer-Tax Collector, 
as ex officio treasurer of each school district located in the (~ounty. holds and invests school district fund;.-;, including 
taxes collected for payment of school bonds. and is charged with payment of principal and interest on such bonds 
when due. Taxes on property in a school district \Vhose boundaries extend into 1nore than one county are 
administered separately by the county in which the property is located. The State Board of Equalization also 
assesses certain special classes of property, as described later in this section. 

Assessed Valuation of Property Within the District 

Taxable property located in the District had a 2005-06 assessed value of $28 billion. All property (real, 
personal and intangible) is taxable unless an exemption is granted by the California Constitut10n or United States 
law. Under the State Constitution, exempt classes of property include household and personal effects, intangible 
personal property (such as bank accounts, stocks and bonds), business inventories, and property used for religious, 
hospital. scientific and charitable purposes. 'fhe State Legislature rnay create additional exe1nptions for personal 
property, but not for real property. Although most taxable property is assessed by the assessor of the county in 
\vhich the property is located, so1ne special classes of property are assessed by the State Board of Equalization, as 
described belo\\' under the heading, "'State-Assessed Property". In Fiscal Year 2006-07, total local assessed 
valuation (excluding State-assessed property) is $31.5 billion. 

Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property assessed as of the preceding 
January l, at which ti1ne the lien attaches. The assessed value is required to be adjusted during the course of the 
year \Vhen property changes ownership or new construction is co1npleted. Stare law also affords an appeal 
procedure to taxpayers who disagree \vith the assessed value of their property. \Vhen necessitated by changes in 
assessed value during lhe course of a year, a supplemental assess1nent is prepared so that taxes can be levied on the 
new assessed value befOrc the next regular assessment roll is co1nplcted. 

State-Assessed Property. Under the Constitution, the State Board of Equalization assesses property of 
State-regulated transportation and conununications utilities, including railways, telephone and telegraph companies, 
and companies trans1nitting or selling gas or electricity. The Board of Equalization also is required to assess 
pipelines, flumes, canals and aqueducts lying within two or more counties. "I'he value of property assessed by the 
Board of Equalization is allocated by a fonnula to local jurisdictions in the county, including school districts, and 
taxed by the local county tax officials in the same manner as for locally assessed property. Taxes on privately 
owned rail\\1ay cars, however, arc levied and collected directly by the Board of Equalization. Property used in the 
generation of electricity by a company that does not also transmit or sell that electricity is taxed locally instead of by 
the Board of Equalization. Thus, the reorganization of regulated utilities and the transfer of electricity-generating 
property to non-utility companies, as often occurred under electric power deregulation in California. affects how 
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those assets are assessed, and which local agencies benefit from the property taxes derived. In general, the transfer 
of State-assessed property located in the District to non-utility companies will increase the assessed value of 
property in the District, since the property's value will no longer be divided among all taxing jurisdictions in the 
County. The transfer of property located and taxed in the District to a State-assessed utility will have the opposite 
effect: generalJy reducing the assessed value in the District, as the vaJue is shared among the other jurisdictions in 
the County. The Distric! is unable to predict future transfers of State-assessed property in the District and the 
County, the i1npact of such transfers on its utility property tax revenues, or whether future legislation or litigation 
may af:f"ect o\vnership of utility assets, the State's methods of assessing utility property, or the method by which tax 
revenues of utility property is allocated to loca] taxing agencies, including the District. 

Locally taxed property is classified either as "secured'' or "unsecured." and is listed accordingly on separate 
parts of the assessment roll. The "'secured roll" is that part of the assessment roll containing State-assessed property 
and property (real or personal) for which there is a lien on real properly sufficient, in the opinion of the county 
assessor. to secure payment of the taxes. All other property is ''unsecured", and is assessed on the ''unsecured roIJ". 
Property assessed by the State Board of Equalizalion is commonly identified for taxation purposes as "utility'' 
property. Sho\vn in the following table is the assessed vaJuation of the various classes of property in the District in 
recent years. 

Fiscal Year 
]996-97 
1997-98 
1998-99 
1999-00 
2000-01 
2001-02 
2002-03 
2003-04 
2004-05 
2005-06 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Summary of Assessed Valuation 

Local Secured 
512,639,442,745 

13,2l9J77,895 
14,289,384,208 
15,560,485,260 
17,044,335, I 09 
18,973,640,814 
20,591,112,709 
22,564,175,791 
24,481,694.419 
27,477,540,099 

Utility 
S 8,378,517 

3.486J 11 
12,032,57 l 

359,772 
359,772 
38L584 
381,584 
381,584 
381,584 
488,365 

Unsecured 
S387,986,913 
400,455.808 
414,173,083 
389,604,370 
432,459,995 
513,646,741 
495,773,772 
509,592,471 
458,881,022 
447,158,445 

Total 
513,035,808, l 75 

13.623.319,614 
14,715,589,860 
15.950,449 ,402 
17.477,154,876 
19,487,287,555 
2 L087 268,065 
23.074, 149,846 
24,940,957,025 
27,925,186,909 

Sources: County of Contra Costa, Office of the Auditor-Controller for Fiscal Years l 996-97 through 2002-03 and 
California Municipal Statistics. Inc. for Fiscal Years 2003-04, 2004-05 and 2005-06. According to the County Assessor, Fiscal 
Year 2006-07 total local secured and unsecured assessed valuation is 53 l .5 billion. 

Bonding Capacity. As a unified school district, the District may issue bonds in an a1nount up to 2.5% of 
the assessed valuation of taxable property within its boundaries (computed as of August 20 each year). The 
District's gross bonding capacity (also commonly referred to as the "bonding limit" or "debt limit") is estimated at 
$698 million and its net bonding capacity is approximately $485 million (taking into account current outstanding 
debt before issuance of the Bonds). Refunding bonds may be issued without regard to this limitation; however, once 
issued, the outstanding principal of any refunding bonds is included when calculating the District's bonding 
capacity. 
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A.•;sessed Valuar;on by Land Use. The following table gives a distribution of taxable real property located 
in the District by principal purpose for which the land is used. and the assessed valuation and number of parcels for 
each use. 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
1\ssessed Valuation and Parcels by I.and t:se 

2005-06 ~,o of No. of %of 
Assessed Valuation ~ 1) Total Parcels Total 

Non-Residential: 
('01n1nercial S2,482,148.87 I 9.03~';) 544 1. I 3°iO 

Industrial 180,302,878 0.66 52 0.11 

Recreational 147,470,723 0.54 169 0.35 

Governn1ent/Social/Institutional 77,484,504 0.28 555 1.15 

Agricultural 68,442,141 0.25 127 0.26 

Vacant Com1nercial 47,140,172 0.17 132 0.27 

Miscellaneous 10476936 0.04 ___'±'! 0.19 

Subtotal "Son-Residential $3.013.466.225 10.97% L673 3.46% 

Residential: 
Single Family Residence $20.630.913.160 75.08% 35,142 72.71% 

Condominium/Townhouse 2,224, 134,826 8.09 7.115 14.72 

Vacant Residential 846,160,833 3.08 3,777 7.82 

5+ Residential Units/ Apartments 450,466,633 1.64 118 0.24 

Rural Residential 150,574.584 0.55 215 0.44 

2-4 Residential Units 147.277,312 0.54 211 0.44 

Miscellaneous Residential 13 097.863 0.05 --11 __QJQ 

Subtotal Residential S24.462,625.21 l 89.03% 46,625 96.47% 

Unkno\\'TI Use Sl.448,663 0.01 °/o 32 0.07% 

Total S27.4 77,540,099 100.00% 48,330 100.00% 

~··---·-1 1 Local Secured Assessed Valuation; excluding tax~cxcmpr property. 
Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 
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Assessed Valuation ofSingle-Fami/v Residential Properties. The following table focuses on single-family 
residential properties only, which comprise approximately 75% of the assessed value of taxable prope1ty in the 
District. The table gives a distribution of single-fllmily resJdences in the District by assessed value. The average 
assessed value is 5587,073, and the median assessed value is $516,230. 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Assessed Valuation and Parcels by Land Use 

Per Parcel 2005-06 Assessed Valuation of Single Family Homes 

No. of 2005-06 Average Median 
Parcels Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation Assessed Valuation 

Single Family Residential 35,142 $20,630,913,160 5587,073 $516.230 

2004-05 No. of 0/o of Cumulative Total o/o of Cumulative 
Assessed ValuatJon I Ii Total '}(i of Total Valuation Total o/o of rrotal 

so -$99,999 1.628 4.633% 4.633% s 123, 938,809 0.601% 0.601% 
SI00,000 - 5199,999 2.663 7.578 12.210 390,401,666 1.892 2.493 
SZ00,000 - 5299 ,999 2,976 8.468 20.679 752,498,031 3.647 6.140 
5300.000 - 5399,999 4,394 12.504 33.183 1,546.430,312 7.496 13.636 
$400,000 - 5499,999 5,120 14.569 47.752 2,305,677,247 11.176 24.812 
$500,000 - $599,999 4,270 12. 151 59.903 2,340,204,408 l l.343 36.155 
$600,000 $699,999 3,687 I 0.492 70.394 2,390.643,151 11.588 47.743 
$700,000 $799,999 3. 138 8.929 79.324 2,347,194.122 11.377 59.120 
5800,000 $899,999 2,201 6.263 85.587 1,862,749,013 9.029 68.149 
5900,000 - 5999,999 1,452 4. 132 89.719 1,374.117,971 6.660 74.809 

$1,000,000 - S 1,099,999 900 2.561 92.280 940,832,005 4.560 79.370 
$1,100,000 - Sl,199,999 605 1.722 94.001 693,893, 756 3.363 82.733 
Sl,200,000 - Sl,299,999 475 1.352 95.353 592,612,450 2.872 85.605 
51,300,000 - $1,399,999 349 0.993 96.346 469,794.161 2.277 87.883 
51,400,000- $1,499,999 291 0.828 97.174 420,738,381 2.039 89.922 
51,500,000 - $1,599,999 185 0.526 97. 701 286,438,289 1.388 91.310 
51,600,000 $1,699,999 143 0.407 98. 108 235.572,701 1.142 92.452 
51,700,000 Sl.799,999 130 0.370 98.478 226,990,375 1.100 93.552 
Sl,800,000 Sl,899,999 108 0.307 98.785 199,758,243 0.968 94.521 
51,900,000 - 51,999,999 67 0.191 98.976 130,568, 740 0.633 95.154 
52,000,000 and greater _J2Q 1.024 !00.000 999 859 329 100.000 

Total 35.142 I 00.000% 520,630,913. 160 100.000% 

(li Jmproved single family residential parcels. Excludes condominiums and parcels with multiple fan1ily units. 
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Assessed Valuation (?f'C'on1bined Jfoh/ings o..f'La,:e,est Taxpayers. The twenty taxpayers in the District \vith 
the greatest combined assessed valuation of taxable propeny on the 2005-06 tax roll. and the assessed valuations 
thereof, are shown below. 

l. 
2. 
3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Largest 2005-06 Local Secured Taxpayers 

f[QJ?ertv 0\vncr Pri111ary Land Cse 

Shapell lndustries Inc. Residential Properties 
Chevron LSA Inc. Office Building 
Sunset Building Company LLC 

Sunset Land Company LLC Office Building 

SDC 7 Office Building 
Windemere BLC Land Co. LLC Residential Properties 
Annabel lnvest111ent Co. Office Building 
Centex Homes Residential Properties 
Essex Portfolio LP i Essex San Ramon Apartments 
Alexander Properties Co. Office Building 
BRE Properties Inc. Apart1nents 
Danville 1'assajara Partners Residential Properties 
Toll Land XXII LP Residential Properties 
AS>! Multifamily LP Apartments 
NME Hospitals Inc. Hospital 
Ardenwood Development Association Residential Properties 
Regency Centers LP Shopping Center 
Gateway Crescent Inc. Apartments 
Fairfield San Ramon South Apart111ents 
Cedar Grove Apartments 1\partments 
230 Alamo Plaza Inc. Shopping Center 

Total 

(IJ 200-5-06 Local Secured Assessed Valuation: $27.477.540,099 
Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

Tax Rate 

2005-06 
Assessed Percent of 
Valuation Totaln 1 

$380,746,584 1.39°;;, 
331.438,620 l.21 

326.442.226 1.19 
144.985,364 0.53 
142.604,288 0.52 
140,753,749 0.51 
125,448.051 0.46 
91.636.944 0.33 
86,046,202 0.31 
72.965.039 0.27 
64,000.000 0.23 
62.915,281 0.23 
61.021.814 0.22 
50.546.791 0.18 
46,998,475 0.17 
46.805,591 0.17 
44,537,873 0.16 
44.419.600 0.16 
44.394.175 0.16 
42 432 619 0.15 

S2,35l,l39,286 8.56% 

The State Constitution permits the levy of an ad valorem tax on taxable properly not to exceed I% of the 
full cash value of the property. and State law requires the full I% tax to be levied. The levy of special ad valorem 
property taxes in excess of the 11Yo levy is pern1itted as necessary to provide for debt service paytnents on school 
bonds and other voter-approved indebtedness. 

The rate of tax necessary to pay fixed debt service on the Bonds in a given year depends on the assessed 
value of taxable property in that year. ( Unsecured property is taxed at the secured property tax rate from the prior 
year.) Economic and other factors beyond the District's control, such as a general market decline in land values. 
reclassification of property to a class exempt from taxation, whether by ownership or use (such as exemptions for 
property owned by State and local agencies and property used for qualified educational. hospital, charitable or 
religious purposes), or the complete or partial destruction of taxable property caused by natural or manmade 
disaster, such as earthquake. flood, fire, toxic <lumping, etc., could cause a reduction in the assessed value of taxable 
property \Vithin the District and necessitate a corresponding increase In the annual tax rate to be levied to pay the 
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principal of and interest on the Bonds. Issuance of additional authorized bonds in the future might also cause the tax 
rate to increase. 

The fo11o\ving table shows ad valoren1 property tax rates tbr the last several years in a typical Tax Rate 
Area of the District (TRA 16-002). TRA 16-002 comprises approximately 17% of the total assessed value of 
taxable property in the District: 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Summary of Ad Valorem Tax Rates 

Typical Total Tax Rate (TRA 16-002) 

2001-02 2002-03 

General 1.0000 1.0000 
Bay Area Rapid Trans it 
East Bay Regional Park .0072 .0065 
San Ramon Valley Unified School District .0470 .0001 
Contra Costa Community College District .0040 

Total Tax Rate 1.0542 1.0106 

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 

2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 

1.0000 1.0000 1.00()() 
.0048 

.0057 .0057 .0057 

.0361 .0517 .0514 

.0038 .0042 .0047 
1.0456 1.00616 1.0666 

In accordance with the law which permilled the Bonds to be approved by a 55% popular vote, bonds 
approved by the District's voters at the .'.\ovetnber 5, 2002, election may not be issued unless the District projects 
that repayment of all outstanding bonds approved at the election will require a tax rate no greater than $60.00 per 
SI00,000 ofassessed value. Based on the assessed value of taxable property in the District at the time of issuance of 
the Bonds, the District projects that the maximum tax rate required to repay the Bonds and all other outstanding 
bonds approved at the Kovember 5, 2002, election will be within that legal limit. The lax-rate test applies only 
\vhen new bonds are issued, and is not a legal limitation upon the authority of the County Board of Supervisors to 
levy taxes at such rate as may be necessary to pay debt service on the Bonds in each year. 

Tax Collections and Delinquencies 

A school district's share of the 1 % countywide tax is based on the actual allocation of property tax 
revenues to each taxing jurisdiction in the county in Fiscal Year 1978-79, as adjusted according to a complex web of 
statutory modifications enacted since that time. Revenues derived from special ad valorem taxes for voter-approved 
indebtedness, including the Bonds. are reserved to the taxing jurisdiction that approved and issued the debt, and may 
only be used to repay that debt. 

The county treasurer-tax collector prepares the property tax bills. Property taxes on the regular secured 
assessment roll are due in two equal installments: the first installment is due on November l, and becomes 
delinquent after December 10. The second installment is due on February I and becomes delinquent after April IO. 
lf taxes are not paid by the delinquent date, a ten percent penalty attaches. lf laxes remain unpaid by June 30, the 
tax is deemed to be in default. Penalties then begin to accrue at the rate of 1.5% per month. The property owner has 
the right to redeem the property by paying the taxes, accrued penalties, and costs within five years of the date the 
property went into default. If the property is not redeemed within five years, it is subject to sale at a public auction 
by the county treasurer. 

Annual bills for property laxes on the unsecured roll are generally issued in July, are due in a single 
payment within 30 days, and become delinquent after August 31. A ten percent penalty attaches to delinquent taxes 
on property on the unsecured roll, and an additional penalty of 1.5% per month begins to accrue on Kovember I. To 
collect unpaid taxes, the County Treasurer may obtain a judgment lien upon and cause the sale of all property owned 
by the taxpayer in the county, and may seize and sell personal property, improvements and possessory interests of 
the taxpayer. The County Treasurer may also bring a civil suit against the taxpayer for payment. 
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mailed. 

The date on which taxes on supple1nental assessments are due depends on when the supplemental tax bill is 

The following table shows recent history of real properly tax collections and delinquencies in the District. 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies 

1995-96 
1996-97 
1997-98 
1998-99 
1999-00 
2000-01 
2001-02 
2002-03 
2003-04 
2004-05 

Secured 
Tax ('harge( 11 

Sl48.175.028.40 
152,970,889.69 
159 ,480.505.64 
170,730, 16156 
181,518.445.25 
197,013.915.13 
226,937,987.14 
244,490.274.16 
274.728,841.14 
305.292.015.80 

Amount 
Delinquent 

June 30 --------~ 
S2.908.l 35 .07 

2.825,734.96 
1.928.166.95 
2.107.216.03 
2.138.974.73 
2,313.017.60 
2,372,673.09 
2.800.917.48 
2,753,472.87 
2,916,621.47 

Percent 
Delinquent 

June 30 
1 
1.85 
l.21 
1.23 
1.18 
1.17 
l.05 
l.15 
l.00 
0.96 

i 
11 All taxe;-~ofkctcd by the County within the District. 

Source: California :\1:unicipal Statistics. Inc. 

Teeter Plan. The County has adopted the Alternative Method of Distribution of Tax Levies and 
Collections and of Tax Sale Proceeds (the "Teeter Plan"), as provided for in Section 4701 and following of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code. Under the Teeter Plan, the County distributes to each participating locaJ 
tax-levying agency, including school districts. the arnounl levied on the secured and supplemental tax rolls. instead 
of lhe amount actually collected. Jn return, the c:ounty receives and retains delinquent payments, penalties and 
interest as collected. that would have been due the local agency in the absence of the Teeter Plan. 

The ('ounty's policy is that any ne\v taxing entity that includes its levy on the County tax roll is qualified to 
be included in the Teeter Plan. The Teeter Plan is to remain in effect unless the County Board of Supervisors orders 
ils discontinuance or unless, prior to lhe com1nence1nent of any fiscal year of the County (which commences on 
July I). the Board of Supervisors receives a petition for its discontinuance from two-thirds of the participating 
revenue districts in the (~ounty. The Board of Supervisors may also, after holding a public hearing on the matter, 
discontinue the procedures with respect to any tax levying agency or assessment levying agency in the County if the 
rate of secured tax delinquency in thal agency in any year exceeds three percent of the total of all taxes and 
assessments levied on the secured rolls in that agency. The County of Contra Costa applies the Teeter Plan to taxes 
levied on the secured roll fOr rcpay1nent of school district bonds. 

Direct and Overlapping Debt. Set forth below is a schedule of direct and overlapping debt prepared by 
California Municipal Statistics Inc. The table is included for general infonnation purposes only. The District has 
not reviewed this table for completeness or accuracy and 1nakes no representations in connection therewith. 1be 
first column in the table names each public agency which has outstanding debt as of July I, 2006, and whose 
territory overlaps the District in whole or in part. Column 2 shows the percentage of each overlapping agency's 
assessed value located within the boundaries of the District. This percentage, multiplied by the total outstanding 
deb! of each overlapping agency ( which is not shown in the table) produces the amount shown in column 3, which is 
the apportionment of each overlapping agency's outstanding debt to taxable property in the District. 

The table generally includes long-tenn obligations sold in the public credit markets by the public agencies 
listed. Such long-term obligations generally are not payable tfon1 revenues of the District ( except as indicated) nor 
are they necessarily obligations secured by land \Vithin the District ln many cases, long-term obligations issued by 
a public agency are payable only from the general fund or other revenues of such public agency. 
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San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 

2006-07 Assessed Valuation: $30.713.337.899 
Redevelopn1cnt Incremental Valuation: 915 984 536 
Adjusted Assessed Valuation: $29,797,353.363 

DIRECT A;'ID OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSME"IT DEBT: 
Bay Arca Rapid Transit District 
Chabot-Las Positas Con1munity College District 
Contra Costa Community College District 
San Ramon Valley t:nified School District 
East Bay f\.1unicipal \\later District 
East Bay Regional Park District 
Contra Costa County Community Facilities District ~o. 200 I~ I 
.t\ssociation of Bay Area (Jovemments Community Facilities District No. 2004-2 
To\vn of Danville 1915 Act Bonds 
City of San Ramon l 915 1\ct Bonds 
County and Special District 1915 Act Bonds 

TOT AL GROSS DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMEl'\T DEBT 
Less: East Bay Municipal Utility District ( I 00~'1:, self.supporting) 

TOT Al NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT 

OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT: 
Contra Costa County General Fund Obligations 
Contra Costa County Pension Obligations 
Contra Costa County Board of Education Certificates of Participation 
Chabot.Las Positas Community College District Certificates of Participation 
Contra Costa Community College District Certificates of Participation 
Tov,:n of Danville Certificates of Participation 
City of San Ramon Certificates of Participation 
City of\Valnut Creek General Fund Obligations 
San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District Certificates of Participation 
Contra Costa Fire Protection District Pension Obligations 

TOTAL OVERLAPPI"IG GENERAL FL"D DEBT 

GROSS COMBINED TOTAL DEBT 
NET COMBINED TOTAL DEBT 

ll J Based on 2005-06 ratios. 
12

i Excludes $88,000,000 general obhgation bonds to be sold. 

7.468'Yo 
0.256 

23.483 
100. 

19.141 
10.925 

100. 
100 . 
l(\0. 
100. 

2.781-100. 

23.588°/o 

23.588 
23.588 

0.256 
23.483 

100. 
100. 

1.837 
99.822 

0.367 

Debt 7/1106 
S 7,468,000 

228,546 
27.005.450 

212,860,607 ,,, 

401.961 
15.004,395 
6.875.000 

30.000,000 
I0.430,000 

523.300 
119.687 720 

5430.484.979 
401 961 

S430.083,0 I 8 

S 71.181.508 
I 26.668, 739 

309,003 
20.019 

285,318 
11.505.000 
19.610.000 

25,994 
17.528.743 

476.733 
S247.61 l,057 

S6 78.096,036 
S677 ,694,075 

(3) 

(~
1 Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds and non-bonded 

capital lease obligations. 

Ratios to 2006-07 Assessed Valuation: 
Direct Debt ($212,860,607) .................................................... 0.69% 
Total Gross Dlrect and Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debtl.40% 
Total Net Direct and Overlapplng Tax and Assessment Dcbt. .. l.40~, 

Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation: 
Gross Combined Total Debt 
:'J"et Combined Total Debt 

..... 2.28% 
........ 2.27% 

STATE SCHOOL BUILDING AID REPAYABLE AS OF 6130105: $0 

Source: California Municipal Statistics, Inc. 
11 

i Excludes issue to be sold. 
12

) Excludes tax and revenue antlclpation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and tax allocation bonds and non-bonded 
capital lease obligations. 
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Thnely pa_v,nent (?/jJrinciJJa/ and interest irith respect to the Bond\· irhen due -..viii be insured hy a.financial 
guaranty insurance poli<y to he issued hr MEJA INSURANCE CORI'ORATJO:Y ("}vfBJA "'), coincident with the 
deliver:,.-' (lj the Bands. Reference is ,nadl! to Appendix Gj(Jr a .\pecin1en <?l A-fBIA ·s polil~t'. The i11for1nation in the 
fol/oiving sectfr>ns and in Appendix G H'as provided hy ,\,JB/A j(Jr use in securities disclosure doczanents. The 
Distril't 1nakes no representations regarding the accura(i' or co,nJJletene:..s therer?J: 

BOND INSlJRANCE 

The MBIA Insurance Corporation Insurance Policy 

The following information has been furnished by MRIA Insurance Corporation ("MBIA") for use in this 
Official Statement. Reference is made to Appendix G for a specimen ofMBIA's policy (the "Policy'"). 

MBIA does not accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this Official Statement or any 
infonnation or disclosure contalncd herein. or 0111itted hcrcfrotn. other than \Vith respect to the accuracy of the 
information regarding the Policy and Milli\ set forth under the heading "BO'.':D I>!SURANCE". Additionally, 
MBIA makes no representation regarding the Bonds or the advisability of investing in the Bonds. 

The MBIA Policy unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the full and complete payment required to be 
1nade by or on behalf of the District to the Paying Agent or its successor of an amount equal to (i) the principal of 
(either at the stated maturity or by an advancement of1naturity pursuant to a mandatory sinking fund payn1ent) and 
interest on. the Bonds as such payments shall hecon1c due but shall not be so paid (except that in the event of any 
acceleration of the due date of such principal by reason of mandatory or optional redemption or acceleration 
resulting fron1 default or otherwise, other than any advancement of rnaturity pursuant to a mandatory sinking fund 
payment, the payments guaranteed by the MBIA Policy shall be made in such amounts and at such times as such 
pay1nents of principal would have been due had there not been any such acceleration. unless MBIA elects in its sole 
discretion, to pay in whole or in part any principal due by reason of such acceleration): and (ii) the reimbursernent of 
any such payment which is subsequently recovered from any Owner of the llonds pursuant to a final judgment by a 
court of competent jurisdiction that such payment constitutes an avoidable preference to such Owner within the 
meaning of any applicable bankrnptcy law (a "Preference""). 

MBIA's Policy does not insure against loss of any prepay1nent premium which 1nay at any time be payable 
with respect to any Bonds. MBIA's Policy does not. under any circumstance, insure against loss relating to: (i) 
optional or mandatory redemptions (other than mandatory sinking fund redemptions): (ii) any payments to be made 
on an accelerated basis; (iii) payments of the purchase price of Bonds upon tender by an owner thereof; or (iv) any 
Preference relating to (i) through (iii) above. MBIA's Policy also docs not insure against nonpayment of principal of 
or interest on the Bonds resulting from the insolvency, negligence or any other act or omission of the Paying Agent 
or any other paying agent for the Bonds. 

Upon receipt of telephonic or telegraphic notice, such notice subsequently confinned in writing by 
registered or certified mail. or upon receipt of written notice by registered or certified mail. by MBIA from the 
Paying Agent or any owner of a Bond the payment of an insured amount for which is then due, that such required 
payment has not been made, MBIA on the due date of such payment or \vithin one business day after receipt of 
notice of such nonpayment, whichever is later, will make a deposit of funds, in an account with C.S. Bank Trust 
r-;ational i\ssoclation, in ::-.Je\v York, New York, or its successor, sutlicient for the payment of any such insured 
an1ounts \Vhich are then due. Upon presentment and surrender of such Bonds or presentment of such other proof of 
ownership of the Bonds, together with any appropriate instruments of assign1nent to evidence the assignment of the 
insured amounts due on the Bonds as are paid by MBIA, and appropriate instruments to effect the appointment of 
MBIA as agent for such owners of the Bonds in any legal proceeding related to payment of insured amounts on the 
Bonds, such instruments being in a form satisfactory to C.S. Bank Trust National Association, U.S. Bank Trust 
.'.'Jational Association shall disburse to such owners or the Paying Agent paytnent of the insured amounts due on such 
Bonds, less any amount held by the Paying Agent for the payment of such insured amounts and legally available 

therefor. 
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MBIA Insurance Corporation 

MBIA Insurance Corporation ("MBIA") is the principal operating subsidiary of MBIA Inc., a :Xew York 
Stock Exchange listed company (the "'Company"). The Company is not obligated to pay the debts of or claims 
against MBIA. MBIA is domiciled in the Slate of:Xew York and licensed to do business in and subject to regulation 
under the laws of all 50 states, the District of Columbia. the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the Commonwealth of 
the Northern Mariana Islands, the Virgin Islands of the United States and the Territory of Guam. MBIA, either 
directly or through subsidiaries, is licensed to do business in the Republic of France, the United Kingdom and the 
Kingdom of Spain and is subject to regulation under the laws of those jurisdictions. 

The principal executive offices of MBIA are located at 113 King Street, Armonk, New York 10504 and the 
main telephone number at that address is (914) 273-4545. 

Regulation 

As a financial guaranty insurance company licensed to do business in the State of >le\v York, MBIA is 
subject to the New York Insurance La\V \vhich, a1nong other things. prescribes minimum capital requirements and 
contingency reserves against liabilities for MBIA. limits the classes and concentrations of investments that are 1nade 
by MBIA and requires the approval of policy rates and forms that are employed by MBIA. State law also regulates 
the amount of both the aggregate and individual risks that may be insured by MBIA, the payment of dividends by 
MBIA, changes in control with respect to MBIA and transactions among MBIA and its affiliates. 

The Policy is not covered by the Property/Casualty Insurance Security Fund !:>pccified in Article 76 of the 
New York Insurance Law. 

Financial Strength Ratings of MBIA 

Moody's Investors Service, Inc. rates the financial strength of MBIA "Aaa." 

Standard & Poor's, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. rntes the financial strength of MBIA 
"AAA." 

Fitch Ratings rates the financial strength of MBIA "AAA." 

Each rating of MBIA should be evaluated independently. The ratings reflect the respective rating agency's 
current assessment of the creditworthiness of MBIA and its ability to pay claims on its poli<.:ies of insurance. Any 
further explanation as to the significance of the above ratings may be obtained only from the applicable rating 
agency. 

The above ratings are not recommendations to buy, sell or hold the Bonds, and such ratings may be subject 
to revision or withdrawal at any time by the rating agencies. Any dov,inward revision or withdrawal of any of the 
above ratings may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds. MBIA does not guaranty the market 
price of the Bonds nor does it guaranty that the ratings on the Bonds will not be revised or withdrawn. 

MBIA Financial Information 

As of December 3 L 2005, MBIA had admitted assels of $11.0 billion (unaudited), total liabilities of $7.2 
billion (unaudited), and total capital and surplus ofS3.8 billion (unaudited) determined in accordance with statutory 
accouming practices prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities. As of March 31, 2006, MBIA had 
admitted assets of SI 1.2 billion (unaudited), total liabilities of S7.5 billion (unaudited), and total capital and surplus 
of S3.8 billion (unaudited) determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by 
insurance regulatory authorities. 

For further information concerning MBIA, see the consolidated financial statements of MBIA and its 
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004 and for each of the three years in the period ended 
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l)ecember 31. 2005, prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, included in the Annual 
Report on Fonn I 0-K of the Company for the year ended December 31. 2005 and the consolidated financial 
statements of MBIA and its subsidiaries as of March 31, 2006 and for the three month period ended March 31, 2006 
and March 31, 2005 included in the Quarterly Report on Form I 0-Q of the Company for the period ended March 31, 
2006, which arc hereby incorporated by reference into this Official Statement and shall be deemed to be a part 
hereof. 

Copies of the statutory financial statements filed by MBIA with the State of :-Jew York Insurance 
Department are available over the Internet at the Company's web site at http://www.mbia.co1n and at no cost, upon 
request to MBIA at its principal executive otliccs. 

Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference 

The follo\ving docu1nents filed by the c:on1pany ,~..:ith the Securities and Exchange Comn1ission (the 
"SEC") arc incorporated by reference into this Official Statement: 

(]) The Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005; and 

(2) The Company's Quarterly Report on Fonn I 0-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006, 

Any documents, including any financial statements of MBIA and its subsidiaries that are included therein 
or attached as exhibits thereto, filed by the Company pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or IS(d) of the Exchange 
Act after the date of the Company's most recent Quarterly Report on Form l 0-Q or Annual Report on Form I 0-K, 
and prior to the termination of the offering of the Bonds offered hereby shall be deemed to be incorporated by 
reference in this Official State1nent and to be a part hereof fron1 the respective dates of filing such documents. Any 
statement contained in a document incorporated or dcetned to be incorporated by reference herein, or contained in 
this Official Statement, shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of thts Official Statement to the 
extent that a statement contained herein or 1n any other subsequently filed document \vhich also is or is deemed to be 
incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any such statement so modified or 
superseded shall not be deemed, except as so 1nodified or superseded, to constitute a pa11 of this Official Statement. 

The Company files annual, quarterly and special reports, information statements and other information with 
the SEC under File No, 1-9583, Copies of the Company's SEC filings (including (I) the Company's Annual Report 
on Fonn 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2005, and (2) the Company's Quarterly Report on Fonn 10-Q for 
the quarter ended March 31, 2006 are available (i) over the Internet at the SEC's web site at http;i/www,sec,gov; (ii) 
at the SEC's public reference roon1 in Washington D.C.; (iii) over the Internet at the Con1pany's 'Neb site at 
http:11www.rnbia.com; and (iv) at no cost, upon request to MBIA at its principal executive offices. 

In the event the Insurer were to beco1ne insolvent, any claims arising under a policy of financial guaranty 
insurance are excluded from coverage by the California Insurance Guaranty Association, established pursuant to 
Article 14,2 (commencing with Section I 063) of Chapter I of Part 2 of Division I of the California Insurance Code, 

TAX MATTERS 

In the opinion of Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, bond counsel to the District ("Bond Counsel"), based 
upon an analysis of existing laws, regulations, rulings, and court decisions, and assun1ing, runong other matters, the 
accuracy of certain representations and compliance with certain covenants, interest on the Bonds is excluded from 
gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code") 
and is exempt from State of California personal income taxes. Bond Counsel is of the further opinion that interest 
on the Bonds is not a specific preference item for purposes of the federal individual or corporate alternative 
minimum taxes, although Bond Counsel observes that such interest is included in adjusted current earnings when 
calculating corporate alternative minimum taxable income, A complete copy of the proposed form of opinion of 
Bond Counsel is contained in Appendix C hereto, 
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To the extent the issue price of any maturity of the Bonds of any given maturity date is less than the amount 
to be paid at maturity of such Bonds ( excluding amounts stated to be interest and payable at least annually over the 
tern1 of such Bonds), the difference constitutes ''original issue discount:' the accrual of which, to the extent properly 
allocable to each beneficial owner thereot: is treated as interest on the Bonds which is excluded from gross income 
for federal income tax purposes and State of CalifOn1ia personal income taxes. For this purpose, the issue price of a 
particular maturity of the Bonds is the first price at which a substantial a1nount of such 1naturity of the Bonds is sold 
to the public ( excluding bond houses. brokers, or si1nilar persons or organizations acting in the capacity of 
undenvrilers, placement agents or \Vholesalers ). The original issue discount with respect to any maturity of the 
Bonds accrues daily over the term to 1naturity of such Bonds on the basis of a constant interest rate co1npounded 
semiannua1ly (\vith straight-line interpolations between con1pounding dates). The accruing original issue discount is 
added to the adjusted basis of such Bonds to detennine taxable gain or loss upon disposition (including sale, 
redemption, or payment on maturity) of such Bonds. Beneficial owners of the Bonds should consult their own tax 
advisors with respect to the tax consequences of ownership of Bonds v,:ith original issue discount, including the 
treatment of beneficial O\\'Tiers who do not purchase such Bonds in the original off'ering to the public at the first price 
at which a substantial amount of such Bonds is sold to the public. 

Bonds purchased, whether at original issuance or otherwise, for an amount higher than their principal 
a1nount payable at maturity (or. in so1ne cases, at their earlier call date) ("Premium Bonds") will be treated as having 
amortizable bond premium. No deduction is allowable for the amortizable bond premium in the case of bonds, like 
the Premium Bonds, the interest on \Vhich is excluded from gross inco1ne for federal income lax purposes. 
However. the amount of tax-exe1npt interest received, and a beneficial owner's basis in a Premium Bond, wi1l be 
reduced by the amount of amortizable bond premium properly allocable to such beneficial owner. Beneficial 
o,.vners of Prcmiu1n Bonds should consult their own tax advisors with respect to the proper treatment of an1ortizable 
bond premium in their particular circtunstances. 

The Code imposes various restrictions, conditions and requirements relating to the exclusion from gross 
income for federal income tax purposes of interest on obligations such as the Bonds. The District has made certain 
representations and covenanted to co1nply with certain restrictions, conditions and require1nents designed to ensure 
that interest on the Bonds will not be included in federal gross income. Inaccuracy of these representations or 
failure to comply with these covenants may result in interest on the Bonds being included in gross income for 
federal income tax purposes, possibly from lhe date of original issuance of the Bonds. The opinion of Bond Counsel 
assumes the accuracy of these representations and compliance with these covenants. Bond Counsel has not 
undertaken to determine (or to inform any person) whether any actions taken (or not taken), or events occurring (or 
not occurring), or any other matters coining to Bond Counsel's attention after the date of issuance of the Bonds may 
adversely affect the value of, or the tax status of interest on, the Bonds. 

Certain requirements and procedures contained or referred to in the Resolution. the Tax c:ertificate of the 
District dated the date of issuance of the Bonds, and other relevant documents may be changed and certain actions 
(including, without limitation, the defeasance of Bonds) may be taken or omitted under the circumstances and 
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in such documents. Bond Counsel expresses no opinion as to any Bond 
or the interest thereon if any such change occurs or action is taken or omitted upon the advice or approval of bond 
counsel other than Orrick. Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP. 

Ahhough Bond Counsel is of the opinion that interest on the Bonds is excluded from gross income for 
federal incon1e tax purposes and is exempt from State of California personal income taxes, the O\vnership or 
disposition of. or the accrual or receipt of interest on. the Bonds 1nay othenvise affect a beneficial owner's federat 
state or local tax liability. The nature and extent of these other tax consequences depends upon the particular tax 
status of the beneficial owner or the beneficial owner's other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel expresses 
no opinion regarding any such other tax consequences. 

Future legislation, if enacted into law, or clarification of the Code may cause interest on the Bonds to be 
subject directly or indirectly. to federal income taxation, or otherwise prevent beneficial owners from realizing the 
full current benefit of the tax status of such interest. The introduction or enactment of any such future legislation or 
clarification of the Code may also affect the market price for. or marketability of, the Bonds. Prospective purchasers 
of the Bonds should consult their own tax advisers regarding any pending or proposed federal tax legislation, as to 
which Bond Counsel expresses no opinion. 
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The opinion of Bond Counsel is based on current legal authority, covers certain matters not directly 
addressed by such authorities, and represents Bond Counsel's judgment as to the proper tn.:atment of the Bonds for 
federal income tax purposes. [I is not binding on the Internal H.evenue Service or the courts. Furthennore, Bond 
C'ounsel cannot give and has not given any opinion or assurance abou11hc future activities of the District, or about 
the effect of future changes in the Code, the applicable regulations, the interpretation thereof or the enforcement 
thereof by the IRS. The District has covenanted, however, lo comply with the requirements of the Code. 

Bond Counsel's engage1nent \vith respect to the Bonds ends with the issuance of the Bonds, and, unless 
separately engaged, Bond Counsel is not obligated to defend the District or the beneficial owners regarding the tax­
exempt status of the Bonds in the event of an audit examination hy the IR.S. Linder current procedures, parties other 
than the District and its appointed counsel, including the beneficial owners, would have little, if any, right to 
participate in the audit examination process. Moreover, because achieving judicial revic\V in connection with an 
audit examination of tax-exempt bonds is difficult, obtaining an independent review of IRS positions \Vith which the 
District Jegi1i1nately disagrees 1nay not be practicable. Any action of the (RS, including but not limited to selection 
of the Bonds for audit, or the course or result of such audit or an audit of bonds presenting si1nilar tax issues. may 
affect the market price for. or the marketability of, the Bonds. an<l may cause the Dlstrict or the beneficial o\vners to 
incur significant expense. 

OTHER LEGAL MATTERS 

Legal Opinion 

The validity of the Bonds and certain other legal matters are subject to the approving opinion of Orrick, 
Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, San Francisco, California, Bond Counsel to the District A complete copy of the 
proposed form of Bond Counsel opinion is set forth in Appendix C hereto. Bond Counsel undertakes no 
responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of this Official Statement. 

Legality for Investment in the State of California 

Under provisions of the California Financial Code, the Bonds are legal investments for commercial banks 
in California to the extent that the Bonds, in the infom1ed opinion of the bank, are prudent for the investment of 
funds of depositors, and. under provisions of the Government Code of the State, are eligible securities for the deposit 
of public moneys in the State. 

c:ontinuing Disclosure 

The District has covenanted for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of the Bonds to provide 
certain financial information and operating data relating to the District (the "Annual Report") by not later than nine 
months following the end of the District's fiscal year (currently ending June 30), commencing with the report for the 
2005-06 Fiscal Year ( which is due no later than April I, 2007) and to provide notices of the occurrence of certain 
enumerated events, if maleriaL The Annual Report will be filed by the District with each Nationally Recognized 
Municipal Securities Information Repository, and with the State infbrmation repository, if any. The notices of 
material events will be filed by the District with each l\ationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information 
Repository or with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, and with the State information repository, if any. 
The specific nature of the information to be contained in the Annual Report or the notices of material events is set 
forth in APPE:s/DIX D: "FORM OF CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE." These covenants have been 
made in order to assist the Underwriter in complying with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule l5c2-12(b)(5) 
(the "Rule'). The District has complied in all material respects with any previous undertakings with regard to said 
Rule to provide annua] reports or notices of material events in the most recent five fiscal years. 

"lo Litigation 

l\o litigation is pending or threatened concerning the validity of the Bonds, or the District's ability to 
receive ad valorern laxes and to collect other revenues, or contesting the District's ability to issue and retire the 
Bonds. The District is not aware of any litigation pending or threatened questioning the political existence of the 
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District or contesting the title to their offices of Dislrict or (~ounty officials who will sign lhe Bonds and other 
certifications relating to the Bonds, or the powers of those offices. A certificate (or certificates) to that effect \.vill be 
furnished to purchasers at the time of the original delivery of the Bonds. 

The District is routinely subject to la,vsuits and claims. [n the opinion of the District, the aggregate an1ounl 
of the uninsured liabilities of the District under these lawsuits and claims will not materially affect the financial 
position or operations of the District. 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Rating 

The Bonds have received the rating of "AAA" by Standard & Poors Rating Services, a division of the 
McGraw-Hill Companies, lnc. ("Standard & Poors") and "Aaa" by Moody's Investors Service ("Moody's'') based 
upon the issuance by MBIA Insurance Corporation, of a financial guaranty insurance policy with respect to the 
Bonds at the time of delivery to the Bonds. Standard & Pours and Moody's have assigned their underlying ratings 
"AA-" and "Aa2", respectively lo the Bonds. Rating agencies generally base their ratings on their own 
investigations. studies and assu1nptions. The District has provided certain additional infonnation and materials to 
the rating agencies (some of which does not appear in this Official Statement). The rating reflects only the current 
views of the rating agencies, and any explanation of the significance of such rating may be obtained only from 
Standard & Poor's at 55 Water Street, New York, NY 10041, (212) 208-1022 and from Moody's Investors Service 
at 99 Church Street, l\ew York. NY 10007, (212) 553-0882. There is no assurance that any rating will continue for 
any given period of time or that it ,vill not be revised downward or withdrawn entirely by the rating agency, if, in the 
judgment of the rating agency, circumstances so warrant. Any such downward revision or ,vithdrawal of a rating 
may have an adverse effect on the market price of the Bonds. The District undertakes no responsibility to oppose 
any such downward revision, suspension or withdrawal. 

Professionals Involved in the Offering 

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP, San Francisco, California is acting as Bond Counsel and as Disclosure 
Counsel to the District with respect to the Bonds, and \.vill receive compensation from lhe District contingent upon 
the sale and delivery of the Bonds. 

Underwriting 

The Bonds arc being purchased by Altura, Nelson & Co. (the "Underwriter") pursuant to a bond purchase 
contract by and among the District, the County and the Underwriter, dated July 20, 2006, al a price of 
$90,329,820.35 (calculated as the aggregate principal amount of the Bonds of S88.000,000.00, plus net original 
issue premium of $3,267,900.35. less underwriting compensation ("spread") of 5660,602.47, less the premium for a 
policy of municipal bond insurance ofS157,700.00 and less $119,777.53 to be retained by the Underwriter and used 
to pay costs of issuing the Bonds. Pursuant to the purchase contract, the Underwriter will purchase all of the Bonds 
if any are purchased, the obligation of the Underwriter to purchase the Bonds being subject to certain terms and 
conditions to be satisfied by the District and the County. 

The Underwriter has furnished the re-offering prices or yields set forth on the cover page hereof The 
Underwriter may offer and sell the Bonds to certain dealers and others at prices lower than the offering prices stated 
on the cover page. The offering prices may be changed from time to time by the Underwriter. 
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Additional Information 

Quo1ations from and stunmaries and explanations of the Bonds. the Resolution providing for issuance of 
the Bonds, and the constitutional provisions, statutes and other docu1nents described herein. do not purport to be 
complete, and reference is hereby n1ade to said documents. constitutional provisions and statutes for the con1plete 
provisions thereof. 

The District has duly authorized the delivery of this Otlicial Statement. 

SA'.'I RAMON VALLEY t;NIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

By:~~~~~~~is~,/~R~o~b~e~rtwK~es~'S~'le~r~~~~~~ 
Superintendent 
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APPENDIX A 

DISTRICT Fll'iA'.'ICIAL AND OPERATING INFORMATIO"I 

The h?fOrn1ation in this appendix concerning the operations o.l the District, the District's finances, and 
S'tate:funding c~feducation. is provided as su1,plernentary infhrn1ation only, and it should not be inf'erredf'ro,n the 
inclusion <~{this i,?fOrrnation in this ()Jjh:ial Staten1ent that tile prh1cipal ofor interest on the Bonds is JJayah!ejl'on1 
the general Jtlnd c~fthe District orjl·o111 State revenues. The Bonds are payab/ej}YJ!n the procee<ls oj'an ad valorem 
tax approved hy the voters of the District pursuant to all applicable la1vs and ('onstitutional require1nents, and 
reqzdred to he levied by 1he C'ou11(v on JJroper~v ivithin the /)istrict b1 an a,nount s1dficientjhr the timely payn1ent ol 
principal and interest on tire Bond,. See ··sFCURITY AND SOURCE OF PAYMENT FOR THJ:: BONDS" in the 
.fi·ont section <1l1his Qf/Jcia/ Staten1ent. 

FINA"ICIAL INFORMATIO"I 

General 

The District provides educational services to approximately 24.442 students in grades kindergarten 
through 12. As of July L 2006 the District employed 2.002 full-time employees ("FTES") including certificated 
(credentialed teaching) staff. classified (non-teaching) staff, and management personnel. The District has adopted a 
2006-07 general fund budget reflecting expenditures of approximately 5174 million. Total assessed valuation of 
taxable property in the District in Fiscal Year 2005-06 was approximately $28 billion. ln Fiscal Year 2006-07. total 
local assessed valuation (excluding State-assessed property) is $31.5 billion. The District operates under the 
jurisdiction of the Contra Costa County Superintendent of Schools. 

The District has attained "fiscal accountability status" under Section 42650 of the State Education Code. 
Generally, this means that the District can order payment of its expenses directly from District funds held by the 
Treasurer-Tax Collector of the County instead of obtaining approval for each payment warrant from the Contra 
Costa County Superintendent of Schools. 

State Funding of Education; State Budget Process 

General, As is true for all school districts in ('alifornia. the District's operating inco1ne consists primarily 
of two components: a State portion funded from the State's general fund, and a local portion derived from the 
District's share of the 1% local ad valorem property tax authorized by the State Constitution. ln addition, school 
districts may be eligible for other special categorical funding. including for State and federal progra1ns. 'fhe District 
receives approximately 30% of its revenues from State funds, budgeted at approximately $54 million in Fiscal Year 
2006-07. As a result, decreases in State revenues, or in State legislative appropriations n1ade to fund education, may 
significantly affect District operations. 

According to the State Constitution, the Ciovernor of the State is required to propose a budget to the State 
Legislature no later than January IO of each year, and a final budget must be adopted by a two-thirds vote of each 
house of the Legislature no later than June 15, although this deadline is routinely breached. The budget becomes 
law upon the signature of the Governor, who may veto specific items of expenditure. School district budgets must 
generally be adopted by July 1. and revised by the school board within 45 days after the Governor signs the budget 
act lo reflect any changes in budgeted revenues and expenditures made necessary by the adopted State Budget. The 
Governor signed the 2006-07 Budget Act on June 30, 2006. 

On May 29, 2002. the State Court of Appeal held in White v. Davis (also referred to as Jarvis v. Connel{) 
that the State Controller cannot disburse State funds after the beginning of the fiscal year until the adoption of the 
budget bill or an emergency appropriation, unless the expenditure is (i) authorized by a continuing appropriation 
found in statute. or (ii) mandated by the Constitution (such as appropriations for salaries of elected state officers), or 
(iii) mandated by federal law (such as payments to State workers at no more than minimum wage). The court 
specifically held that the State Constitution does not mandate or otherwise provide for appropriations for school 
districts without an adopted budget. Nevertheless, the Controller believes that statutory implementation of the 
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constitutional school funding for1nula provides for a continuing appropriation of Stale funding for schools, and has 
indicated that payment of such amounts would continue during a budget impasse. Special and categorical funds 
\vould not be appropriated until a budget or emergency appropriation is adopted. The Controller has posted 
guidance as to \Vhat can and cannot be paid during a budget i1npasse at its websile: www.sco.ca.gov. Should the 
Legislature fail to pass the budget or emergency appropriation before the start of any fiscal year, the District might 
experience delays in receiving certain expected revenues. The District is authorized to borro\V temporary funds to 
cover its annual cash flow deficits, and as a result of the ft71ire decision, the District might find it necessary to 
increase the size or frequency of its cash flow borrowings. or to borrow earlier in the fiscal year. The District does 
not expect the 1'Vhite decision to have any long-tenn effecl on its operating budgets. 

State incon1e lax and other receipts can fluctuate significantly fron1 year to year, depending on econo1nlc 
conditions in the State and the nation. Because funding for education is closely related to overall State incon1e. as 
described in this section. funding levels can also vary significantly fro1n year to year, even in the absence of 
significant education policy changes. A brief description of the adopted State budget for 2005-06 is included below; 
however, the District cannot predict ho\v State income or State education funding will vary over the entire tern1 to 
maturity of the Bonds, and the District takes no responsibility for infonning owners of the Bonds as to any such 
annual fluctuations. Infr)nnation about the State budget and State spending for education is regularly availahle at 
various State-maintained websites. Text of proposed and adopted budgets may be found at the website of the 
Department of Finance. www.dof.ca.gov. under the heading "California Budget". An impartial analysis of the 
budget is posted by the Office of the Legislative Analyst at www.lao.ca.gov. In addition, various State of California 
official statements, many of which contain a summary of the current and past State budgets and the impact of those 
budgets on school districts in the State, may be found at the website of the State Treasurer, l\'Wl\·,treasurer.ca.gov. 
The information referred to is prepared by the respective State agency maintaining each website and not by the 
District, and the District can take no responsibility for the continued accuracy of these internet addresses or for the 
accuracy, completeness or timeliness of information posted there, and such information i~ not incorporated herein by 
these references. 

Aggregate Srate Education Funding. Under Proposition 98, a constitutional and statutory amendment 
adopted by the State's voters in 1988 and amended by Proposition 111 in 1990 (now found at Article XVI, 
Sections 8 and 8.5 of the Constitut10n), a minimum level of funding is guaranteed to school districts, community 
college districts, and other State agencies that provide direct elementary and secondary instructional programs. 

The guaranteed funding amount for education is based on prior-year funding. as adjusted through various 
forn1ulas and tests that take into account State proceeds of taxes, local property tax proceeds. school enrollment, per­
capita personal income, and other factors. The State's share of the guaranteed amount is based on State general fund 
tax proceeds and is not based on the general fund in total or on the State budget. The local share of the guaranteed 
amount is funded from local property taxes. The total guaranteed amount varies from year to year and throughout 
the stages of any given fiscal year's budget, from the Governor's initial budget proposal to actual expenditures, as 
the various factors change. Over the long run. the guaranteed amount will increase as enrollment and per capita 
personal income grow. On average, about 40 percent of State general fund tax proceeds are currently spent on the 
State's share of Proposition 98 funding. 

IC at year-end, the guaranteed amount is calculated to be higher than the amount actually appropriated in 
that year, the difference becomes an additional education funding obligation, referred to as ''settle-up." If the 
amount appropriated is higher than the guaranteed amount in any year, that higher funding level pennanently 
increases the base guaranteed amount in future years. The Proposition 98 guaranteed amount may be suspended for 
one year at a ti1ne by enactment of an urgency statute. In subsequent years in whlch State general fund revenues are 
growing faster than personal income (or sooner, as the Legislature may determine), the funding level must be 
restored to the guaranteed amount. 

In recent years, the State's response to fiscal difficulties has had a sib'l1ificant impact on Proposition 98 
funding and settle-up treatment. The State has sought to avoid or delay paying settle-up amounts when funding has 
lagged the guaranteed amount. The State has also sought to avoid increases in the base guaranteed amount through 
various 1nechanisms: by treating any excess appropriations as advances against subsequent years' Proposition 98 
minimum funding levels rather than current year increases; by pennanently deferring year-end apportionments of 

A-2 

http://www.sco.ca.gov
http://www.dof.ca.gov
http://www.lao.ca.gov
http://www.treasurer.ca.gov


Proposition 98 funds from June 30 to July 2, to reduce the ending fiscal year's base. In 2004-05, the State 
suspended Proposition 98. 

Existing settle-up obligations are estimated by the Legislative Analyst to total S4.3 billion, consisting of 
SL3 billion for 2005-06, SL6 billion for 2004-05, and SI.4 billion for prior years. Lnder current law. the 
obligations for the prior years, 1995-96 through 2003-04, will be repaid to the education budget at S 150 million per 
year beginning in 2006-07. 'I'he Califon1ia T cachcrs' .i\ssociation filed a lawsuit against (Jovemor SchvvarLcnegger 
in 2005 seeking to force the Stale lo fund schools the full amount of the outstanding obligations. The parties have 
agreed to a seltlement of this dispute through additional annual funding of $400 million for seven years, 
com1nencing in 2007-08. Funding of this settlen1cnt has not yet been approved hy the Legislature. 

Recent State Budget D[t)iculties and initiative Responses. Since early 200 I. structural imbalances in State 
revenues versus expenditures have created significant financial challenges. The three 1nain traditional sources of 
Stale tax revenues. personal inco1ne taxes. sales and use laxe~. and corporate laxes. sufl'ered disproportionately in 
the most recent economic do\vnturn, revealing inherent weakness in the Sta1e' s reliance thereon. Mean\vhi]e, large 
portions of the State's budget are relatively fixed, causing a perennial shortfall and an accumulated deficit in the tens 
of billions of do11ars. Two 1neasures intended to address the existing cun1ulative budget deficit and to impletnent 
structural reform were approved at the March 2, 2004 stateV1-1ide pri1nary election. The California Economic 
Recovery Bond Act (Proposition 57) authorized the issuance of up to SIS billion of bonds to finance the State 
negative general fund reserve balance as of June 30, 2004 and other general fund obligations undertaken prior to 
June 30, 2004. The Balanced Budget Amendment (Proposition 58) requires the State to adopt and maintain a 
balanced budget and establish a reserve, and restricts future long-term deficit-related borrowing. The State has 
issued Sl0.896 billion of the authorized loconomic Recovery Bonds. 

2006-07 Governor's Budget. The Governor signed the State's 2006-07 Fiscal Year budget on June 30, 
2006, although subsequent legislation may affect final budget totals. The following information relating to the 
funding of K-12 education is adapted from the budget summary prepared by Legislative Analysl's Office. The 
budget includes Proposition 98 funding for K-12 schools and community colleges of approximately $55. 1 billion, an 
increase of about 10.3% from the enacted 2005-06 spending level, and approximately $600 million more than the 
Proposition 98 minimum guarantee. Ne\\·, ongoing enhancements to K-12 expenditures total S4.5 billion. including 
S2.6 billion in both statutory and discretionary (;Ost-of-living adjustments (5.92o/o) to district revenue limits and most 
categorical programs; an increase of $426 million to implement Proposition 49 (After-School Education and Safety 
Program); S350 million to address the inequities in revenue limit funding levels across school districts; $350 million 
to the Economic Impact Aid Program to educate econo1nically disadvantaged and English learner students; $309 
million to eliminate the revenue limit "deficit factor" for school districts and county offices of education; $200 
million for school counselors; $ I 05 million for a neVI-· art'i and music block grant; $67 million for additional 
subsidized child care; S50 million to expand preschool programs, and S50 million for supplemental instruction for 
11 'h- and 12'h-gradc students who have not passed the High School Exit Exam. The budget also includes an 
additional S2.5 billion for K-12 schools in one-time funds, including $927 million for mandated State 
reimbursements to school districts deferred from prior years; $584 million in discretionary block grants for 
instructional n1aterials, maintenance, professional development and fiscal obligations; $500 million in grants for 
supplies and equipment for art, music and physical education: $137 million of Williams v. State of Califi>rnia 
settlement funds for emergency facilities repairs to the State's neediest schools, and SI 00 million in grants for 
instructional materlals, library 1naterials. or one-titne educational costs. 

The budget does not include an appropriation for settlen1cnt of the California Teachers' Association 
lawsuit concerning suspension of Proposition 98. which the Governor has negotiated with the teachers' union. 
While the funding of the settlement (approximately S400 million per year for seven years beginning in 2007-08) is 
not included in the budget, the 2006-07 Proposition 98 spending level reflects upward adjustments to prior-year 
spending as if the settlement had been finalized. 

Proposition I A. Beginning in 1992-93, the State has satisfied a portion of its Proposition 98 obligations by 
shifting part of the J'?ri1 1ocal ad valorem property tax revenues otherwise belonging to cities, counties, specia] 
districts, and redevelopment agencies. to school and college districts through a local Educational Revenue 
Augmentation Fund (ERAF) in each county. In response to a statewide ballot initiative sponsored by affected local 
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agencies, the Legislature proposed an amendment to the State Constitution, which the State's voters approved as 
Proposition IA at the November 2004 election. 

Proposition l A is intended to. among other things, stabilize local government revenue sources by 
restricting the State's control over local property taxes. Beginning in Fiscal Year 2008-09, the State will be able to 
divert up to eight percent of local property tax revenues for State purposes (including, but not limited to, funding 
K-12 education) only if: (i) the Governor declares such action to be necessary due to a State fiscal emergency; 
(ii) two-thirds of both houses of the Legislature approve the action: (iii) the amount diverted is required by statute to 
be repaid within three years: (iv) the State does not owe any repayment to local agencies for past property tax or 
Vehicle License Fee diversions to local agencies; and (v) such property tax diversions do not occur in more than two 
of any ten consecutive fiscal years. Because ERAF shifts will be capped and limited in frequency, school and 
college districts that receive Proposition 98 funding from the State will be more directly dependent upon the State's 
general fund. 

District Revenues 

Lnder Education Code Section 42238 and following, each school district is determined to have a target 
funding level: a '"base revenue limit" per student multiplied by the district's student enrollment measured in units of 
average daily attendance ("A.D.A."). 

The base revenue limit is calculated from the district's prior-year funding level, as adjusted for a number of 
factors, such as inflation, special or increased instructional needs and costs, employee retiren1ent costs, especially 
low enrollment, increased pupil transportation costs, etc. Generally, the amount of State funding allocated to each 
school district is the amount needed to reach that district's base revenue limit after taking into account certain other 
revenues, in particular, locally generated property taxes. This is referred to as State "equalization aid". To the 
extent local tax revenues increase due to gro,.vth in local property assessed valuation, the additional revenue is offset 
by a decline in the State's contribution. 

Enrollment can fluctuate due to factors such as population growth, competition from private. parochial. and 
public charter schools, inter-district transfers in or out, and other causes. Losses in enrolln1ent will cause a school 
district to lose operating revenues, without necessarily permitting the district to make adjustn1ents in fixed operating 
costs. 

For 2006-07, statewide Proposition 98 funding per pupil is budgeted at S8,244, an increase of 5842 or 
11.4% over the previous year's enacted budget. The District's base revenue limit per A.D.A. is budgeted to be 
$5,409 for 2006-07, compared to $5,100 for 2005-06, The District's recent history of A.D.A. in kindergarten 
through grade 12 ("K-12") including special education for recent years is set forth in the table below: 

ni Estimated ActuaJs. 
CJ) Budgeted. 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Total K-12 Average Daily Attendance (P-2) 

Fiscal Y car 
1997-98 
1998-99 
1999-00 
2000-01 
2001-02 
2002-03 
2003-04 
2004-05 
2005-061

" 

2006-07121 
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Average Daily Attendance 
19,337 
19,098 
19,506 
19,963 
20,371 
20,842 
21,334 
22,147 
23.119 
23,645 



The principal con1ponent of local revenues is the school district's property tax revenues, i.e .. the District's 
share of the local I~,.~ property tax. received pursuant to Sections 75 and following and Sections 95 and following of 
the C~alifornia Revenue and Taxation Code. Education Code Section 42238(h) itc1nizes the local revenues that are 
counted to\vards the base revenue li1nit before calculating hov.1 1nuch the State 1nust provide in equalization aid. The 
more local property taxes a district receives, the less Stale equalization aid il is entitled ro: ultin1ately, a school 
district whose local property tax revenues exceed its base revenue 1in1it is entitled to receive no State equalization 
aid. and receives only its special categorical aid, which is deemed to include the ··basic aid" of $120 per student per 
year guaranteed by 1-\rticle [X. Section 6 of the Constitution. Such districts are known col1oquially as "basic aid 
districts'·. Districts that receive some equalization aid may be referred to as "revenue limit districts." 

The District is currently not a "basic aid district'·. Local property tax revenues account for approximately 
74<:/o of 1he District's aggregate revenue lin1it inco1ne, and are budgeted to be approxin1ately $96 1nillion, or 53°/o of 
total general fund revenue in 2006-07. ·rhc ('ounty is a ''Teeter Plan'' county, which 1neans that the District is made 
whole for any delinquencies in payn1ent or property taxes by local property O\vners. Property tax levy and collection 
procedures (including !he Teeter Plan) arc discussed under .. SECURJTY AND SOURCE OF PAYME'-:T FOR THE 
BONDS - Tax Rates. Levies. Collection and Delinquencies" in the front portion of this Official Statement. For a 
dlscussion of legal limitations on the ability of the District to raise revenues through local property taxes, sec 
"CONSTJTl;TJO:\AL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AND 
APPROPRIATIONS" herein. 

Changes in local property tax inco1ne and student enrolhnent (or A.D.A.) affect revenue li1nit districts and 
basic aid districts diftCrently. ln a revenue li1nit district, increasing enrolhnent increases the total revenue li1nit and 
thus generally increases a district's entitle1nent lo State equalization aid, assuming property tax revenues are 
unchanged. Operating costs increase disproportionately slowly - -and only at the point where additional teachers and 
classroom facilities are needed. Declining enrolhnent has the reverse effect on revenue limit districts, generally 
resulting in a loss of State equalization aid. v.·hile operating costs decrease slowly and only when. for exa1nple, the 
district decides to lay off teachers or close schools. 

In basic aid districts, the opposite is generally true: increasing enrollment does increase the revenue limit, 
but since all revenue limit income (and more) rs already generated by local property taxes, there is no increase in 
State income, other than the $120 per student in basic aid. Meanwhile, as new students i1npose increased operating 
costs, the fixed property tax incon1e is stretched further. Declining enrollment does not reduce property tax income, 
and has a negligible impact on State aid, but eventually reduces operating costs, and thus is financially beneficial to 
a basic aid district. 

For revenue limit districts, any loss of local property taxes is made up by an increase in State equalization 
at<l, until the base revenue limit is rea\.'.hed. For basic aid districts, the loss of tax revenues is not rei1nbursed by the 
State. 

In its 2006-07 adopted budget, the District estimates that it will receive S129 million in aggregate revenue 
limit inco1ne, or approximately 72°;;1 of its general fund revenues. This a1nount represents an increase of 
approximately 9'Yo over the S 118 million that it received in 2005-06. State funds for special programs are budgeted 
to be S20 mi Ilion. The District also expects to receive a small portion of its budget (S3.6 million or about 2% of the 
total genera] fund revenue) tfom state lottery funds which n1ay not be used for non-instructional purposes, such as 
the acquisition of real property, the construction of facilities. or the financing of research. School districts receive 
lottery funds proportional to their total A.D.A. 

The Districl adopted its own 2006-07 budget prior to the adoption of the State budget. Certain adjustments 
may have to made throughout the year based on actual State funding and actual attendance. 1'he District cannot 
make any predictions regarding the disposition of additional pending budget legislation or its effect on school 
finance, or \vhether the State will 1nake additional cuts or enhancements to education funding during Fiscal Year 
2006-07. In addition, the District's budgeted A.D.A. is an estimate used for planning purposes only, and does not 
represent a prediction as to the actual attendance or the District's actual funding level for 2006-07. 

Effect of Redevelopment Project Area. Under California law, a city or county can create a redevelopment 
agency in territory wlthin one or more school districts. Lpon fbrmation of a "project area" of a redevelopment 
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agency, al1 property tax revenues attributable to the growth in assessed value of taxable property within the project 
area (known as "tax increment") belong to the redevelopment agency, causing a loss of tax revenues to other local 
taxing agencies, Including school districts, from that tin1e fonvard. Taxes collected for payment of debt service on 
school bonds are not affected or diverted by the operation of a redevelopment agency project area. Some school 
districts have negotiated "pass-through agreements" with their local redevelopment agencies, entitling the district lo 
receive a portion of the tax increment revenue that would otherwise belong to the redevelopment agency (provided 
such revenue is not pledged and needed to pay debl service on redevelopment agency tax-increment bonds). In 
some cases the pass-through is mandated by statute (in which case it cannot be pledged to pay redevelopment 
agency bonds). 

The Town of Danville and the City of San Ramon have each created redevelopment project areas 
overlapping tht: District's boundaries. and have negotiated pass-through agree1nents \Vith the District. pursuant to 
which the District received pass-through payments in Fiscal Year 2005-06 of £462,463, and expects to receive 
$493.089 in Fiscal Year 2006-07. A revenue limit district is made whole by the State "backfill"' for any loss oflocal 
property taxes to a redevelopn1ent agency, but is allowed to keep the pass-through pay1nents as other local incon1e. 
Thus, the existence of redevelopment project areas results in a net Increase in the District's income by the an1ount of 
the pass-through payments. 

District Expenditures 

The largest part of each school district's general fund budget is used to pay salaries and benefits of 
certificated (credentialed teaching) and classified (non-instructional) employees. Changes In salary and benefit 
expenditures fron1 year to year are generally based on changes in staffing levels, negotiated salary increases, and the 
overall cost of employee benefits. 

In its 2006-07 budget, the District projects that it will expend Sl50 million in salaries and benefits, or 
approximately 86°/o of its general fund expenditures. This an1ount represents an increase of approximately 5% from 
the S 143 million the District expended in 2005-06. 

Labor Relations. Of the District" s 2.228 employees, 2, 167 are represented by various labor organizations as 
shown in the table below. The remainder are not represented by any formal bargaining unit. 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Labor Organizations 

Labor Organization 

San Ramon Valley Education Assoc. 
Calif School Employees Assoc .. Unit Ill 
Calif. School Employees Assoc., Unit II 
Service Employees International Union 

Number of Employees 

1.272 
439 
299 
157 

I 
J Subject to salary re-opener; salaries for 2006-07 under negotiation. 

Contract Expiration 

6/30/08 
6130/0i" 
6/30/0i" 
6/30/0i 11 

Retirement Programs. The District participates in the State Teachers' Retirement System ("STRS") for all 
full-time and most part-time certificated employees. Each school district is required by statute to contribute 8.25% 
of eligible employees salaries to SIRS on a monthly basis. Employees are required to contribute 8% of eligible 
salary. The Stale is required to contribute as well, such that annual STRS obligations are met. The District's 
employer contribution to STRS was $7.2 million for fiscal year 2005-06 and is budgeted at approximately $7.5 
million in Fiscal Year 2006-07. 

The District also participates in !he California Public Employees• Retirement System ("Cal PERS") for all 
full-time and some part-time classified employees. Districts are required to contribute toward CalPERS at a State­
determined percentage of CalPERS-eligible salaries. In the current budget year, the total contribution is budgeted at 
$2.1 million. equal to the Fiscal Year 2005-06 expense ofS2 million. 
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The District is unable to predict what the amount of State pension liabilities will be in the future. or the 
amount of the contributions \vhlch the District rnay be required to 1nake. STRS and (~alPERS are 1nore fully 
described in APPENDIX 8: - "'FINANCIAL STA TEMEl\TS OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDED JUNE 30, 2005". Note 12. 

Pust-E1np/oyn1ent Ben(/its. The District provides post-e1nploy1nen1 hcallh care benefits. in accordance \Vith 
District en1ployn1en1 contracts. to certain en1ployees \Vho retire fron1 the District on or after attaining age 55 \>i.:lth at 
least JO years of service. Currently 462 employees receive some fonn of post-employment benefits. District 
contributions fi)r retiree benefits rang~ from an amount equal to l 00°i() of the a1nount of premiu1ns incurred by 
retirees and their dependents to SI 00.00 per month and the retiree contributes the remainder. Expenditures for post­
employ111ent benefits are recognized on an actuarial basis. The District funds such benefits through a combination 
of District. eu1Tent employee and retiree contributions. Fiscal Year 2005-06 expenditures were S 1.6 million. 

[n anticipation of proposed changes in accounting by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement :-io. 45 ("GASB"), the District established a separate Trust Fund (Retirees Health Care Benefits) to 
accumulate funds for this future liability. An actuarial study is required to be completed every three years for those 
benefits that extend beyond five years or age 65. The District had an actuarial study completed in December, 2004. 
The accumulated future liability as of July, 2004 amounted to S45,682,000 as determined by the actuarial study. 
'I'hc Trust Fund's Fiscal Year 2005-06 ending balance available for future retirement benefits increased Sl.10 
million in 2005-06 to S7J68.426. reflecting District transfers and earned interest, less expenditures. The District 
expects Fiscal Y car 2006-07 transfers and earned interest, less expenditures, to contribute a net addition of 
approximately S LI 6 million to the Trust Fund. 

Accrued Vacation and other Ohligations: 1\s of June 30, 2005. the accrued vacation unfunded liability was 
approximately Sl.6 million. Unused sick leave, \vhile not recognized as a liability since benefits do not vest, is 
added to the creditable service period for calculation of retirement benefits. 

Summary of District Revenues and Expenditures 

The following table sun1marizcs the District's actual, unaudited or budgeted general fund revenues, 
expenditures and fund balances for Fiscal Y cars 2002-03 through 2005-06. See "SCHOOL D!STRJCT BUDGET 
PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS - Distnct Budget Process and County Review" herem for a general 
description of the annual budget process for California school districts. The District's audited financial statements 
for the year ending June 30, 2005, are reproduced in APPENDIX B. The final (unaudited) statement of receipts and 
expenditures for each fiscal year ending June 30 is required by Stale law to be approved by the District's Board of 
Education by September 15, and the audit report must be filed with the Contra Cosu, County Supenntendenl of 
Schools and Stale officials by December 15 of each year. 

Commencing with Fiscal Y car 2003-04, the District implemented Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board ("GASB") Procedure No. 34 which resulted, among other things, in a change in the financial statements of 
the District to reflect expenditures by function rather than by object. The District's outside auditor no longer audits 
the District's object-oriented financial state1nents. making it difficult 1o compare years before and after the change. 
To facilitate co1nparisons, the immediately following table presents unaudited actual figures organized by object for 
years before and after implementation of GASB Procedure No. 34. In the second table following, only audited 
figures are presented in the ne\V fonnat. as excerpted from the District's more recent audited financial statements. 

The District is requlred by State law and regulation to 1naintain a reserve for economic uncertainties in the 
amount of 3% of its total general fund expenditures, based on total student attendance. In 2006-07. the District has 
budgeted an unrestricted general fund reserve ofS5.3 million, or 3'Yo. 
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San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
2002-03 through 2005-06 General Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances 
(audited and unaudited) 

2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 
2002-03 Unaudited Unaudited Estimated Adopted 
i\ctual' 1 l ActuaJl2) .A.ctual131 ,:\ctual(4 l Budgetl41 

Revenue!Receipts 
Revenue Lin1it Sources: 

State Aid $14,377,588 SI 0,652,667 $20,588, 171 S22. 128, 773 $32,891,355 
Property Taxes 83,475,450 88,563,993 87,083,605 96,191,467 96,191,467 

Federal Revenue 3,489,172 3,444,755 3,845,777 4,085,493 3.820,024 
Other State Revenue 16,810,872 16,338,076 18,356,368 20,645,868 20,276,808 
Other Local Revenue 19,537.282 19450954 25.259 997 27,720,118 26 944 071 

TOTAL $137 690 364 $138 450 445 $155,133,918 $170.771 719 $180,123.725 

Expenditures/Disbursements 
Certificated Salaries $71,162.122 57],]69,097 $76,315,076 585,380,905 $88,785,061 
Classified Salaries 2],481,678 21,127,441 22,794,392 25.542,212 27,169,539 
Employee Benefits 24,744,977 25,384.154 27,837,583 31,719,849 34,329,673 
Books and Supplies 6,580,749 6,631,855 7,751,449 9,249,431 7,811,231 
Services/Other Operating 
Expenditures 11.576,437 13,515,827 13,801,478 17,038,502 15,872,505 
Capital Outlay 328,838 249,612 630,826 1.826, 122 139,371 
Other Outgo 26, 124 l 9.4 l 7 23,178 77,146 222.953 
Direct Support/Indirect 
Cost (250,056) (286,631) (208.505) (236.018) (240,302) 

TOTAL $135 650 869 $137810771 S 148 945 477 5170.598 149 S 174,090 031 

Excess (Deficiency) of 
Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures 2 039 495 639 675 6,188.442 l 73 156 6.033 694 

Other Financing Sources/ 
(Uses) 

Transfers In/ Other 
Sources 300,000 21,375 283,822 834,312 0 

Transfers Outi Other 
Uses (2,353,358) (3,167,719) (2,544,515) (1,444,280) (1,619,776) 

TOTAL ($2,053,358) ($3,146,344) ($2.260,693) (5609,968) (Sl,619,776) 

Revenues/Other Financing 
Sources Over (Under) 
Expenditures/Other Cses ( 13,863) (2,506,669) 3,927,748 (436.398) 4,413,918 

FUND BALANCE, 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 14,152,083 14,I 38,220 11.594116 15 521.864 15.085 466 

FUND BALANCE, END 
OF YEAR SJ4 I 38 220 $ll,59A,116 $15.521.864 $]5,085.466 Sl9.499 384 

Source: 
iii Excerpted fro1n the District's 2002-03 audited Financial Statements. 
'.
2

) Excerpted from the District's Unaudited Actuals, dated Scpten1ber 7, 2004. 
r
3

l Excerpted from the District's Unaudited Actuals, dated September 13, 2005. 
r
4

i Excerpted from the District's 2006-07 Annual Budget, adopted June 27, 2006. 
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San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
General Fund Revenues. Expenditures and Fund Balances 

2003-04 and 2004-05 
(audited, post-GASB 34) 

REVENUES 

Revenue lirnit sources 
Federal sources 
()ther stale sources 
Other local sources 

Total 

EXPENO!TURESID!SBURSE~IENTS 

lnstruction 
Instruction related activities: 

Supervision of Instruction 
Instructional library, media and 
technology 
School site administration 

Pupil Services: 
Home-to-school transportation 
Food services 
All other pupil services 

General administration: 
Data processing services 
All other general administration 

Plant Services 
Facility acquisition and construction 
Ancillary Services 
Community Services 
Debt Service: Principal 
Debt Service: Interest and other 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOL'RCESI (USES) 

Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Other uses 

Net Financing Sourcesl(Uses) 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance. End of Year 

2003-04 
Actual( 11 

599.216,661 
3,444,755 

17,959.316 
19.450 955 

S140 071 687 

S92.600.161 

4,105.217 

2.373.357 
10,464,845 

1.776,488 

4.420.470 

1,424,034 
5.535,783 

14.516,915 
37,437 

1,498,665 
238,480 

24.708 
259.959 

S 139 476 155 

595.532 

21.375 
(3,167,719) 

6 707 
(3, 139,637) 
(2.544,105) 

14,138,221 

SI 1.594 116 

2004-05 
/\ctuaf 11 

$107,671.776 
3,845,777 

21,796,238 
25.259 997 

$158.573 788 

$102.376.970 

4.260,347 
2.275,255 

11.412,924 

2,048,389 

5.298.575 

1.538,635 
5,855,764 

15.061.032 
448.319 

1.497,055 
209,905 

20,318 
81.859 

Sl53 019 530 

5.554.258 

84,000 
(l,910,332) 

199 822 
( 1.626,5 IO) 
3,927,748 

II 594116 

SI5 521 864 

(!J Excerpted from the District's audited Financial Statement~. 2003-04 and 2004-05. 
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Parcel Ta, 

In April, 2004, over 2/3 of the voters of the District approved a qualified special tax ( usually referred to as 
a "parcel tax") of not more than $90.00 per parcel per year for five years, ending June 30, 2009. An exemption is 
provided to parcels owned and occupied by taxpayers aged 65 and older, upon proper application. In 2005-06, the 
District received approximately S3 .8 million in parcel tax revenues, which the parcel tax measure dictates may be 
used to retain teachers and employees. retain class size reduction and 1naintain music, library and counseling 
progran1s. See "CO:\STITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIO:--JS AFFECTING DISTRICT REVEJ\UES 
AND APPROPRIATIOt\S - Limitations on Revenues Article XIIIC and Article XIIID of the California 
Constitution". 

District Debt Structure 

Tax and Revenue Anticipation 1Votes. The District has issued tax and revenue anticipation notes ln each 
recent year as shown in the table below. The District's notes are a general obligation of the District, payable from 
the District's general fund and any other lawfully available moneys. The District docs not plan to issue tax and 
revenue anticipation notes for fiscal year 2006-07. 

Issuance Date 
11/18/03 
I 0/ 18/05 

Principal Amount 
$18,700.000 

23.920.000 

Jnterest Rate 
1.205% 
4.25 

Yield 
1.48% 
2.965 

Due Date 
llil7/04 
10/25/06 

Capital Lease Obligations. The District has entered into various capital lease arrangements described in 
APPE'!l;D!X B "FI:--JANCIAL ST A TEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 
30, 2005", Note 8. Future minimum lease payments under these leases are as shown in the following table: 

Year Ending 
June 30 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
20 IO 
2011 
Total 

Less: Amount Representing Interest 
Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments 

Total Lease Payments 
$498.404 
498.404 
4 75.226 
426.826 
426,826 

52,752.512 
(295,160) 

$2,457.352 

In addition. in July 2004. the District entered into a financing lease with Municipal Finance Corporation for 
provision of 1 0 vehicles to the District. in the principal amount of S 199,821. for a term of three years, at a quarterly 
interest rate of 1.125%, with title vesting in the District at that time. Quarterly payments under this lease are 
Sl 7,894. The rental payments are payable from the general fund. 

In May 2006, the District entered into a financing lease with Municipal Services Group, Inc., for provision 
of 10 school busses. The principal amount of the lease is $689,773. with scheduled annual payments of 
approximately $145,000 commencing September 1, 2006 through September 1, 2010. The lease is a general fund 
obligation of the District. 
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()perating Leases. The District has entered into various operating leases for buildings and equipment with 
lease terms in excess of one year. One of these agreements contain purchase options. All agreements contain a 
termination clause providing for cancellation atler a specified nu1nbcr of days written notice to lessors, but it is 
unlikely that the District \vi1l cancel and of the agreements prior to the expiration date. Pay1nents 1nade during fiscal 
year 2004-05 \:vere $72,958. Future minimu1n lease pay1nents under these agree1nents are as follows: 

Year Ending June 30, 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
Total 

Lease Payment 

$80.651 
80.651 
80.651 
80.651 

$330,731 

c:ertfficatcs ()_/ Participation. 
participation. 

ln February 2004, the District prepaid all then outstanding certificates of 

Bonds. On April 14. 1998. the voters of the District approved a bond proposition authorizing the issuance 
of $70 million of bonds of the District for the acquisition. construction and i1nprovcment of real property. including 
the authorized school purposes specified in the proposition, as recom1nended by the District"s Citizens' Advisory 
Committee on District Facilities, and for additional projects to the extent of available funds. The bonds were issued 
on July 9, 1998, as capital appreciation bonds. The bonds are currently outstanding in an aggregate principal 
amount of $45.485.606.65. Total remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest through July I, 2018 are 

SI 00. I 30,000. 

On ~ove1nber 5, 2002, the District's voters approved a second bond measure in the a1nount ofS260 million 
for specific school construction and modernization projects listed in the ballot n1casure. '[he first series of bonds 
under the 2002 measure were issued on March 20. 2003 in the aggregate principal amount of$72.000.000. of which 
$67.375,000 remains outstanding. with a final maturity in 2028. The second series of bonds under the 2002 measure 
were issued on October 28. 2004 in the aggregate principal amount of SI 00.000,000. all of which currently remains 
outstanding, with a final maturity in 2029. 

All such bonds of the District are payable from an ad valoren1 tax which the County is required to levy and 
collect in an a1nount sufficient in each year to pay all principal and interest coming due in such year. 

Capital Financing Plan 

The District's current capital facilities needs are estimated to total $297 million through 2011, including 
projected inflation in construction costs. In addition to funds provided from the $260 mi]lion bond 1neasure 
approved by voters on November 5, 2002, the District expects that State matching grants for eligible projects. 
remaining proceeds of the April 1998 bond measure, and interest earnings on bond funds, will be sufficient to 
finance these projects. The District also expects to enter into joint use agreements with local jurisdictions. where 
appropriate. to leverage funding and enhance projects for both school and co1nmunity uses. 

Capital Facilities Funding 

Source 
2002 Bond Election 
State Facility Grants 
I 998 Bond Election 
Interest earnings 
Total 

Amount($ millions) 
$260.00 

17.81 
15.09 
7.59 

$300.49 

The District also collects fees fi·om developers of housing units, calculated upon the square footage of new 
construction. Developer fees are not general fund revenues, but are required by law to be applied to finance school 
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building projects necessitated by the new development. The District currently projects $1.5 million in developer fee 
revenues during fiscal year 2006-07, though no assunmce can be given that developer fees will be received at the 
level projected. 

The Dougherty Valley development will eventually include 11,000 new houses by 2014 and is expected to 
generate an additional 7 ,600 students, Seven new developer-built schools are planned to serve the Dougherty 
Valley. These schools are being built in lieu of paying developer fees. Four have opened, with two or more opening 
in the 2007-08 school year and the final school scheduled to open in the 2008-09 school year. Additionally, a 
developer-built elementary school, not part of the Dougherty Valley, is scheduled to open in the 2008-09 school 
year. 

As a condition to receiving State modernization or construclion funds, lhe District also agrees to thnd a 
restricted maintenance reserve account in the general fund each year for 20 yearti o[ at least 3% of its general fund 
budget. In 2006-07, the District has budgeted a maintenance reserve contribution of$5,274.264 or 3%. 

Insurance, Risk Pooling and Joint Powers ,\rrangements 

The District participates in joint ventures under joint powers agreements in the County and :\lorthern 
California to provide workers' co1npensation, property and liability insurance. The District purchases 
comprehensive workers compensation coverage from Contra Costa County Schools Insurance Group (CCCSIG), in 
coverage amounts as required by the California Workers Compensation Act and comparable to other school districts 
participating in CCCSIG. For property damage, the District has a deductible of SS0,000 per occurrence, covers 
damage up to $250,000 via a self-insured retention, and purchases excess property insurance In the commercial 
market to a policy limit of Sl50 million per occurrence through Northern California Regional Excess Liability Fund 
(l',;orCal ReLiEF), a joint powers authority of which the District is a participating member. For liability insurance, 
the District has a deductible of $50.000 per occurrence. NorCal ReLiEF covers liability up to SI million via a self­
insured retention, the District purchases excess general liability coverage through Schools Association for Excess 
Risk (SAFER) to a policy limit of S4 million per occurrence, and purchases additional excess liability coverage to 
S 15 million per occurrence through Schools Excess Liability Fund (SELF) for a total ofS20 million per occurrence. 

The District's potential liabilities under its arrangement with CCCSIG are described in APPENDIX B -
"FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR El',;DED JUNE 30, 2005", :s!otes 11 
and 14. The District does not directly bear liability for the losses of other members of CCCSlG; however in the 
event of numerous large local losses. CCCSlG's sell'insured retention fund could be exhausted, and member 
districts such as the District could be required to 1nake further contributions to cover 1nember claims. 

The District is not a member of any other joint powers agencies or authorities. 

Charter Schools 

There are currently no charter schools operating within the District. Charter schools would receive 
revenues from the State and from the District for each student enrolled, and thus effectively reduce revenues 
available for students enrolled in District schools. The District is required to accommodate charter school students 
originating In the District in facilities comparable to those provided to regular District students. The District cannot 
predict If any charter schools may be formed in the future. 

SCHOOL DISTRICT BUDGET PROCEDURES AND REQUIREMENTS 

District Budget Process and County Review 

State law requires school districts to maintain a balanced budget in each fiscal year. The State Department 
of Education imposes a uniforrn budgeting and accounting format for school districts. 
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Cnder current law, a school district governing board 1nust adopt and file \Vith the ('ounty Superintendent of 
Schools a tentative budget by July I in each fiscal year. 1'hc District is under the jurisdiction of the Contra Costa 
County Superintendent of Schools. 

The (-ounty Superintendent n1ust review and approve or disapprove the budget no later than August 15. 
The County Superintendent is required to examine the adopted budget for complian(.;e with the standards and criteria 
adopted by the State Board of Education and identify technical corrections necessary to bring the budget into 
compliance with the established standards. If the budget is disapproved, it is returned to the District with 
recomnJendations for revision. The District is then required to revise the budget, hold a public hearing thereon, 
adopt the revised budget and file it with lhe ('ounty Superintendent no later than September 8. Pursuant to State 
law, the County Superintendent has available various re1nedies by which to impose and enfOrce a budget that 
complies with State criteria, depending on the circumstances. if a budget is disapproved. Aller approval of an 
adopted budget, the school district's administration may sub1nit budget revisions for goven1ing board approval. 

Subsequent to approval. the County Superintendent wi11 n1onitor each dislrict under its jurisdiction 
lhroughout the fiscal year pursuant to its adopted budget to determine on an ongoing basis if the district can 1neet its 
current or subsequent year financial obligations. If the (~ounty Superintendent detennincs that a district cannot 1neet 
its current or subsequent year obligations, the ('ounty Superintendent will notify the district's governing board of the 
detennination and may then do either or both of the following: (a) assign a fiscal advisor to enable the district to 
meet those obligations or (b) if a study and recorn1nendations are made and a district fails to take appropriate action 
to meet its financial obligations, the County Superintendent will so notify the Slate Superintendent of Public 
Instruction, and then may do any or all of the following for the remainder of the fiscal year: (i) request additional 
infonnation regarding the district's budget and operations; (ii) develop and impose, after also consulting with the 
district's board, revisions to the budget that will enable the district to 1neet its financial obligations; and (iii) stay or 
rescind any action inconsistent with such revisions. f-Iowever, the C'.ounty Superintendent may not abrogate any 
provision of a collective bargaining agreement that \Vas entered into prior to the date upon \Vhich the County 
Superintendent assumed authority. 

A State law adopted in 1991 ("A.B. 1200.') imposed additional financial reporting requirements on school 
districts, and established guidelines for emergency State aid apportionments. Under the provisions of A.B. 1200, 
each school district is required to file interim certifications with the County Superintendent (on December 15, for the 
period ended October 3 L and by mid-March for the period ended January 31) as to its ability to meet its financial 
obligations for the remainder of the then-current fiscal year and, based on current forecasts, for the subsequent fiscal 
year. The County Superintendent reviews the certification and issues either a positive, negative or qualified 
certification. A positive certification is assigned to any school district that will meet its financial obligations for the 
current fiscal year and subsequent t\vo fiscal years. A negative certification is assigned to any school district that is 
deen1ed unable to ,neet its financial obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year or subsequent fiscal year. A 
qualified certification is assigned to any school district that may not meet its financial obligations for the current 
fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. A school district that receives a qualified or negative certification may 
not issue tax and revenue anticipation notes or certificates of participation \\'ithout approval by the County 
Superintendent. 

.,\ccounting Practices 

The accountlng policies of the District confom1 to generally accepted accounting principles in accordance 
with the definitions. instructions and procedures of the California School Accounting Manual, as required by the 
State Education Code. Revenues are recognized in the period in which they become both measurable and available 
lo finance expenditures of the current fiscal period. Expenditures are recognized in the period in which the liability 
is incurred. 

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP, Rancho Cucamonga, California, serves as independent auditor to the 
District and its report for Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2005, are attached hereto as APPENDIX B. The District 
considers its audited financial statements to be public infonnation. and accordingly no consent has been sought or 
obtained from the audltor in connection \vith the inclusion of such statements in this Official Statement. The auditor 
has n1ade no representation in connection with inclusion of the audit excerpts herein lhat there has been no material 
change in the financial condition of the District since the audit was concluded. The District is required by law to 
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adopt its audited financial statements following a public meeting 10 be conducted no later than January 31 following 
the close of each fiscal yeaL 

CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS 
AFFECTING DISTRICT REVENUES AI\D APPROPRIATIO'.'IS 

Limitations on Revenues 

Article ){If/A of the California Constitution. Article XIIIA of the State Constitution. adopted and known as 
Proposition 13. was approved by the voters in June 1978. Section I (a) of Article XIILA limits the maximum ad 
l'alorem tax on real property to one percent of «full cash value," and provides that such tax shall be collected by the 
counties and apportioned according to State law. Section l(b) of Article XlllA provides that the one-percent 
limitation does not apply to ad valoren1 taxes levied lo pay interest and rede1nption charges on (i) indebtedness 
approved by the voters prior to July I. 1978. or (ii) bonded indebtedness for the acquisition or improvement of real 
property approved on or alter July I. 1978. by two-thirds of the votes cast on the proposition, or (iii) bonded 
indebtedness incurred by a school district or community college district for the constn1ction, reconstruction, 
rehabilitation or replace1nent of school t"acilities or the acquisilion or lease of real property for schoo] facilities, 
approved by 55% of the voters of the district. but only if certain accountability measures are included in the 
proposition. The tax for payment of the District's bonds approved at the 1996 election falls within the exception for 
bonds approved by two-thirds vote. The tax for payment of the District's bonds approved at the 2002 election falls 
,.vi thin the exception for bonds approved by a 55~·(1 vole. 

Section 2 of Article XlllA defines "full cash value" to mean the county assessor's valuation of real 
property as shown on the Fiscal Year 1975-76 tax bill, or, thereafter, the appraised value of real property when 
purchased. newly constructed, or a change in ownership has occurred. The full cash value may be adjusted annually 
to reflect inflation at a rate not to exceed two percent per year, or to reflect a reduction in the consumer price index 
or comparable data for the area under taxing jurisdiction, or may be reduced in the event of declining property value 
caused by substantial damage, destruction or other factors. The Revenue and Taxation Code permits county 
assessors who have reduced the assessed valuation ofa property as a result of natural disasters, economic downturns 
or other factors. to subsequently "recapture" such value (up to the pre-decline value of the property) at an annual 
rate higher than two percent. depending on the assessor's measure of the restoration of value of the damaged 
property. The California courts have upheld the constitutionality of this procedure. Legislation enacted by the State 
Legislature to implement Article XIIIA provides that, notwithstanding any other law, local agencies may not levy 
any ad valorem property tax except the I% base tax levied by each County and taxes to pay debt service on 
indebtedness approved by the voters as described above. 

Since its adoption, Article XIIIA has been amended a number of times. These amendments have created a 
number of exceptions to the requirement that properly be reassessed when purchased. newly constructed or a change 
in ownership has occurred. These exceptions include certain transfers of real property betv.,een family members, 
certain purchases of replacement dwellings for persons over age 55 and by property owners whose original property 
has been destroyed in a declared disaster, and certain in1provements to acco1nmodate disabled persons and tbr 
seismic upgrades to property. These amendments have resuhed in marginal reductions in the property tax revenues 
of the District. 

Both the California State Supreme Court and the United States Supreme Court have upheld the validity of 
Article XIIIA. 

Article ){Jf!C and Article XIIID ol the California Constitution. On November 5. 1996, the voters of the 
State approved Proposition 218, the so-called "Right to Vote on Taxes Act" Proposition 218 added Articles XIIIC 
and XIIID to the State Constitution, which contain a number of provisions affecting lhe ability of local agencies, 
including school districts. to levy and collect both existing and future taxes. assessments, fees and charges. Among 
other things. Article XIIIC establishes that every tax is either a "general tax" (imposed for general governmental 
purposes) or a "special tax" (imposed for specific purposes); prohibits special purpose government agencies such as 
schoo] districts from levying general taxes; and prohibits any local agency from imposing, extending or increasing 
any special tax beyond its maximum authorized rate without a two-thirds vote. Article XllIC also provides that no 
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tax may be assessed on properly other than ad va!oren1 property taxes i1nposed in accordance with Articles XIII and 
XIIIA of the California Constltution and special taxes approved by a 1\vo-thirds vote under Article XIIIA, Section 4. 

Article XlllC also provides that the initiative power shall not be limited in matters of reducing or repealing 
local taxes, assessments. fees and charges. The State Constitution and the laws of the State i1npose a duty on the 
county treasurer-lax collector 10 levy a property tax sufficient to pay debt service on school bonds coming due in 
each year. The initiative power cannot be used to reduce or repeal the authority and obligation to levy such taxes or 
to otherwise interfere with performance of the duty of the c:ounty with re::,pect to such taxes. Legislation adopted in 
1997 provides that Article XlllC shall not be construed to mean that any owner or beneficial owner of a municipal 
security assun1es the risk of or consents to any initiative measure which would constitute an impairment of 
contractual rights under the contracts clause of the C .S. Constitution. 

Article XlllD deals with assessments and property-related fees and charges. Article XIIID explicitly 
provides that nothing in Article XIlIC or XIIID shall be construed lo affect existing laws relating to the imposition 
of fees or charges as a condition of property development; hcn~:ever it is not clear whether the initiative po\ver is 
therefore unavailable to repeal or reduce developer and mitigation fees i1nposed by the District. Developer fees 
imposed by the District are restricted as to use and are neither pledged nor available to pay the Bonds. 

The interpretation and application of Proposition 218 will ulti1natcly be detennined hy lhe courts with 
respect to a nu1nber of the matters discussed above. and it is not possible at this tiinc to predict with certainty the 
outco1ne of such determination. 

Expenditures and Appropriations 

Article XIIIB of the Cali/im1ia Constitution. In addition to the limits Article XllIA imposes on property 
taxes that may be collected by local govern1nents. certain other revenues of the State and local governtnents arc 
subject to an annual "appropriations limit" or "Gann L11nit" imposed by Article XlllB of the State Constitution, 
which effectively liinits the amount of such revenues that government entities are pern11tted to spend .. A.rticle XIlIB, 
approved by the voters in June I 979, was modified substantially by Proposition 111 ,n 1990. The appropriations 
li1nit of each government entity applies to "proceeds of taxes," which consist of tax revenues, state subventions and 
certain other funds, including proceeds fro1n regulatory licenses, user charges or other fees to the extent that such 
proceeds exceed "the cost reasonably borne by such entity in providing the regulation, product or service.'' 
"Proceeds of taxes" exclude tax refunds and some benefit payments such as unemployinent insurance. No limit is 
itnposed on the appropriation of funds \vhich are not "proceeds of taxes," such as reasonable user charges or fees, 
and certain other non-tax funds. 

Article XIIIB also does not limit appropriation of local revenues to pay debt service on bonds existing or 
authorized by January l, 1979, or subsequently authorized by the voters, appropriations required to comply with 
mandates of courts or the federal government. appropriations for qualified capital outlay projects. and appropriation 
by the State of revenues derived from any increase in gasoline taxes and motor vehicle weight fees above January l, 
1990, levels. The appropriations lin1it may also be exceeded in cases of etnergency; however, the appropriations 
limit for the three years tbllowing such emergency appropriation 1nust be reduced to the extent by which it was 
exceeded, unless the emergency arises fron1 civil disturbance or natural disaster declared by the Governor, and the 
expenditure is approved by two-thirds of the legislative body of the local government. 

The State and each ]ocal government entity has its own appropriations limit. Each year, the limit is 
adjusted to allow for changes, if any, in the cost of living, the population of the jurisdiction, and any transfer to or 
from another government entity of financial responsibility for providing services. Each school district is required to 
cstab]ish an appropriations lin1it each year. In the event that a school district's revenues exceed its spending limit, 
the district n1ay increase its appropriations limit to equal its spending by taking appropriations limit ffom the State. 

Proposition 111 requires that each agency's actual appropriations be tested against its limit every two years. 
If the aggregate "proceeds of taxes'' for the preceding two-year period exceed the aggregate limit, the excess must be 
returned to the agency's taxpayers through tax rate or foe reductions over the following two years. If the State's 
aggregate "proceeds of taxes" for the preceding two-year period exceed the aggregate limit, 50% of the excess is 
transferred to fund the State's contribution to school and college districts. 

A-15 



In Fiscal Year 2004-05, the District had an appropriations limit of $96,900,831 and appropriations subject 
to the limit of 596,900.83 L 

Future Initiatives. Article XIIIA, Article XIIIB, Article XIIIC, Article XlIID, as well as Propositions 98 
and 111, ~·ere each adopted as measures that qualified fOr the ballot pursuant to the State's initiative process. From 
time to time other initiative measures could be adopted, further affecting District revenues or the District's ability to 
expend revenues. 
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Vavrinek. Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
Ce·titie1 Public Accountants & Ccnsullants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Governing Board 
San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Danville, California 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the goverrunental activities, each ma3or fimd, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005, which 
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our respons1b1lity is to express opinions on these 
financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted m the Uruted Stales of' America; 
the standards applicable to !inancial audits contained in Government Auditing SiaFJdurd,,, issuc<l by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and 2004-05 Standards ancl Procedures for Audits of California K-12 
local Educational Agencies, prescribed in the California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Section 19810 and 
followmg. Those standards requ1re tl1al \Ve plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
\.vhethet the tinancial statements are free of material misstate111cnt An audit includes cx.amin1ng, on a test basis, 
evidence ~L1pporting the amounts and disclosur~ in the fmancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estirr.atcs made by management, as well us evaluatmg the overall 
financial statemenl presentation. We believe that our audit provides a rcascnablc basis for our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements refoncd to above present fairly, in all materiel respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District, as of June 30, 2005, HnJ the respective changes in financial 
positions and cash flows, ,vhere applicable, thereof for ltlt' year then ended in conformity ,vith accounting 
pnnciples generally accepted in the United Stales or America. 

Ju accordance with Government Auditing S1andaNL<, we have also issued our report dated September 23, 2005, on 
our consideration of the District'.~ internal control over fmanclal rcportmg and on 011r tests of its comphance ,vith 
certain provisions of lav.1s

1 
regulations. contracts, and grant agreements and other rnatters. 111e purpose of that 

report is to describe the scope of OUT testing of mtemal conh·ol over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control ovt:r tinanc,al reporting oT un 
comphauce. 1'hat report is an integn:11 part of an audit pc:rforn1cd In act:.orLUincr..: ... vjth Government Auditing 
Standards and should be considered in conJtmction with this report m considering the results of our audit. 

HltS: .... 6 • \AO:JNA I-I'll) • PAIO ",(TO • f'ltA~ANfON ., RAN,t"HO r1r.·AM,OMOA 



The required supplementary tnfonnation, such as management's discuS1>1on and analysis on pages 3 through 10 
and budgetary comparison information on page 46 arc not a required part ofthc basic financial statements, but are 
supplementary information required by the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. We have apphed certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inqumcs of munagement 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we 
did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the District's basic linancial statements. The supplementary information listed in the table of contents, 
including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards which is required by U.S. Office of Management aml 
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of Stare, Luca/ Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has 
been subjected to the auditmg procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, 
are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic fimmcial statements taken as a whole. 

The unaudi1"d supplementary information listed in the table of contents, including the Combining Statement~ -
Non-Major Govcmtnenla] funds is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the 
basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

---Vtivnrn k, 1r1N,Pt1.y 1 &:( L-U? 
Pleasanton, California 
September 23, 2005 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
699 Old Orchard Drive, Danville, California 94526 

(510) 552-2905 -· F/\X (510) 831-9314 

J'v1ANAGEMJINT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

This section of San Ramon Valley Unified School District's 2005 annual financial report presents our discussion 
and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June 30, 2005. Please read 
it in conjunction with the District's financial statements, which immediately follow this section. 

OVERVIEW OF THE Fl1VANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Statements 

The fmancial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the San Ramon Valley Unified School 
Distnct (the District) and its component units using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB Statement 

Number 34. 

The Government-Wide Financial Statements present the financial picture of the Distncl from the economic 
resources measure1nent focus using the at:crua] hasis of accounting. These statements include all assets of the 
Dislr1ct as well as all liahilitie.s (mcludmg long-term debt). Additionally, certam eliminations have occurred as 
prescrihed hy the statement in regards lo interfund act,vity, payables and receivables. 

The Fund Financial Siatemenls include statements for two of the three categories of activ1ttes: governmental and 
fiduciary. The Distnct docs aot have any husmcss type activities. 

The Governmental Activities are prepared using the current financial resouKes measurement focus and modified 
accrual ba,is of accounting. 

Reconnliutiun of the Fund Financial Statements iv the Government-Wide Finmu:wl Statements is provided to 
explain the differences created by the mtcgrated approach. 

1be fiduciary aL-tivities arc trust and agency lunds. which only report a balance sheer and do not hnve a 
measurernen! focus. 

The pnmary unit of the government is the San Ramon Valley Unified School District. Tnc District also has two 
component units, the ~an R,unon \ 1allt'-y TJn1ficJ School District Financing Corporation and the San ltamon 
Valley 1Tniticd School District Educational Fa..:ilities Corporation. The educatio:1a] f;1ciliries corporatioD ls 
inactive ant.I has no asset:,, or liabilities. Separately issued financial statements for the financtng corporation are 
available at the District Office. 

FLIVANClAL HI<iHIJGHTS OP 11/E PAST YEAR 

REPORTING THE DISTRCT AS A WHOLE 

The St,.tcmcnt of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities 

The Statemenl o(Net Assets and the Statement of Activities report information about the Disrrict as a whole and 
about its activities. l11ese statement8 1nc!ude all assets an<l li;:ibilitics of the ,):strict using the ac,~n1al ba ... i.-, of 
accountin~. \vhlch is simdnr to the accounting 11sed by nmst przvate~sector con1Fani,,..::- ·\ll of tl1e :.::t;trt'nl year'~ 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL D(STRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AN'D ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or prud. These two statements 
report the District's net ussets and changes in them. Net asscL~ are the difference between assets and liabilities, 
one way to measure the District's fillllncial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in 
the District's net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. Olhc-r 
factors to consider are changes in !he District's property tax base and the condition of the Thstrict's fucilities. 

The relationship between revenues and expenses is the District's operating results. Since the Board's 
responsibility is to provide services to our students and not to generate profit as commercial entities do, 011e 
must consider other factors when evaluating the overall health of the District. The quality of the education 
and the safety of our schools will likely be an important component in lhis evaluation. 

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement ofActivities, we include the District activities as follows: 

Governmental activities· Most of the District's services are reported in this category. '11iis includes the 
education of kindergarten through grade twelve students, adult education sludents, and the on-going effort to 
improve and maintam buiklmgs and siles. Property taxes, state income taxes, user fees, inlerest income, 
federal, slate a11d local grnnts, as well as general obligation bonds, finance these activities. 

REPORTING 11IE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUIVDS 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most s1gmfican! funds - nol the District 
as a whole. Some fonds are required to be established by State Jaw and by bond covenants. However, 
management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to 
show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants, and other money that ii receives 
from the U.S. Department of Education. 

Governme11talfund., - Mosr ofthc District's basic services are reported m governmental funds, which focus 
on how money flows into and out of ,hose funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending. These fonds are reported using an accounting method called mudi{,ed accrual accounting, which 
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund 
statements pwvide a detail short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determme whether there are more or fewer 
financial resources that can he spent in the near fulure to finance the District's programs. The differences of 
result, in the governmental fund financial statements to those m the government-wide financial statements 
are explained in a reconciliation fullovdng each governmental fund financial statement. 

Proprietary funds - When the District charges users for the services it provides, whether to outside 
customers or to other departments within the District, these services are generally reported in proprietary 
fonds. Proprietary fonds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net 
Asse1s and the Stalemt!fll of Revenu1:s. Expenses and Change.< in Fund Net Assets. We use internal service 
funds (a propnetary fund) to report activities that provide supplies and services for tbe District's other 
programs and act,·. ,Lies • such as the District's Sell: L"mance Fund. The mternal scr,i · _. •unds are reported 
\Vitl1 governn1enta1 activlHcs ln the gov~riuucnt-w1dc .financial statements. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

THE DISTRICT AS TRUSTEE 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee,/iducia,y, for funds held on behalf of others, like our funds for asso~iMled student body 
activities, scholars11111"', e111ployec retiree benefits and pensions. The District1s fiduciary activities are reported in 
separate S1atemen1> of Fiduciary Net Assets. We exclude these activities from the District's other financial 
statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The District is responsible for 
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 

THE DISTRICT AS A IHlOLE 

Net Assets 

The Distnct's net assets were $344,892,457 and $310,001,086 for the fiscal years ended 2005, and 2004, 
respectively. Of this amount, $17,41 l,863 and $12.754,303 as unrestrict.ed for tlie fiscal years ended 2005, and 
2004. Rcstric1ed net assets arc reported separately to show legal constramts from debt covenants and enabling 
kg1slotion that limit the School lloanl's ability to use those net assets for day-to-day operations Our analy.sis 
oelow focuses on lhc net assets (Table 1) and change in net assets (Table 2) of the District', governmental 
activities. 

Current and other asset.s 
Capital assets 

Total Asset~ 

Current liabilities 
Long-term debt 

Total Liabilities 

Net assets 
Invested in capital ass~ts, 

net of relaterl debt 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

Table I 

$ 

$ 

2005 2004 

Governmental Govcn1rnffita 1 

. ..\ctivitics Activities 
211,367,116 $ 141.406,226 

415,568,486 '\(.0,4}5,544 

626,935,602 501,841,770 

29,435,582 41.587,429 
252,607 ,563 l 50,253.2';5 

282,043,145 J 91,840,684 

303,202,925 200,802.926 

24,277,669 96,443,857 

17,411,863 12,754,303 

344,892,457 $ ,ll0,001,086 

The$] 7,411,863 unresh'ictc<l net asse!s of governmental acllV!t1es represents the accumulated results of nll psst 
years' operation:;. I"': means that if -..vc had to µay off all of our bills today 1n~lud1ng aH of our non-cap1ta] J1abii1nes 
(compensated absences as an example) we would have $17.411,863 left. 
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SAN RAIWON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

Statement 01· Activities 

The results of this yeru-'s operations for the District as a whole ru-e reported in the Statement of Activilies on Page 
12. Table 2 takes the infonnation from the Statement, rounds off the numbers, and rearranges them slightly so you 
can see our total revenues for the year. 

Table2 

2005 2004 

Governnienta] Governmental 
Revenues Activities Activities 

Program r~nucs 

Charges for services !I, 5J43J44 $ 6, 111.808 
Operating grants and contributions 21,610,207 18,093,440 
Capital grants and contributions 19,522,087 28,036,705 

General revenues: 

federal and State aid not restncted 20,901,666 20,901,666 
Property taxes 104,397,714 97,382,364 
Other genera 1 revctn1es 44,956,073 56,312,473 

Total Revenues 216,530,891 226,838,456 
Expenses 

Instruction related 130,915,883 118, 162,072 
Student support services 11,043,904 9.936,22.5 
Administration 7){,68,431 7,558,442 
Maintetlallce and operations !7,184,685 16,027,143 
Other f5,143,S13 !3,951,112 

Total Expenses 181,956,716 165,634,994 
Change in Net Assets $ 34,574,175 $ 61,203,462 

Governmental Activities 

As reported in the ,f'{tate,nent of Activities- on page 12, the cost of aH of our goven1n1enlal 11clivities this year \\'ere 
$181,956,716 and $165,634,994 for ihc fiscal years rn<lc<l 2005, and 2004, respectively. However, the amount 
that our taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities through local taxes were $104,397, 714 and $97,382,364 
for the fiscal years ended 2005, and 2004. 1l1e cost paid by those who benefited from the programs were 
$5, 143, 144 and $6, I f 1,808, or by other governments and orgamzations who subsidized cenaio programs with 
grants and contributions $41 .132,294 and $46, 130, 145, for the fiscal years ended 2005, and 2004, respectively. 
We paid for the rema,nmg "public benefit" portion of our governmental activities with $ l 04,397 ,714 and 
$97.382,364 in taxes, $73,114,150 and $70,850,498 in State fllllds and with other revenues, such as interest and 
gcr.eral entitlements for the fiscal years ended 2005, and 2004, respectively. 
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SAN RAMON Y ALLEY UNtFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MA.'{AGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

In Table 3, we have presented the net cost (total cost less revenues generated hy the activities) of each of the 
District's 5 largest functions - Instruction related, Student suppmt services, Administration, Maintenance and 
operations, and other. As discussed ahove, net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the District's 
taxpayers hy each of these functions. Pwvi<ling this information allows our citizens to consider !he cost of each 
function in comparison tu the benefits they believe are provided by that function. 

Table 3 
2005 2004 

Net Cost Net Cost 

of Services of Services 

Instruction related $ 92,357,719 $ 71,752,515 

Student support services 4,868,708 4,749,585 

Admmistration 7,189,835 7,084,716 

Maintenance and operations 16,204,365 15,876,4') I 

Other 15,060,651 13,929,734 

Net Cos1 $ 135,681,278 $ 113,393,041 --~ 

TIIE DISTRICT'S F1TN1>S 

As the District completed this year, our governmental fu~ds reported a combined fund balance of $193,303,938, 
which is an increase of $93 ,5 77, 782 from the pnor year. 

The primary changes urc: 
a. Our General Fund is our principal operating fw1J. The fond balance in the General Fund increased 

approxmiatcly $3,928,000 due to the holdmg ofreserve.s for the opening of new schools and one-time 
board allocations. 

b. Our special revenue funds increased approximately$] ,545,000. This was due to an increase in State 
Revenue m tbe Defcnccl Maintenance }"und, a reserve for technology costs in the Cafeteria fund and the 
estabh,hmcnt of a Special Reserve Fund for$ l,359,000. 

c. The debt service funds showed an increase of approximately $9,546,000 as cash on reserve for future bond 
payn1ents increased. 

d. The Capital Facilities Fund balance increased by approximately $78,559,000 due to the issuance of the 
second series of general obhgauon bonds and developer fee collections exceeding expectatinns. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the District revises its budget as it attempts to deal with unexpected changes in 
reYenues and expenditures. The final amendment to tl1e budget was adopted on September 20, 2005. iA schedule 
showmg the District's original and final budget amounts compared with amounts actually paid and received is 
provided in our annual report on page 4 7). 

v' Revenue rev1s1ons were made to the 2005-06 Budget as !he result of actual ADA growth 
exceeding projected ADA growtl1. 

./ Bu<l~eted expenditures increased due to receipt of additional federnl and state grants and 
local donations. as well as the ullocation of the CJnyovcr of unspent ft,nds from the pfrJr ycc•. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DlSClJSSTON AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

The District originally prajccted an increase in general fwid net assets of$l,660,427 and a decrease of$3,345,&77 
for the fiscal years ended 2005, and 2004. Revenues were .$12,977 ,5'11 and S3,262,089 more than expected in 
2005 and 2004, respectively. However, expenditures were $ l 0, 710,270 and $2,460,317 more than originally 
projected for both 2005 and 2004. 

CAPITAL ASSET & DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2005, the District had S415,568,487 and $360,435,544 in a broad range of capital assets, including 
land, buildings, and furniture and equipment for the fiscal years ended 2005, and 2004. The current amount 
represents a nel increase (including additions, deductions and depreciation) of $55, 132,943 or 15.3 percent greater 
than the pnor year. 

Tablc4 
2005 2004 

Governmental Governmental 
Activities Activities 

Land $ 188,312,954 $ 165,41l?,297 
Land improvements 11,347,182 13,225,633 
Buildmgs and improvemcnLs 172,998, 130 135,580,927 
Eqmpment 2,604,685 1,906,372 
(~onstruction in progress 40,305,536 44,304,315 

Totals $ 415,568,487 $ 360,435,544 

The years' ma_ior additions to rlXcd assets (costs may include several years): 

Neil Armstrong Modernization 

lhdden Hills - New School 

Walt Disney 

Montair Elementary 

Pine Valley Middle School - Gym 
Monte Vista High School - Gym 
Monte Vista High School - Weight Room 

lron Horse - Gym 

California High School - Stadium 

Monte Vista Parbng Lot/Soccer field 

Diablo Vista Parking Lot 

Pine Valley Alarm System 

California High School Portable 

Charlotte Wood Middle School Hwl Control 

Hidden Hills Elementary School Land 

Windemere Middle School Land 

Totals 

$ 

8 

7,234,290.00 

12,826,503 

7,062,276 

8,247,045 

3,378, 195 

943,734 

823,426 

4,594,741 

419,779 

4,744,657 

18J50,000 
$ 308,918 

100,685 

169,568 

15,601,500 
34,500,000 

68.424,646 $ 50,680_,6'>] 
========= 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UMFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

Several cap1!al pi·oJecls arc planned for the 2005-06 year. We anticipate cap1lal add1tions tu be approximately 
$29.7 irullion for the 2005-06 year (See page 44). We present more detailed information about our capital assets 
in Note 4 to the financial slalemenls 

Long-Term Debt 

At the end of this year, the District had $262, 121,546 m long-term debt versus $ l 56,883,431 last year, an increase 
of67 percent. This debt consisted of: 

General obligauon bonds 

Capitalized lease obligations 

Other 
Totals 

Table 5 

$ 

$ 

2005 
Governmental 

Activities 

249,688,614 

2,457,352 

9,'}75,580 

262,121 ,546 

2004 
Governmental 

Acti,~ties 
$ 150,599,423 

3,046,610 

3,237,398 

$ 156,883,431 

The Distnct's general obhgahon bond ratmg continues to be Standard & Poor's: "AAA." The State lin:its the 
amount of general obligation debt that District's can issue to 5 percent «f the assc.~scd value of a!l LaJU1ble property 
within the District's boundaries. The District's outstanding general obligation Jcbt uf $248,458,792 is significantly 
below this $1.2 billion sta!utorily -imposed limit. 

Other obligalions include compensated absences payable, and premium un genera! obligation bonds. We present 
more detailed information regarding our long-term liabilities in Note 8 of the financial statements. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOMPLJSJIMHNTS OF FISCAL YEAR 2004-05 ARE NOTED BELOW: 

Thrn was the tirst year the District usc<l funds from the parcel ta~ passed in 2or,:, .04. The parcel 1ax pruv1<lcs 
fundlng for clas.s size reduction, tnusic, lihra1y and counseling pro&1Tarns. The par~cl tax ,vill continue for an 
additional four years. 

A $26U million facilities bond measure lmown as Measure A was approved by the voters in November 2002. The 
first scncs of bonds for $72 mil hon was issued in March 2003. In October of 2004. the second series for $100 
million \\-'as issued. This \Vl11 allow the d1strlct's school modem1zation and/or (:X.pans10n projects to continue. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS ANT) NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

In oonsidering the District Budget for the 2005-06 ye::ir, the District Board and management used the following 
criteria: 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

The key assumptions in our revenue projectio11s are: 
• A 4.23% Cus! of Living Adjustment provided by the State of California for Revenue Limits 
• A Revenue Limit deficit of 1.129"/s implemented by the State of California 
• Student enrollment growth will approximate 2%, or about 483 students, over 2004-05 

enrollment 

• The parcel tax will pay for class si.:e reduction, music, librarians and counselors 
• Certificated and Classified positioos will be added for growth to bring slafiing to the appropriate 

allocations per the staffing formulas 
• State categorical programs will be increased by 4.23% Cost of Living Adjustment 

Certificated staffing expenditures arc ba.,ed on the following forecasts: 

Grades kindergarten through 1hird 
Grades four and five 
Grades six through eight 
Grades nine through twelve 

Sta!Tmg Ratio 
20: 1 
30: l 
29: I 
28. l 

The key ilSSlUDJltion~ in our expenditure forecast are: 
I. Teacher staffing will be provided at the above ratios 

Enrollmen! 
6,975 
3,466 
S,098 
6,992 

2. Health beneftt mies will increase approximately 10% for the Kaiser Plan 
3. Workers compensation insurance rates will mcrcasc approximately 20.5% 
4. Property and liability m$Urance rates will increase 15% 
5 Maintaining the Rolltine Restricted Maintenance Pro!,'fam budget at 3% of General Fund expenditures 
6. Maintaining a 3% Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and creation of a $3,000,000 Board Reserve. 

CONTACTTNG THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This finaocial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, students, and investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the District's finances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or need any additional financial mforrnation, contact the Assistant 
Superintendent, Business Services, at San Ramon Valley Unifierl Schnnl Di.stnct, 699 Old Orchard Dnve. 
Danville, California, 94526. or e-mail at ppcrry@srvusd.net. 

IO 

mailto:ppcrry@srvusd.net


SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEJ\U:NT OF NET ASSETS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

Assets 
Deposit~ and investments 

Receivables 

Prepaid expenses 

Deterred charges 

Stores inventories 
Capital assets not depreciated 

Capital assets depreciated 

Less: Accumulated dcprcc1at1on 
Total assets 

Liabilities 
Overdrafts 

Accom1ts payable 

.A..ccrucd interest 

Deferred revenue 

Current portion of long-te1m ohli galions 

'loncurrent portion of long-term obligations 

Total liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

J<estricted fo,-: 
Debt service 

Capirnl projects 

Educational programs 

Other activltles 
Unrestnctcd 

Total net assets 

'[be ttc;;.;c.Hupany1ng notes are an integral pc1.t't uf thest" financial ~1atc1ncnts. 

11 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 190,532,508 

18,357,897 

279,535 

l,936,468 

Zb0,708 

228,618,490 

285,123,489 

(98,173,492) 
626,73 J,580 

567,145 

9,816,426 

8,031,053 

l,506,975 
9,513,983 

252.607,563 
28 l,839, 122 

303,202,925 

10,210,763 

9,121,254 

1,619,648 

3,326,004 
!7,4( 1,864 

$ 344,892,458 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FORTHEYEARENDED_JU_N_E~30~,_20_0 __ 5~~~~~ 

Pn1r;r•m Revenue& 

Chargti; for Operating Capit11.I 

Scrvic:cs and Grants and Grants and 

Fnnetiotn!Prn~raffl.\ E:qM'!lllC!II Sales CentrlhutJons Contributh,a!! 

Governntental activities! 

Instruction $ 11 ! ,589,885 $ 966,758 s 14,938.97! $ 19,522,087 

Instruction related activitic!I: 

Supen'i~ion of i1~1n.11.:\io11 4,l5S,908 2,105.375 

Jnsrn1erional lihrary, media and technnkJgy 2,981,163 831,932 

School sile .i.dminislralion 12,1~8,927 {33,04l 

J>upjl scrv,.:c.s: 

11.:unc·to-school transportation 2.024,9')4 242,838 556,351 

Food ~rvices 3,726,455 3,609,393 621,474 

All other pupil service\ 5.292.455 1.145.I4e 

Ge1lCral .actmmistration: 

Data processing 1.527,748 

J\11 olbcr general admin1stntion 6,140,(;83. 217,105 201,491 

Plant se1 ~•c~ 17,184,68..'i J0.525 949,795 

Ancillary servlct!.,;. 1.487.lo<J 660 207 

Commmuty scrv.c~ 212,017 

Entc111rise !tet'\iice!o 785,459 

Interest on Jong·lCTm <kbl l l,797,69R 

Othe1 (outgo} 361 .530 75.,865 6,43() 

Total g.rtverumental-typc activitic., $ 181,956,716 $ s.143,144 $ 21.610.207 $ !9,322,0X7 

Cicncrol rcv::nuc.,; and subvention,;: 

P1opeity 1:ix.es, JevieJ fu1 gcr1aal purpu~c;, 

Pro;,ert; tar.es, [cvicd for debt service 

Ta,ce$ levied for other specific purposes 

Federal and St.ate aid not re;.trictcd to specitk purpo:;e:, 

!nter.:~t arid mvc:.tmtnt earnings 

.\1 isf.r.n~noous 

Subtotal. gmeral revenue, 

Cl!.u1g<- iu uct a.ssets 

Net assets - hcginnin)": 

Re.<luitcment 

Net as.s.cts - en,:hng 

The accomoanying notc::i- arc an 1nteb1Tal part of these find.1i..~i1.1.l state1ncnts, 

Net (Upuscs) 

Reve11ues and 

ChangHin 

Nd Asstt, 

$ {70,1.fi2,U6lJ) 

(1,990,533) 

(2,149.231) 

(12,0<;,:.'i)~RCt) 

(1.225,805) 

504,412 

(4.147,315) 

(1,517,748) 

(S,662,1)87) 

{16,204,365) 

(l.~6.242) 

(212,()17) 

(i8),4)9) 

(I !,797,698) 

(779.235} 

(135,681,27~) 

87,082,364 

13,625,103 

3,6%.247 

20,YOl,(,&6 

I .~55,27') 

4.3,100,79-1 

l 70,2.S.S,453 

}4,574,175 

l I 0,001,087 

J.17,19() 

' 344,891,458 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNTFIED SCHOOL DlSTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2005 ----· -~----· ·----··-· 

Nun Major Total 

General Building Governmental Governmental 

Fund Fund Funds Funds 

AS.SETS 
Deposits and investments $ 11,232,004 $ 147,511,571 $ 27,870,791 $ !86,614,366 

Receivables &,979,046 8,243,896 293,061 17,516,003 

Due from other funds 2R7,775 283,579 1,637,513 2,208,867 

Prepaid expenses 271,051 6,783 1,680 279,514 

Stores inventories 235,961 24,747 260,708 

Total assets $ 21,005,837 $ I 56,045,829 $ 29,827,792 $ 206,879,458 

LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCF$ 
Lia bilitics: 

Overdrafts $ $ 504,813 ~ 62,332 $ 567,145 

Accounts payable 2,550,562 6,921,318 I 77,256 9,649,136 

Due to other funds 1,426,436 78,533 347,295 1,852,264 

Deferred revenue 1.5\16,975 1,506,975 

Total liabilities 5,483,973 7,504,664 586,883 13,575,520 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 

Stores inventories 235,%1 24,748 260,709 

Other reservations 1.950,426 6,783 1,680 1,958,889 

Unreserved: 
Designated !2,483,497 l)S0,463 13,863,960 

Undesignate<l, reported in: 
General fund 851,980 851,980 

Special revenue funds 305,318 305,333 

Debt service funds 18,409,106 18,409, 106 

Capital projects funds 148,534,382 9,119,574 157,653,956 

Total fund balance 15,521,864 148,541, 165 29,240,909 193,303,938 

Total Liabilitic~ and 
Fund Balances $ 21,005,837 s 156,045,829 $ 29.827,792 $ 206,R7'1,45R 

·rhe accon1pany[ng n.oLi.:.;:; JJ.t an lnlef:.Tdl part of these finant.1,:.1l .-;Laten1cnt". 

l 
.. 
·' 



SAN RAl\'ION VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,_2_11~5 --------·-·-··-···-------

Amounts: Reported for Gover1nnental Activities in the S1ate1ncnt of Net 
Assets are Different Because: 

Tntal Fuud Balance - Governmental Funds 
C'.apital assets used in govenunentaJ activities are not financial resourc~ and, 
therefore, are 11.ol reporled as assets in goveriuneutal funds. 

The cost of capital assets is 

Accumulaced depreciation is 

Special education settlement receivable not available f.non enough to pay for the 
current period's expenditures., and therefore, are not recorded in the funds. 

Expenditures relating to debt issuance cosls were re:coI<led as prepaid ~xpen1litur~ 
and amortized over the life of the bonds 1n the government-wide statements, but 
are expense<l in the year debt is issued on the fund statements. 

hi goYenuncut.al funds, unn:ratured interest on long-term debt is recognized in 
the period \\'hen it is due. On the gov~, n1nc:nt~wide state1nents, unru.atured 
interest on long-term debt is recognized ,vhcn it is lncnn-ed 

An internal sc1vicc fund is used by the District's rrnnagen1ent to charge the costs 
of the health and welfare and property and liabi.lity insuraucc prograras to the individual 
funds. The assets and liabihties of th.e internal service fuud are included with 
govenunental activitie~. 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the 
currcrU period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds. 

Longwtenn liabilitics at year end consist of: 

BonJs payable 

Capital ]cases payable 

Bond premiums/discounts and arbitrage, net of amortization 

Con1pensated absences (vacations) 

Total Net Assets - Governmental Activities 

The accon1paayu.1g notes arc an lntcgral part ofth..-::~t: fiuancial statements. 

" .~ 

$ 513,741,978 

(98.173,492) 

250,093.433 

2,457.352 

S,355.942 

l,214,819 

$ 193,303,938 

415,568,487 

528,770 

1,936,468 

(8,031,053) 

3,707,394 

(262, 12 l,546) 

$ 344,892,45JI 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GOVF:RNMENT AL FUNDS 
STATKMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITl!IU:S AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

FOR THE Y!AR ENDED -!_UNE 30, 2005 
, .. ,,. ........ ----- ·---

Nonmajor Tnml 

General Bulllli•g Guvem111ental Govcmmental 

Fund Fund Funds Funds 

REVENUES 
Rcvtmue lunil :rources. $ 107,671,776 s $ 20,727 !07,692,503 

F cderal sources 3,845,777 210,720 4,056,497 

Oth~r !.1ate sources 21,796,238 20,079,084 41,875,322 

Other local sources 25,259,997 14,729,271 22,498,81! 62,48R,079 

Total Revenue, 158.573,788 14,729,271 42,809342 216,112,40) 

EXPRNDITURF..S 
Current 

lrn~truction I 02,376,970 20.215 102,397,185 

InstnJction related activilit:s: 
Supervision of instruction 4 ,2(i(),347 4,260,347 

Instructional lilmiry, me<lia and lcchnology 2.275,255 2,275,255 

School site adn1inistratio11 11,412,924 l l,412,924 

Pupil Services: 
Home-to school \ranspo11atio11 2,048389 2,048,389 

Fond service<. 3,703,120 3,703,)20 

All other pupil savices \298,575 5,298.575 

General administration: 
Data procos.sing 1,538,635 1.538,635 

,\ll othti general administration 5,855,764 2I0,4IO 6,066.174 

Plant services 15,lllil,012 175,866 1,005,240 17.142.138 

Facility nc.quisi!ion and const:uctioo 448,319 40,417 ,6(16 18,768,ll) 59,634)038 

Ancillary serviG~ 1,497,055 1,497.055 

Corm11.mity services 209,905 209.905 

Other oulgo 634.183 227.347 86i.5}0 

Debt service 
Principal 20,318 768,762 4,148,898 51137,978 

interest and other 81,859 957,212 5,836,672 6,875,743 

Total F.xpenditures 153,019,530 42,546,793 )4,792,668 230,)58,991 

Exress (dd'tciency) of 
revenues over expenditures 5,554.258 (27,8l7,52~. 8,016,674 [14,246,590) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers In 1!4,000 1,585.410 S,IG2,240 9XH,c<O 

Other sources 199,812 106,907,354 l0?,107,176 

Transfers {)UI (l,9!0,332) (5,8.51,908) (1,669,4!0) l0,4]1,650) 

Net Fin•ncing Sources (Uses) (1,626,510) !02,640,856 6,492,830 107,5C7.176 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 3,927,748 74,S23,334 l 4 ,50'!, 504 93,26U,5::i6 

Fund Balance~ Beginning I l,594.! 16 73,400,615 14,731,405 99.726,156 

Rtstntcment 317,1% 317,196 

Fund Balance - Endin~ $ 15,S~i ,864 $ 148,541,165 $ 29,24G,909 $ 193,303,938 

The acc.ompanying notes are an integral par1 oi these finant:i~l -.;j;ij~mt'Tit:-:. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF 
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
TO THE DISTRICT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 -·----·-·-· . . ----·----------------------
Total I'ict Ckangc in Fund Balances - Govern1D<>ntal Funds 

Am&unts Rc1•orted for Governmeot.tl At.1ivitics in the Statement of Activities are llirferent 
Bera use: 

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reponed in governmental funds as 
expenditures, hov.·ever, for governmental activities, those costs are sho\Yn in the statement of 
net assets and allocated over their eslitnated uscflil lives a~ annual depreciation expenses in 
the statemenls of activities. This is the amount by \\lhich depreciation exceeds capital outlays in 
the period. 

Depreciation expense 

Capital outlays 

In the govem1nental funds, revenue received from long-tenn receivables are recorded in the year 
received. These amounts reduce th.e long~tenn receivable in the year received on the statement 
of net as!:iets and do not affect -the st..itenicnt of activities. 

ln I.he statei.ncnl of activities, compcn:,atcd absen..::c:; (vacations) arc me<..tsured by 1he runounts 
earned during the )'ctLI. In the govcrmcntal funds. ho\vcvcr, expenditures for these items arc 
measured by lhe amount of financial res,)urces used (essentially, the amount actually paid). 

This year, vacation used ,-vas 1nore than the amcunt earned. 

Proceeds received from sale of bonds a'1d new c1pital leases are re,.,cnue in the gove1nn1enta1 
funds, but lnctea5es Jong~tcrm liabilities in the siatement of net assets and do!!s not affect 
the statement of activities. 

Payment of debt principal i::i an expenditure in the governmental funds~ but it reduces long­
term liabililles in lhc statement of net ~sscts und does not affect the statement of activities. 

,\mortization of discounts on bonds are expenditures in the governmental funds, but increase 
the liability in the staten1c:11t of net as.sets and me a1n01tired over the life oftbc bond in tbe 
sWLe.,nein of aclivilie<,;. 

Pay1nent of issue costs of bonds is an expenditure in the govenunental funds, but it should be 
recorded as prepaid expense nnd amortized on tho statement of net assets. 

Inrerest on long-term debt in the sta!ement of activities differs from the amount re-ported in the 
govemmentat funds because intere~t is recorded as an expendilure in the fwids when it is due 
\.Vhi!e in the sta1e1nent of activities interest expense 1s recognized as the interest accrues, 
regardless of ,vhen it is due, The additional interest reported in the statement of activities is the 
net result of these hvo factors. 

An internal service fund is used by the District's. n1ar.ugement to charge the co.st;; of the hca!th 
and welfare and the property and liability insurance program to tlie individual fonds. The net 
revenue of the internal service fund is reported lVith governmental activities. 

Change in Net Assets of Gov.eromental Activities 

The accompanymg notes arc an intt:gral part of l:icse financial statements. 
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S 11,203,282 
59,972,583 

$ 93,260.586 

48,769,301 

{87,997) 

202,4!0 

(107,107,176) 

5,137,078 

273520 

1.055.447 

(6.250,9:!2) 

(678,972) 

$ 34,574,175 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
FOR Tiii<: YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 -------·--··-· 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Deposits and investments 
Receivables 

Due from other funds 

Prepaid expenses 

Total Current Assets 
Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Due :o other funds 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestricted 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Net Assets 

The accon:pan;,ng notes are an int.:gra! part of these finuncial staicmcnls. 
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s 

$ 

Go\'ernmental 

Activities • 
Internal 

Service Fund 

3,918,142 
313,124 
143,,397 

21 
4,374,684 

4,374,684 

167,290 

500,000 

667,290 

3,707,394 
3,707,394 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATKMENI OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 
IN FUND NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Local and intermediate sources 

Total Operating Rc,·cnucs 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries and benefits 
Professional and contract services 

Supplies and materials 
Repairs and rentals 
Other 01~rdli11g co.st 

Total Operating F, xpenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

NONOl'ERATING llliVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Interest income 

Total Nonoperating 
Revenues (Expenses) 

Income (Loss) Ilefore Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Other Financing Sources (Uses): 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Net Fimmdng So111·ce, (Usc'S) 

Change in net assets 

Total Net Assets· Beginning 
Total Net Assets • Ending 

The accornpanymg notes are an mkgral part of these financial statements. 
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Governmental 

Activities • 
Internal 

Service Fund 

$ 

$ 

2,961,712 
2,961,712 

5,972 
2,765,593 

22,604 
2,958 

550,044 

3,347,171 
(385,459) 

106,487 

!06,487 

(278,972) 

!00,000 
(500.000) 
( 400,0()()) 

(678,972) 

4,386,366 
3.7()7 . .394 



SAN R.\MON VALL~;y UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 . . --··-·-·-·---------·--·---·--·--------·-

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERA'l'lNG ACTIVlTIES 

Cash recti vcd Crom user charges and fund transfers 

Cash payments for msurancc claims 

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 

Net Cash Provided for 
Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FllOM lNVESTJNG ACTlVITIES 

Interest on investn1enls 

Net Cash 1-'rovided from 
JJ1vesLlng AL-hvihts 

Net increage 1n cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and ca.sh equivalents · Beginning 
Cash and cash equivalents · Endmg 

RECONCILIATION OF Ol'ERATIN(; INCOME 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY 
Ol'UlATIJ'iG ACTJVlTlES: 

Operating Joss 

(:hanges in assets anrl liabilities: 
Receivables 

i)~H! from :,lln.:r fund 
Prepaid 
Accrued 1iab1 hties 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERAllNG ACTlVI'l'IF:S 

l11e accontpa11yi11g 1101.es :.tre an integntl part of these financial ~latcments. 
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$ 

$ 

Governmental 
AL-tivities -

Internal 
Service Fund 

4,895,751 

(2,778,Rl 9) 

(612,459) 

1,504,473 

106,487 

106,487 

1,610,960 

2,307,182 
3,918,142 

(385,459) 

(2,424) 

1.936,463 
(21) 

(44,086) 

1,504,473 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOLDISTRJCT 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STATKMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 

JUNE 30,}00~·-----

Retiree Agency Funds 
Benetlts Warrant ASB 

Trust Clearing Funds 
ASSETS 

Deposits am] investments $ 6,021,050 $ 8,820,755 $ 2,378,067 
Receivables 251,746 439,682 
Due from other funds 

8tores inventories 

Total assets $ 6,272,796 $ 9,260,437 $ 2,378,067 

UABILITIES 
Due to student groups $ $ 2,378,067 
J)ue to others 9,260,437 

Total liabilities $ 9,260,43 7 $ 2,378,067 

NET ASSETS 
Unreserved 6,272,796 

Tofal Net Assets $ 6,272,796 

The accompanying notes are an integral part nfthese financial state1nents. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FIDUCIARY I•UNDS 
STATEMENT OF CHANGF.S IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUN~_.:'0, _2o_o_s ______ . 

ADDITIONS 
Distnct contributions 

Interest 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Other expenditures 

Total Deduclions 

Other Financing Sources (l:scs): 

Transfers in 

Change in Net Assets 
Net Assets - Beginning 

Net Assets - !Lnding 

1111.: aceompan)'ing ni1tcs arc an intcgra] part of th~se financ1ai srat.ernents. 

2.i 

Retiree 
Benefits 

Trust 

$ 1,742,704 

127,558 

2,143,J92 

1,477,415 

J,477,415 

361,054 

l,027,031 
5,245,765 
6,272,796 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATKMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2005 _________ , 

NOTE l ·SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Financial Reporting Entity 

The San Ramon Valley Unified School Dislrict was organiz.ed on July I, 1965 under the laws of the State of 
California. The District operates under a locally-elected five-member Board form of government and provides 
educational services to grades K - 12 as mandated by the State and/or Federal agencies. The District operates 
eighteen elementary, six nnddle, three high schools, a continuation school, an independent study school. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other orgamzations that are 
included to ensure the financial statements are not truslcading. The primary government of the Dislrict consists of 
all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate Ihm the District. !'or San Ramon Valley 
Unified School D1stric\, this includes general operations, food service, and student related activities of the 
District. 

Component {.;nits 

Component w1its arc legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. Component 
units may also include organiwtions that are fiscally dependent on the Oist1ict in that the l)isttict approves their 
budget, the issuru1ce of their debt or the lcvyin!; of theH Lax.es. Jn a<lditiun, conipoaent units are other legally 
separate organizations for which the ilistrict is not financially accountable but the nature and signilicancc of the 
organization's relationship with the District 1s such that exclusion would cause tfie D1stnct's Jinancial statements 
to be misleading or incomplete. For financial reportmg purposes, the component units discussed below are 
reported m the District's financial statements because of their relationship with the District. The component umts, 
although legally separate entities, are reported in the fmancml statements usmg the blended presentation method 
as if they were part of the Dislrict's operations because the go VI.ming boards or the component umts are 
essentially the same as the govcmmg board of the District and because their purpose JS to finance the construction 
of facilities t,1 he userl for the heJJefit or the D1stiict. 

The San Ramon VaJley llmfied School District Educational Facilities Corporation's financial activity is presented 
in the financial statements as the Tax Oven-idc and part of the Building Fund. The San Ramon Valley Unified 
School District Educational Facilities Corporation has repaid the certificates of participation issued in its name 
and is currently inactive. 

lhe San Ramon Valley Umfied School D1stnct Fmancmg Corporation's fimmcial activity 1s presented in the 
financial statements as the Capital Facilities Fund. Certificates of participation issued by the Corporation were 
repa1J dunng 20U4-05 and the funds closed out d,mng the year ended June 30, 2005. fudiYldually prepared 
financial state1nent~ oftlie &.:1n Rrunon Valley fJnified School Oistrict Flnancing Co11,oration n1ay be obtained 
through the business office of the District. 

Otlter Related Entities 

Juint Powers Ageucie, anti Public F,ntity Risk Pools The District is associated with three pub,ic entity risk 
pools. These organizanons do not meet the criteria for inclusion as component units of the Dislnl'l. Summanzed 
audited financial 1nformat1on 1s presented Jn i\ote l4 to the financial statements. These orgn:nizatjons are: 

The Contra Costa Cow,ty School Insurance Group 
Northern Cn!ifi1mia Regional Excess linb1!1ty Fund 
School Excess Liability Fund 
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Basis of Pl'ese11tatiou - Fund Aceounting 

The accounting system is organi7.ed and operated on a fund basis. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accow,ting 
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts, which are segregated for the purpose of carrying on specific activities 
or attaining certain ObJectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations. The Thstrict's 
funds are grouped into three broad fund categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. 

Governmental Funds Governmental funds arc those through which most goverrunental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fond reporting focuses on the sources, uses, and balances of cun-ent financial resources. 
Expendable assets are assigned to the various govennnental funds according to the purposes for which they may 
or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will he paid. The difference 
between governmental fund asset~ and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the District's 
major governmental fonds: · 

General Fund The general fund accounts for all financial resources except those reqmred to he accounted 
for in another fund. The general fund balance 1s avai lahlc to the District for any purpose provided it is 
expended or transferred according to the general laws of California. 

Building Fund The building fund capital projects fond accumulates proceeds from hon<l issuance to he used 
for the acquisition, construction, or improvcmcnts of major capital facilities 

The following are the District's non-maJor governmental fonds: 

Special Rev~nue Funds The Special Revenue Funds are used to accolUlt for the proceeds of specific revenue 
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. The District mamtains the following 
special revenue funds: 

Adult Education Fund The Adult Educalwn fund is used to account for resources comm;ttcd to adult 
education programs maintained by the Distnct. 

Cafeteria Fund The Caletcna Fund is used to account for the financial transactions related to the food 
service opera hons of the District. 

Deferred Maintenance Fund The Defe11eJ lvlaiatma1,ct.: Fund is used for the purpose of major repair or 
replacen1c:11t of District property 

Special Reserve Fund for Other than Capital Outlay The Special Reserve Fund for Ofoer than Capua] 
Outlay is used to provide for the accumulation of General Fund monies for general operatmg purp,:,scs. 

Oebl Service F111ids The Dehl Service Funds are used to account for the accumularion of resources for, and the 
payment of, general long-tenn debt principal, interest, and rciated costs. The District maintams the following 
debt service funds: 

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund The Bond Interest and Redempti011 Fund is used to account for t,1,e 
accumulnnon ofreso~rr.:cs for, and the rcpayrnenl of~ district bonds, interest, and re1:i1e<l 1,.:0:-.t.~. 

Tax Override Fund 'J'he Tax. {)vcrridc F11nd is used for !h,.. repay1nent ofvDted indebtednes~- t~x levies to be 
financed fron1 ad vatoretu ta.x. levies. 
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Capital Projects Funds The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition andior construction of 
a!l maior governmental fixed assets. 1l1c District maintains the following capital proJects funds: 

Capital Facilities Fund The capital facilities fund Capital Projects Fund is used primarily to account 
separately for monies received from fees levied on developers or other agencies as a condition for appro,ing a 
development The authority for the levies may be county/city ordinances ( Governmental Code sections 
6597()..65981 ), or private agreements between the Local Education Agency and the developer. In addition, 
this fund includes the activity of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District Financing Corporation 
component unit 

County School Facllllies Fund. TI,e county school facilities fund capital projects fund 1s used primarily to 
account separately for state appurtiooments as provided in Education Code sections 17009.5 and 17070. l 0-
17076. !0. 

Proprietary Funds Proprietary fund reporting focuses on !he determination of operating income, changes m net 
asseL~. financial position, and cash flows. The District applies all GASB pronouncements, as well"" the financial 
Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before NovembL-r 30, ! 989, unless those 
pronouncen1ents conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. Proprietary fw1<ls are class, fied as enterprise 
or inlemal service. The District has no enterprise funds and has the following proprietary funds: 

Internal Service Fund Internal service funds may be used to account for any activity for which goods or 
services arc provided lo other fonds of the District in return for a fee to cover the cost of operations. The 
District operates two self insurance programs that are accounted for in the mternal service fund for health and 
welfare aud property and liability. 

Fiduciary i'11nds Fiduciary fund reµocting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The liduciary fund 
category is split mto two classifications: retiree benefit trust funds and agency funds. 

Trust funds are used to account for the assets held by the District under a trust agreement for retiree henefits for 
indivtduals and are therefore not available to support the District's own programs. Agency funds are custodial 111 

nature ( assets equ.il liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations. The District's agency 
fund accounts for student bu<.ly activities (ASD) and the warrant clearing fund. 

Basis of Accounting· Measurement Focus 

Government-Wide Financial Statements The government-wide slatm,ents are prepared using the economic 
rcsol!fces measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used in the 
preparation of the proprietary fund financial statements, but differs from the manner in which governmental fund 
linancial siatements arc prepared. 

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses, both direct and indirect, 
and program revenues for each governmental program. Direct expenses are those that are specifically a.ssociatcd 
with a service, program, or department and arc therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Indirect 
expenses for ceniralized services and administrative overhead are allocated among the programs, functions, and 
segments us,ng a foll cost allocation approach and are presented separately to enhance comparability of direct 
expenses between governments that allocate t!irect expenses and those that do not. Program revenues include 
charges paid by the rce1p1ents of the goods o~ sen~ces offmxJ by the programs and grants and contributions that 
are restricted W meeting the operational or capital requirements of a partirnlar program. Revenues that are not 
classified as program revenues arc prese[1tcd as general revenues. The comparison ufpro~ra,n revenues and 
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expenses identifies the extent to which each program is selt~financmg or draws from the general revenue., of the 
District. 

Net assets should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset use arc either externally imposed 
by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments 
or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. The net assets restricted for other 
purposes result from special revenue funds and the restrictions on their net asset use. 

Fund Financial Statements Food financial statements report detailed information about the District. The focus 
of governmental and enterprise fund financial statements is on ma1or funds rather than reporting funds by type. 
Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Nonmajor funds are aggregated and presented in a smgle 
column. The internal service fund is presented ma smgle colurrm on the face of the proprietary fund statements. 

Governmental Funds All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of cun-ent financial resoun;e~ 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. \.\,"ith this 1neas11fcnient focus, only current 
assets and current liabilities generally arc included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues. 
expenditures, and changes in fond balance reporis on the sources (revenues and other financing sources) and 
uses (expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources. Ibis approach differs from the 
manner in which the governmental activities of the govemment-\\.'ldc state1nents are prepared. Governmental 
fund financial statements therefore include reconciliation with brief explanations lo bctt~'I' identify the 
relationship between the goverrunent-w,de statements and the statemenLs for the governmental funds on a 
modified accrual basis of accounting and the current fimmcial resources measurement focus. Under this basis, 
revenues are recognized tn the accounting period in 1,vh1ch they bccon1c measurable and available. 
Expenditures are recognized m the accounting period in which lhc fund liability is incurred, if measurahle. 

Proprietary Funds Proprietary' funds are accounted for using a flow of t'c:onumii.; re.sources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. All assets anJ all liabilities associated with the operauon of this 
funrl ,u-c included in the !-.tatcmcnt of net assets. '[he statement of changes in fund net assets presen-:.s 
inL1eases (rcvenu.es) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flo\vs provides 
mformauon about how the Distnct finances and meets the cash flow needs of its proprietary fund. 

Fiduciary Funds Fiduciary funds are accounted for u::;ing the flow of economic resources meastirt:mcnt 
focus and the accrual basis ,,f accmmtmg. Fiduciary funds arc excluded from the government-wide ftmmcial 
statements because they do not represent resources of the Distnct. 

Revenues - Exchange and Non-Exchange Transactions Revenue resulting from cxchangt trdn.sachons, in 
which each party gives and receives essentiaUy equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange 
takes place. On a modi lied accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are 
measurable m1d become available. Available means that the resources ";11 be collected within the cu1Tent fiscal 
year or are expected to be collected so·:>n enough thcrcaltcr to be used to puy habililles of the current fiscal year. 
For the District, available means expected to be received withm 90 days of fiscal year-end. 

Non-exchange transactions, in \vhich the District receives value v.'lthout directly giving equal value in return, 
include property taxes, certain grants, entitlement~. and donation~. Revenue fro1n properly la.xe~ i.s recognized in 
the tlscal year in \vhich the taxes ,u·e received. Revenue fron1 certain grants, entitlements, and donatlons is 
recognized in the fiscal year m which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Eligibility requirements 
inrh1de time anJ purpose requirements On a modified accrual hasis, reven11e from non-exchange trans3ctions 
must also be ::?.\·:..:Hab}e before it can bi: recognized. 
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Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be both measurable and 
available at fiscal year-end: !>late apportionments, interest, certam grants, and other local sources. 

Deferred Revenue Deferred revenue arises when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and 
"available" criteria for recognition in the current period or when resources are received by the District prior to the 
mcurrence of qualifying expenJitures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or 
when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the 
combined balance sheet and revenue is recognized. 

Certain grants received before the eligibility requirements are met are recorded as deferred revenue. On the 
governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be collected within the available penod are also 
recorded as deferred revenue. 

ExpenseslExpenditurcs On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses arc recognized at the time they are 
incurred. The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in net financial resources 
(e;q,enrlitures) rather than expense.,. Expenditures are generally recogmzed in the accounting period in which the 
related fund liability is incmTed, if mcasurahlc. Principal and interest on general long-tem1 deht, which has not 
matured, are recognized when paid in the guvemmental funds. Allocatiuns of costs, ~uch as dep1ec1at1on and 
amort1zat1on, arc not recognized m the governmental funds. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The IJistnct's cash and cash equivalents ore considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-te1m 
mvcstmcnts witl1 onginal matuntics of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Cush eqmvalcnts also 
include cash with county treasury balances for purposes of the statement of cash flows. 

luveshnents 

Investments held at June 30, 2005, with original maturities greater than one year are stated at fair value. Fair 
value i.s estimated based on quoted market prices at year-end. All investments not required to be reported at fa1r 
value are stated at cost or amortized cost. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets arise when restrictions on tr.eir use change the nonnal understanding of the availab1h:y of the 
a.s.set. Such constralnts are either imposed by creditors, contributors, g,·antors. or la\VS of other governments or 
imposed by enabling legislation. Restricted assets in the debt service fund represent cash ru1d cash equivalents 
required by det,t covenants to be set aside by the Distnct for the purpose of satist'ying eertam reqmrements of the 
bonded debt issuance. 

Prepaid Expenditures 

Prepaid expenditures (expenses) represent amounts paid m advance of receh~ng goods or services. '! 'he Distnct 
has the option of reportin6 an expenditure in governmental fi.mds for prepaid items either when purchased or 
during the benefiting period. The District has chosen to reprni the expenditures when incurred. 
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Stores Inventory 

Inventories consist of expendable food and supplies held for consumption and unused donated commodities. 
Inventories are stated at cost, on the average cost purchase method. The costs of inventory items are recorded as 
expenditures in the govemmenlal type funds and expenses in the proprietary type funds when used. 

Capital Assets and Depreciation 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capit>l assets associated with a fund are detem,incd by its 
measurement focus. General capital assets arc long-lived assets of the District as a whole. The District maintains 
a capitalization threshold of $5,000. The District docs not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are 
capitalized; the costs of nom1al maintenance and repairs lhat do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend an a~scrts 1ife are not. 

Whtn purchased, such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capnalizcd. The 
valuation basis for general capital assets arc historical cost, or where histoncal cost ,snot available, estimated 
historical cost based on replacement cost. Donated capital assets are capi~,Iizcd at cstnnated fair market value on 
the date donated. 

Capital assets m lhe proprietary funds arc capitalized in the fund in which they arc utilized. The valuation hasts 
tOr proprietary lt.lnd capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital a::-sets. 

Dcpredatlon of capiul as.sets is computed and recor<led by the straight-line metho<l. Estnnate<l useful lives of the 
variotL'i clas.,:;c~ of depreciable 1.:apllal a$c{~ ur1; as follo\vs: buildings, 20 to 50 years; 1n1provementshnfrastructure, 
7 to 30 years; equipment, 5 to 20 years. 

lnterfund Balances 

On fund financial statement,;, receivables und payables result1ng ti·om short-term interillnd loans ur:: classified as 
"interfund receivables/payables." These an1ounts are elimlnuted ln the statement of net as~et:-._ 

Compensated Absences 

Accumulated unpaid e1nployee i.atal1on benefit~ are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned. The entire 
compensated ab.,.Cil(..."e liability is reportcU on the government~v,.ridc financial statements. For gove111!nt:nt.:1l funds, 
the current portion uf unpaid compensated absences is r~cogni2ed upon the occurrence of reh~\·ant events such as 
employee resib'Ilat1ons and retirements that occur prior to year end that have not yet been paid with expendable 
available financial resources. These ammmts are recorded in the fund from which the employees who have 
accumulated leave are pmd. 

Sick leave ls accun1u1attd ,\'itbout lhnit for each eniployce ar the rate of one: J.ty for each rr10:1tt \vo,rked. Leave 
w,th pay 1s provide<l when employees are a hsen! for health reasons; however, the employees do not gain a vested 
right to accunu,late<l sick leave. Employees are never paid for any sick leave balance at termination of 
employment or any other time. Therefore, the value of accwnulated sick leave is not recognized as a liabilitv m 
the District's financial statements. However, credit for unused sick leave is applicable to all classified school 
members who retire afu:r January l, 1999. At retirement, each member will receive .004 year of scn·,cc credit for 
each day ofunused sick kave. 
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,. ____ ...,., ____ , 

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-tenn obligations are reported in the government-wide financial 
statements. fn general. governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that. once incurred, are paid in a timely 
manner and in full from current financial resources are reported as obligations of the funds_ 

However, claims and judgments, compensated absences, special termination benefits, and contractually required 
pension contributions that will he paid from govenunental funds arc reported as a liability in the fund financial 
statements only to 1.lle eJ(ten! that they are due for payment during the currrnl year. Bonds, capital leases, and 
long-term loans are recognized as a liability on the fund fmancial statements when due. 

Fund Balance Reserves and Designations 

The District reserves those portions of fund equity which are legally segregated for a specific future use or which 
do not represent availahle expendable resources and therefore are not available for appropriation or expenditure. 
Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion of fund equity which is available for appropriation in future 
periods. Fund equity reserves have been established for revolving cash accounts, stores inventories, prepaid 
expenditures (expenses), and legally restricted !,'l"ants and entitlements. 

Des,gnations of fond balru1ces cons,st of that portion of the fund balance that has been designated ( set aside) by 
the governing board to nrov1dc, for specific purposes or Llses. Fund equity designations have been established for 
economic uncerta1ntics and other purposes. 

Net Assets Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested ia capital assets, 
net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances 
of any bonowings used for the acqws1tion, construction or improvement of those assets. Net assets are rep01ted 
as restricted when there arc limitations nnposcd on their use either through the enabling lcgislat10:i adopted by the 
District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other 
govemn1Cnts. The District applies restiicted resources when an expen~c ls incun·ed for purposes for \Vhich both 
restricted and unrestricte<l net assets are available. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses Operatmg revenues are those revenues that are generated directly fi-om the 
primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the District, these revenues are In-District Premiums. Operating 
expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the good or service that is the primary activity of the fund. 

lnterfund Activity 

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/ cxpcru;cs in 
the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund lo another wilhuut a requiremenl for repayment are 
reported as interfund mmsfors. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental 
funds and after non-operating revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Repayments from funds responsible for 
particular expenditures/expenses to the funds that mitial!y paid for them are not presented on the financial 
statements. 

Estimates The preparation of the financial statements m conformity with accounting principks generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estnnates and as.sumptmns that affect the 
a.'1lour1ts reported in the financial stateinents and acco,npanylng notes. AcLual rc::.ults may differ from those 
estin1atei:;. 
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Budgetary Data The budgetary process 1s prescribed by provisions of the California Education Code and 
requires the governing board to hold a public hearing and adopt an operating budget no later than July 1 of each 
year. The Distnct governing board satisfied these requirements. The adopted budget is subject lo amendment 
throughout the year to give cous1deration to unanticipalcd revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from 
events unknown at the time ufhudgct adoption with the legal restriction that expenditures. cannot exceed 
appropriations by major object accotmt. 

The amounts reported as the original budgeted amounts in the budgetary statements reflect the arnoLmts when the 
original appropriations were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted runounts in the budgetary 
statements reflect the amounts after all budget amendments have been accounted for. For purposes of the budget, 
on-behai f payments have not been included as revenue and expenditures as required under genernlly accepted 

accounting pnnc1ples. 

rropert)· Tax Secured property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on properly as of January 1. Taxes are 
payable in two installments on November I and Febrnary l anJ become delinquent on December 10 and April 10, 
respectively. Unsecured properly tax<:s arc payable m one installmet\t on or before AugLtst 31. The County or 
Contra Co ... ...;la bills and collects the taxes on behalf of the District. Local property tax revenues are recorded when 

received. 

Chan1;es in Accounting Principles 

In March 2003, the Governmental Accountmg Standards Board ( GASB) issued GAS BS No. 40, Deposit and 
lnvesunent Risk Disclosures att amendment ofGASB S'taten1ent /lio. 3. This Statement addressed co1nmo11 deposit 
and investment risks related to credit nsk, concentratil)n of credit risk, rntcrcst rnte 1isk. aml foreign currency risk. 
As an element of interest rate risk, this Statement requires certain di::.clusurrs of invl'.~lmt,ilL", lh<.11 have fair values 
that are highly scnsttive to c}Ulnges in inlere..",l ral(.'.s. l)eposit and investment pollc1cs related to thi: risks identified 
in the Statement also should be disclosed. As such, the Distnct has made the applicable required disclosures. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In November 2003, GASB issued G/\SBS No. 42. Accounting and Financial Reporting.for lmpairmcnr of Capital 
Assets and~(()r hl,·urancc Recoveries. 'l'his St.atc1ncnt establishes guidance for accounting and reporting for 
1n1µairmen.t of cap1tal assets and tOr insurance recoverits. "'·hethcr associated \'.:ith an i1npa1red capital as~et or not 
This Statement 1s effective for pcnods bcgmnmg after Decemher .l 1, 2004, 01 during tl1e 2005-06 fiscal year. The 
i1np}cn1cntation of this statc1nent is not expected to have an in1paL:L on thi:; D1stncfs financial statements. 

In July 2004. GASB issued GASBS No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting bv Empluyersjor 
Pogfemp/oyment Benefits 01her T1ian Pensions. This Statement will rcqum, local govemm~ntai employers who 
provide other pustemployment benefits \0PEB) as part of the to'ai compensation offered to employ,'es to 
recogmze the expense and related lialnhhes (assets) m the government-wide tinanc1al statements of nd assets and 
activil:Jes. Tins Statement establishes standards for the measurement, recognit1011, and display of OPED 
expenseicxpcnd1turcs and related liabiht1es (assets), note disclosures, and, if applicahle, rcquned supplementary 
information (RSI) in the financial reports of State and local zovrnm1enlal employers. 

Current financial reporting practices for OPEB generally are based on pay-as-you-go financing approaches. They 
fail to measure or recognize the cost of OPEB during the periods when employees render the services or to 
provide relevant infonnat10n shout Lll'EB obliganons an<l the extent to which progress 1.s hcmg made in fo.ncmg 
those ob1iga11ons. 
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This Statement generally provides for prospective implementation - that is, that employers set the beginning net 
OPEB obligation at zero as of the beginrnng of the initial year. 11,e District will be required to implement the 
provisions oftlns Statement for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. The District is in the process of determmmg 
the in:lpact the implementation of this Statement will have on the government-wide statement of net asset, and 
activities. 

ln December 2004, GASB issued GASES No. 46, Net Assets Restricted by Enabling Legislation. This Statement 
clarifies that a legal[y enforceable enabling legislation restriction is one that a party external to a government -
such as citizens, public interest groups, or the Judiciary - can compel a government to honor. The Statement states 
that the legal enforceability of an enabling legislation restriction should be reevaluated if any of the resources 
raised by th<, enabling legislation are used for a purpose not specified by the enabling legislation or if a 
government ms other cause fur reconsideration. Although the determination that a particular restriction 1s not 
legally enforceable may cause a government to review the enforceability of other restrictions, it should not 
necessarily lead a government to the same conclusion for all enabling legislation restrictions. 

This Statement also specifies the accounting and financial reporting requirements if new enabhng le!lislalion 
replaces exisitng enabling legislation or iflegal enforceability is reevaluated. Finally, this Statement requires 
governments to di$close the portion of total net assets that is restncted by enabling legislation. 1'he requirements 
of this Statement arc cffoctivc for financial statcm~nts for periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The 
implementation of this statement is not expected to have an impact on the D1stncl's financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND l:'o!VESTMENTS 

Summary of Deposits and Investments 

Deposits and investments as of June 30, 2005, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as foll<>ws: 

Govenunental funds 
Less: overdrafts 
Total governmental activities 

Proprietary funds 
Fiduciary funds 

Total Deposits and Investments 
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$ 186,614,366 
567, l4'\ 

$ 186,047,221 
3,918, 142 

17,219,872 
$ 207,185,235 
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Deposits and inve,;!rnenls as of June 30, 2005. consists of the following: 

Cash on hand and in banks 
Cash in revolving 
h1vestments 

Less: overdrafts 
Total investments 

Total Deposits and Investments 

Policies and l'ractlces 

I 99.3 I0,883 
567,145 

$ 8,386,747 
54,750 

198,743,738 
$207,[85,235 

The District is authorized under Califon1ia Government Code to make direct investments in local agency bonds, 
notes, or warrants witl1i11 the Stale; l J .S. Treasury mstrnments; re;,,:iskred Stale warrants or treasury notes; 
securities of the U.S. Government, or its agencies; bankers acceptances; commercial paper; certificates of deposit 
placed with conuncrcial banks andlor sa\'ings and loan co1npanies; repurchase or reverse repurchase agreement~; 
medium tem1 corporate notes; shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies, 
cc11,ficates of participation, obligahons with first priority security; and collateraliwd mortgage oblignbons. 

Jn\'estnient in Counly Treasury. The District 1s co1isidcred to be an involuntary participant man external 
mvestment pool as the Thstnct ts required to deposit ail receipts and collections of momcs with thetr County 
Treasurer (Education Code Section 41001). The fair \'alue of the District's investment in the pool is reported 111 
the accounting financial statements at amounts based upon the District's prn-rata share of the fair value provided 
by the County Treasurer for the entire portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio)_ Th~ balance 
available for withdraY..«I is based on U1e accounting n;;con.Js maintained by the County Treasurer, which i!, 
recorded on the arr1ortit.ed cot.t basis. 

Investment in the State Investment Pool - The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAJF) that is regulated by California government code Section I 6429 under the oversight of the 
Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the District's investment m the pool is reported in the 
accompanying financial statement at amounts based upon the District's pro·rata share of the fair value proV1dcd by 
Li\IF for the entire LAIFporlfol10 (m relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for 
,v1thtlrawal is based on the accounting records rnaintained by L.A;.1F, \vh1ch is re:conled on the a1noruzed cost 

basis. 
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General Authorizations 

Limitations as they relate to interest rate risk. credit risk, and concentration of credit risk are indicated m the 
schedules below: 

Maximum Maximum Maximum 
Authorized Rcmammg Percentage Investment 

Investment Type Maturity of Porlfolio In One Issuer 
Local Agency Bonds, Notes, Warrants S years None None 
Registered State Bonds, Note5, Wan-ants S years None None 
U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None 
U.S Agency Securities 5 years None None 
Banker's Acceptance 180 days 40% 30% 
Commercial Paper 270 days 25% 10% 
Negotiable Cc,titicates of Oeposit 5 years 30% None 
Repnrchase Agreements J year None None 
Reverse Repurchase Agreements 92 days 20% of base None 
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 30°/(, None 
M utua I Funds N/A 20'ti> 10% 
Money Market Mutual Funds NIA 20% 10% 
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 20~'0 None 
County Pooled Investment Funds NIA None None 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIT') NIA None None 
Jomt Powers Authority Pools NIA None None 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate nsk is the nsk that changes m market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value lo 
changes in 1narket interest rates. 

The District monitors the interest rate nsk inheren, in its portfolio by measuring the weighted average maturity of 
its portfolio. Information about the weighted averag~ matunty of the District's portfo'.io is presented m the 
following schedule: The investments listed below a!l have weighted average maturllles of Jess than one year: 

I nve:,tment ·rype 
County Pool 

State Investment Pool (LAII') 

(XIS Funding Corp., Guaranteed Investment 
·1 rinity Funding Company, LLC, Guaranteed lnvcstmcnt 

Tutal 
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Fair 
Value 
45,327,167 

5,905,000 
46,886,571 

I00,625,000 
198, 743. 738 
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SAN RAMON VALl,l<:Y UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
_:!UNE 30, 2005 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. 
This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organi7,1tion. 
Presented below is the minimum rating required by the California Government Code, the Districts' investment 
policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of the year-end for each investment type. 

liive,tmoot Twe 
County Pool 
State Investment Pool (LAIF) 
JXIS Funding Corp., Guaranteed Investment 
Trinity Funding Company, I.LC, Guaranteed Investment 

Total 

Concentration of Credit Risk 

Fair 
Value 

$ 45,327.167 
5,905,000 

·16,886.57 l 
100,625.000 

$ 198,743,738 

Minimum 
Legal 

Rating 
None 
None 
/IA 
AA 

Rntingasof 
Year End 

Unrated AA 
$45,327,167 s 

5,905,000 
46,886,571 

100,625,000 
551,232,167 $ 147,5 I L571 

The inveshnent policy of the District contains no limitations on lhe amount that can be invested in any one is~uer 
beyond the amount stipulated by the Cahfonna Government code. Investments in any one issuer that represent 
five percent (5%} or more of the total investments arc as follows: 

investment Type 
Guaranteed Investment Agreement 
Guaranteed Investment Agreement 

Tolnl 

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 

Issuer 
!XIS Funding Corp. 
Trinity Fundin£, Company, LLC 

Reported 
Amount 

$ 46,886,571 
I 0-0,625,000 

$147,511,571 

This ls the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. ~fhe District 
does not have a policy for custodial credit risk for deposits. However, the California Government Code requires 
that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or !(,cal governmental units b>· pledging securities in an 
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental 
unit). 11,c market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least l 10% of the total 
amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure public 
deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits and 
letters of credit tssucd by the Ftxieral Home Loan Bank of San francisco having a value of 105% of the secured 
deposits. As of June 30, 2\)05, the Diwict's bank balance for ,kposits totaled $9,562,508 at June 30. 2005. Of 
this ammml $8,340,090 was e,posed lo custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and collateralizec with 
securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the name of the District. 
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Custodial Credit Risk - Investments 

This is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the District wi1J not be able to recover the value 
of its investments or collateral securities that arc in possession of an outside party. The District has guaranteed 
investments wilh !XIS Funding Corp. (!XIS) and Trinity Funding Company (Trinity) in the amount of 
$46,886,571 and $100,625,000 respectively. The investments with !XIS are not insw-cd or collateralized so Jong 
as the funding compames meet cerlain ratings. At June 30, 2005, )){IS met those ratings requirements. The 
uwestments with Trinity are collateralized at June 30, 2005, but not with investments in the name of the District. 
The District does not have a policy limiting the amount of securities lhal can be held hy counterparties. 

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES 

Receivables at June 30, 2005, consisted of intergovernmental grants, entitlements, interest and other local sources. 
All receivables are considered collectible in fttll. 

Nonmajor 

General Buildin!l Funds Total Prn1:netary 
Federal Government 

Categoncal aid $ 860,494 $ $ 37,354 $ 897.848 $ 

Stale Govern1ncnt 
Apportionme~t I ,266,687 1,349 I ,268,036 
Categorical aid 2, 133,391 866 2,134,257 
Lottery 1,317,167 l,317,167 

Local Government 
lnleresl 196,203 79,0ll 275,214 

Other Local Sources 3,232,252 8,047,693 174,481 1 l ,454,426 313,124 
Total $ 8,979.046 $ 8,243,8% $293,061 $ 17,516,003 S313,l24 

Additional longterm receivables mcludc $528,770 for a special education settlement with payments expected to 
be received annua1ly over tl1e next six years. 
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NUTI:: 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, was as follows: 

Balance 
July l, 2004 Additions 

Governmental Activities 
Capital Assets not being depreciated 

Land $ 165,418,297 $ 22,894,657 

Construction in progress 44,304,315 28,929,667 

Total Capital Assets- 209,722,612 51,824,324 
Not Being Depreciated 

Capital Assets bcmg depreciated 

Land improvements 35,590,580 717,690 

Buildmgs alJ(t improvements 194 ,786, l 08 45,480,377 

Furniture and equipment 7,325,231 1,242,280 

Total Capital Assets-
Bemg Depreciated 237,701,919 47,440,347 

J .ess Accumulated Depreciation 
Land nnprovements 22,364,947 2,596, 141 

Buildings and nnprovcmcnts 59,205,181 8,063,174 

Ftuniture antl equipment 5,418,859 543,967 

Total Accumulated Dcprcciat10n 86,9~8.987 11,203,282 

Governmental Activities Capital 
Assets, NCl $ 360,435,544 $ 88_,061,389 

Dei11eciation expense was charged lo governmental functions as follo\.vs: 

Governmental Activities 
Instruction 
Supervision of instruction 

Instructional library, media, and technology 
School site administration 
Home-to-school transportation 
Food setviccs 
All other pupil services 
Ancillary services 
Data processing 
All other general admmistrat1on 
Plant services 

To~al Depreciation Expenses Governmental l\ctiv1tics 
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Dcdu~iions 

$ 

32,928,446 
32,928,446 

18,777 

18,777 

18,777 
18,777 

$ 32,928,446 

$ 

Balance 
June 30, 2005 

$ 188,312,954 
40,305,536 

228,618,490 

36,308,270 
240,266.485 

R,548,734 

285,123,489 

24,961,088 
67,268,355 

5,944,049 
98, 173,492 

$415,568,487 

9,259,905 

88 
729,196 
772,485 

3,383 
19,895 

l,460 
1,075 
2,310 

158,099 
255,386 

11.203,282 ====~=----
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NOTfi:S TO l<'INANCIAL STATE1\1ENTS 
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NOTE 5 - INTERFllND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund Receivables/Payables (Due To/Due From) 

------------

Intcrfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, 2005, between major and nonmajor governmental funds, 
internal service funds, and fiduciary fm1ds are as follows: 

Due from 
Non major 

Due To General Buildin11 Governmental ProErieta!):'. Total 
General $ $ 78,533 $ 209,242 $ $ 287,775 
Building 145,527 138,053 283,580 
Nonmajor Governmental 1,137,513 500,000 1,637,513 
Proprietary 143,397 143,397 

Total $ 1,426,437 $ 78,533 $ 347,295 $ 500,000 $ 2,352,?65 

All halanccs resulted from the time lag between the date that (1) intcrfund goods and services are provided or 
reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transaction are recorded in the accountmg system. and (3) payments between 
funds are made. 

Operatin1; Transfers 

lntcrfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2005, consisted of the following: 

Tntnsfer Fron1 

Nonm~ior 
Transfer To General Buildit1g Govl!rn1nental Proprietary 

General $ $ $ 84,00{J $ 
Auilding 1,585,4[0 
Nonmajor governmental 1,810,332 5,851,908 500,000 
Proprietary 100,000 

Total $ 1,910.332 $ 5,851,908 $ 1,669.410 $ 500,000 
=r.,.---,,__~'=""--

The General Fund transferre<l to the Special Reserve Fund to establish fond and transfer 
parcel tax reserve 

The General Fw1d transforrcd to tho Proprietary Fund for additional expenses 
The General Fund transferred to the Deferred Main1enITT1ce fund for malclt 

The General Fund transferred to the Cafeteria Fund for equipment and to cover deticit 
The Cafeteria Ftmd transferred to the General Fund lo reimburse for deficit coverage 
The Building Fund transferred to Bond Interest and Redemption for premium on bond sale 
The Capital facilities Fund transferred to the Building Fund for capital lease payment 
The County School Facilities Fund transferred t0 the Building Fund for interest earnings and 

construction projects 
The Proprielary Fund transferred to the SepciaJ Reserve FWJd to establish fund 

16 

Total 

Govemmcutal 
s 84,000 

1,585,410 

8, I 62,240 

100,000 
$ 9,931,65u 

$ 859, 148 
100,000 

856Ji46 

91,538 
&4,0t~l 

5,851.90$ 
245.337 

1,340,073 
500,000 

$ 9,93 l ,MO 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.!!!!'IE 30, 2005 

NOTE 6 -ACCOUNTS PAY AHLE 

Accounts payable at June 30, 2005, consisted of the following: 

Vendor payables 
State apportionment 
Salaries and benefits 
Other significant payahles 
Other 
Totol 

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED REVENUE 

General 
S l ,768,582 

409,571 
330,628 

41.78) 
S2,550.562 

Building 
$6,900,684 

18,183 

2451 
$6,921,318 

Deferred revenue at June 30, 2005, consists or the following: 

Nonmajor 
Govenunental Total Proerietarv 
$ 115,ll5 S 8,784,381 $ 167,290 

409,571 
60,044 408,855 

2,097 46,329 
$ 177,256 $ 9,649.136 $ 167,290 

General 

Federal financial assistance 

Stale categorical a.id 
Total 

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM OHLIG.\ TIONS 

Long-Term Obligalion Summary 

$ 

$ 

The changes in the District's long-tenn obligation!'. during the yec1r t;onslstc<l of tl1c f0llov.•ing: 

B,tl,1:1ce llalancc 
Julv 1, 2004 Additions Deductions June JO, 2005 

General obligation bonds $ 150,599,423 $ 103,438,089 ~ 4,148,898 $ 249,688,614 

Capital leases 3,046.610 199,822 789,080 2,457,352 

Accu1nulated vacation - net I.~ 17,22'1 2()2,409 1,619.638 
15),(163,262 103,$40,320 5,137,978 253,765,604 

Pre1niun1s/(discounts), 
net of amortization J,820, 169 6 907 354 371 581 8 355 942 

$ l 56,833 431 $ 110,747,674 $ S,509,559 $262,121,546 

440,113 

1,066,862 
l,506,975 

Due in 
One ,-·ear 

$ 8,532,107 
410,295 
200,000 

9, 142,407 

371,581 
$ 9,513,983 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATJIMENTS 
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Bonded Debt 

The outstanding general obligation bonded debt is as follows: 

Bonds 
Issue Matutity lnterest Original Outstanding Additions/ 
Date Oate Rate Issue July 1, 2004 Accretion 

12/1/99 2018 4.15-5.25% $ 70,000,000 $ 78,599,423 $ 3,438,089 
3/1/03 2028 2.0-5.4% 72,000,000 72,000,000 

10/13/04 2029 5-5.25% 100,000,000 100,000,000 
$ 150,,599,423 $103,43R,08'> 

Bonds 
Outstanding 

Redeemed June 30, 2005 
$4,073,898 $ 77,963,614 

275,000 71,725,000 
100,000,000 

$4,348,898 $ 249,688,~l~ 

Payments for general obligation bonds are made by the Bond Interest and Redemption flmd. Capital leases 
payments are made by the General and Building funds. 

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity 

The bonds mature through 2029 as fol lows: 

Fiscal Year 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 

2011-20]5 

2016-2020 

2021-2025 
2026-2030 

Total 

Accretions to date 

Tatal carrying amount 

Accumulated llnpaid F:mpklyee Vacation 

Princieal 
$ 8,532,107 

6,440,520 
6,821,574 
4,840,452 
4,665,236 

28,310,061 
54,163,284 
60,335,(XJO 
50,472,283 

224,580,517 

25,108,097 
$ 249,688.614 

Interest to 

Maturi!:!: Total 
$ 12,855.~02 $ 21,387,909 

14,293,465 20)33,98~ 
[4,448,465 21,270,039 
14,717,715 19.578,167 
14,721,715 19,386,951 
78,474,713 106,784,774 
71,766,388 125,929,672 
20,764,700 81,099,700 

7,107,620 57,579,903 
$ 249..,_!70,5lg $ 473,751,099 

The long-term portion of accumulated unpaid employee vacation for the D1stnct at June 30, 2005, amounted to 
$1.619,(,18 
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Capital Leases 

The Distnct has entered into the following capital lease arrangements and has recorded capital assets in the 
amount of $2,838, 148 and corresponding accumulated depreciation wicil the estimated cost asses.sment of such 
assets at June JO, 2005. The capital leases had correspo11ding accumulated depreciation of$327,887 al 
June 30, 2005. 'Ille District's liability on lease agreements with oplions to purchase arc summarized below: 

All Weather 
Track and 

Swimrning Syntlielic 

Cars!frucks Pool Turf Total 

Balance, July I. 2l)()4 $ $ 435,493 $ 2,611,118 $ 3,046,611 

Additions 199,822 199,822 

Payments/deletions 20,318 435,493 33,270 489,081 

Balance, June 30, 2005 $ 179,504 $ $ 2,577,848 $ 2,757,352 - -~ 

'l'he capital leases have n11ni1nu1n lease pay1nents as fol1u..-.,s: 

Year Ending Lease 
June 30, Payrnent 

2006 $ 498,404 

2007 498,404 

2008 475,226 

2009 426,826 

2010 426,826 

2011 426,826 

Total 2,752,512 

Less: Amount Representing Interest 295,160 

Present Value of Minnnum Lease Payments $ 2)457,352 
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NOTE 9- FUND BALANCES AND NET ASSETS 

Fund balances arc composed of the following clements: 

Reserved 
Revolving cash 

Stores inventol)' 

Prepaid expenditures. 
Restricred programs 

Total Reserved 
Unreserved 

Designated 
Econo1nic unce1tainties 
Other designation 

Total Designated 
Undesignated 

Total Unreserved 
Total 

General 

$ 54,750 

235,%1 

271,051 

1,619,648 
2,181,4!0 

4,757,841 

7,725,656 

12,483,497 

&56,957 

13,340,454 

$ 15,52[,364 

NOTE 10 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Building 

$ 

6,783 

6,783 

148,534,382 

148,534,382 

$148,541,165 

Nonmajor 
Govenunental 

$ 

24,748 
1,680 

26,428 

l,:lR0,461 
1,380,163 

27,834,018 
29.214,481 

$ 29,240,909 

Fiduciary 

Total Funds 

$ 54,750 $ 
260,709 

279,514 

1,619,643 

2,214,62) 

4,757,8~ I 

9,106,119 
13,863,960 

177,225,357 6,272,796 
191,089,317 6,272,796 

$ 193,.!03,938 $ 6,272,796 

The District provides postemployment health care benefits, in accordance wilh District employment contracts, to 
all employees who retire from the District on or after attaining age 55 with at least 10 years of service. Cunent1y, 
462 employees meet those eligibility requirements. District contlibutions for retiree benefits range frum an 
amount equal to $100 J)e1' montb to JOO percent of the amount of premiums incurred by retirees and their 
dependents and the retiree contributes the remainder. Expenditures for postemploymcnt benefits are recognized 
on a pay-as-you-go basis, as premiums arc paid. l)uring the year, expenditures of$l,477,4!5 were recognized for 
retirees' hea]th care henefits. 

In antic1pat1011 of proposed change., in accounting hy the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (UASB), the 
District established a separate Trust Fund (Rellrees Health Care Benefits) to accumulate funds for this furore 
liability. An actuarial study is required to be completed every three years for those hcndits that extend beyond 5 
years or age 65. The District had an actuarial study completed in March 2002. The accumulated future Iiabil,r; 
as of July 2001 amounted to $67,390,000 as determined hy the actuarial study. The District transferred a tolal of 
$2,376,88~ to the 'fn1st rund dunng 2004-05 to cover the costs of the benefits and provide additional r,mdmg 
bringing the total balance available for future retirement benefits to $6,272,796. 
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

Property a11d Liability 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; mjunes to employees and natural disasters. During fiscal year ending June 30, 2005, the District 
contracted with Schools Excess Liability Fund for excess prope11y and liahility insurance coverage. Settled 
claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three yt:ars. There has nut been a significant reduction 
in coverage from thi: prior year. 

Workers' Compe11sation 

For fiscal year 2005, the District participated in the Contra Costa County Schools Insurance Group, an insurance 
purchasing pool. The intent of the Contra Costa County Schools Insurance Group is to achieve the benefit of a 
reduced premium for the District by virtue of its grouping and representation with other participants in the Contra 
Costa Coun1y Schools lns1.1rance Group. The workers' compensation experience of the participating districts is 
calculated as one experience and a common premium rate is a11plicd to all districts m the Contra Costa County 
Schools Insw·ancc Group. Each participant pays its workers' co1npcnsation pre1uiun1 based on its 1!ldivitlual rate. 
Total savings arc then calculated and each participant', indivirl11al performance is compared to the ovtrall savings 
percentage of each participating school dis1rict. A participant will then either recdve money from or be required 
to contribute to the "e,1uily-pooling fund." This "equity pooling'' arrangement msurcs that each participant shares 
equally in the overall performance of the ConLra Costa County Schools Insurance Group. Participation in the 
Contra CosLa Cmmty Schools Jnsurance Group is limited to districts that can meet tho Contra Cost~ County 
Schools Insurance Group selectton criteria. 

Coverage provided by Contra Costa County Scho"ls Insurance Group, Northern California Regional Excess 
Liabilily Fund. and Schools Excess Liability Fund for property, liability and workers' compensation is as follows: 

lnsurunce Probrrdm I C~on1pany Name 

Workers1 Cornpen~ation I~rogran) 
The Contra Costa County Schools Insurance Group 

Property and Liabihty Program 
Northe111 Califon11a Rcg,oual E;,.cess Liability Fund 

Schools Association For Excess Risk 
Northern Califomiu Regional Exces.s Liability Funrl 

Schools Excess Liability Fund 

Claims Liabilities 

Type of Coverage 

\V orkers1 Cornpensa tion 

l'roperty 
Excess Property 

Liability 

Excess Liability 

Limits 

Stale of California 
Statutory I .imitations 

$50,000-$1 ,000,000 
$5.250,000-$ I 44,75U,UOO 

$50,000-$150,000,000 

$5,000,000-$10,000,000 

The District records on estimated hahility for mdcmnity torts and other claims against the District. Claims 
lrnb1ht1es are based OH cslnnatcs of the ultimate cost of reported claims (including future ciann adiustment 
expenses) and an est1mate for c)aims incurred, but not reJ)l1tied hased on histrn·ical cxpe1ience. 
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Unpaid Claims Liabilities 

The fund establishes a liability for both reported and unreported events, which includes estimates of both future 
payments of losses and related claim adjustment expenses. The following represent the changes in approximate 
aggregate liabilities for the D1stnct from July I, 2003 to June 30, 2005 (in thousands): 

Liability Balance, July I, 2003 
Claims and changes in estimates 
Claims payments 

Liability Balance, June 30, 2004 
Claims and changes in estimates 
Claims payments 

Liability Balance, June 30, 2005 

A»ets ava,lahle to pay claims a, June 30, 2005 

:"IOTE 12 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTF.MS 

Health 
and Welfare 

$ 143,292 
3,703,345 

(3,693,568) 
153,069 

J,556,026 
3,338,293 

$ 117,285 

$ 3,457,215 

Property 
and Liability 

$ 434,293 
666,246 

(1,042,233) 
58,306 

500,570 
(508,876) 

$ 50,005 

$ 417,464 

Qualified employees are covered under mult1ple-employcr contributo1y retirement plans maintained by agencies 
of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the Stale Teache1s' Retirement System (STRS) 
and class1fied employees are members of the Pubhc Employees' Retirement System {PERS). 

STRS 

Pfan Description Tl,e District contributes to the California .State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS); a cost­
sharing multipk-cmpluyec public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by 
STRS. The plan provides retirement and disah,lily benefits and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit 
provisions are established by State statutes, as legislc.tivcly amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. 
STRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary mformation. Copies of the STRS annual financial report may be obtamed from STRS, 7667 
Folsom Blvd., Sacramento, CA 95826. 

Funding Policy Active plan members arc required to contribute 8.0 percent of their salary and !he District 1s 
required to contnbute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for 
dctcnmmng the rntc are those adopted by STRS Teachers' Retirement Board. The rcqU1red employer contribution 
rate for fiscal year 2004-05 was 8.25 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan 
members are established by State statute. The District's cont,ibutions to STRS for the fiscal years ending 
June 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003, were $6,285,681, $5,866,325, am! $5,802,398, respectively, and equal 100 percent 
of the required contrihut10ns for each year. 

PERS 

Plan Description The Dishict contricutes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public Employees' 
R~tircmcn\ System (Call'ERS): a co.st-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined 
benefit pension plan adm1mstereJ hy CalPERS. The plan prnvides retirement and disabihty benefits, ~nnual cost-
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of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by 
State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Laws. CalPERS issues a 
separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
informatio11. Copies of the CalPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive 
Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814. 

F1tnding Policy Active plan members arc required to contribute 7.0 percent of their salary and the District is 
required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuaiial methods and assumptions used for 
determining the rate arc those adopted by the CalPERS Roard of Administration. Tbe required =ployer 
contribution rate for the fiscal year 2004-05 was 9.952 percent uf annual payroll. The contribution requirements 
of the plan members are established by State statute. The District's contributions to CalPERS for the fiscal years 
en<le<l June 30, 2005 and 2004, were $2,129,078 and $2,037,714, respectively, and equaled IOOpercentofthe 
required contributions. The District was not required to make contributions during the year ended June 30, 2002. 

Social Security 

As established by Federal law, all pubhc sector employees who arc nol members of their employer's existing 
retirement sysiern (8 IRS or PERS) must be covered by social security or an alternative plan. The District has 
elected to use Oic Social Security as its alternative plan. Contributions made hy the District and an employee vesl 
immediately. The District contributes 6.2 percent of an en1ployee's gross earnings. Au ernployee is required to 
contribute 6.2 percent ofh1s or her gro~s earnings to the pension plan. 

Ou Behalf Payments 

The State of California makes contributions to S'!RS and PERS on behalf of the Distnct. These payments consist 
of State G~neral Fund contributions to STRS in the amount of $3,439.870 (4.517 percent of salaries subject to 
STRS). No contributions were made for ,PERS for the year ended June 30. 2005. Under accounting principles 
generally accepted m the United States or Amcnca, these amounts are to be reported as revenues and 
expenditures, .hovvevcr, guidance received from the (:alifornia DepartJ.11ent of Education advise:-'. local educational 
agencies not to record these amounts in the Annual Financial and Budget Report. These amounts have been 
recorded m theses financial statements. These amounts have nul been included in the budget amounts reported in 
the General Funrl Budgetary Schedule. On behalf payments have been excluded from the calculation of available 
reserve~. 

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINCENCJES 

Grants 

The District received financial assistmce from Federal an<l State agencies in the form of gnrnts. The 
di.shursement of funds reeei vcd unck:r these programs generally requires compliance with tcnns and conditions 
spccifiec1 in the !!,(ant agreements and are subJect co audit by the gnrntor agencies. Any disallowed claims 
resultmg from such audits could become a liability of the general fund or other applicable funds. However, in the 
opinion of management, any such disallowed claims will not have a matenal adverse ef'ect on the overall 
financial position of the Dislnctat J,me 30, 2005. 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2005 

Litigation 

The District is involved m various litigation ansmg from the normal course of business_ !11 the opinion of 
management and legal counsel, the disposition of all litigation pending is not expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the overall financial position of the District at June 30, 2005-

The District was awarded and received a settlement amount of approximately $1,980,000 for repair costs 
associated with the Monte Vista gym and pool projects. 

Operating Leases 

The District has entered into various operating leases for buildings and equipment witl1 lease tenns in excess of 
one year. None of these agreements contain pw-ch:1se options. All agreements contain a ter1niuation clause 
providing for cancellallon after a specified nwnber of days v.Titten notice to lessors, but it is unlikely that the 
District will cancel miy of !he agreements prior to the expiration date. Payments made dunng the year were 
$72,958. 

Future minimum lease payments un<ler tl1csc a;,,reemcnts are as follows: 

Year Endi11g 
June 30, 

2006 
2007 
2008 

2009 
20!0 
Total 

Construction Commitments 

Lease 
Payment 

$ 80,651 

80,651 

80.651 
80,651 

8,127 
$ 330,731 

As of June 30, 2005, the District had the following commitments with respect to the untimshed capital proiects: 

Capital Project 

Charlotte Wood HVAC Replacement 
Jobn Baldwin - Demolition 

Bollinger Canyon - Demohhon 
Ureenbrook - Demolition 
Baltlwin/Bollingei/C'rreenbrook - Intrm Site Work 
Monte Vista HS Day Care 
California HS Classroom/Library 
Diablo Vista/lron Horse Sci Rc-n Conver 
San Ramon Valk, HS Commons/Library 

Monte Vista HS Concession Bldg 
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Remaining 
Construl',tion 

Commitment 

$ 1,497,879 
384,342 
142,967 
114,210 

22!,793 
82, 116 

17,898,748 

251.158 
8,816,528 

323,311 
$ 29,733,052 

Expected 

Date of Fundi,cg 

Completion Snurce 

October, 2005 Measure A 

August, 2005 Measure A 
August, 2005 Measure A 
August, 2005 Measure A 
August, 2005 Measure A 
Augus1, 2005 Measure A 

July, 2006 Measure A 
.A..ugust, 2005 Measure A 

June,2006 Measure A 
October, 2005 Local Bldg Fnd 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA'l'~:I\H:NTS 
JUNE 30, 2 __ o_os _____________________________ . ________________ ·-·------·-· ____________ _ 

NOTF. 14- PARTICIPATION IN PUBLIC ENTITY RISK POOLS, JOINT POWER AUTHORITIES 
AND OTHER RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The District is a member of the Contra Costa County School Insurance Group, Northern California Regional 
Excess Liability Fund, and the School Eitcess Liability Fund public entity risk pools. The Drntnct pays an annual 
prenuum to the applicable entity for its workers' compensation and property liability coverage. The relationship 
between the Dislrict and the pools are such that they arc not component units of the Dislrict for financial reporting 
PUfl>OSes. 

These entities have budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and their 
financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, fund transactions between the 
entities and the District arc included ,n these statements. Audited financial statements are generally available 
from the respective mlitie,. 

The Disuict has appointed a board member to the Governing Board of Contra Costa County Schools insurance 
Group and to the Northern Call form a Reg1onal Excess Liability :Fund. 

During the year ended June 30, 2005, the District made payment of $1,685,939, $649,772, and $14,939 to Contra 
Costa Countv School Insurance Group. Northern Cahfomia Regional Excess l .iability Fund, and the School 
Excess Liability Fund. respcct,vcly for insurance coverage. 

NOTF. 15 ~<;CHSEQUENT EVENTS 

Tax And Revenue Anticipation Notes 

In October 18, 2005, the District 1ssncd $23,920,000 in Tax and Revenue 1'U1tic1patton Notes for the purpose of 
supplementing cash flows during the year. The notes mnture on October 25, 2006 and bear interest at 4.25 
percent. The District has pledged to depos1t in a spcual Repayment fund with the County Treasurer \'\ of the 
pnncipal amount of the notes by May 3 L 2006 anJ the remainder of the principal plus interest hy .Tune '.10, 2006. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
HlJDGKl'ARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 

REVENUES 
Revenue limit source.~ 
Federal sources 

Otht.'1' state sources 
Other local sources 

l'otal Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 
Cun=t 

Inst.ruction 

Inst111ction related ai.;tiviti~s 

Supervision of instruction 
Instructii)nal library, rncdia, and technology 
School site adn1iuistration 

?upU services: 
Horne-to-school tra.11spo1il\titln 

All other pupil services 
Gr:nerul u<lministrdtion: 

Data _p1·oce..'ising 
AU other general a<lmioistration 

Plunt services 
Facility acquisition and const.ru"tion 

.4..nciJlary ser"ices 

CollUnuuity servit:c::s 

Other outgo 

Deht st!rvicc 

Principal 
!nterest and (lthcr 

Total Expenditures 
l'.Jce:1, (.Oeficicncy) of Revenues 
()vcr Expenditures 

Other Fina,1cing Source~ (Uses): 

Tr.in!'-(~~ in 

Other ~ow·ces 

Transfer!\ out 

()ther uses 

Nel J:o'inancing Sources (Uses) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 
Fund Balance - Beginning 
Fund Bala.nee - Ending 

,--------------·-·-----

.Budgeted Amounts 

(GAAP Buis) 
Originnl1 .Finat1 

Unaudited Unaudited 

$ 104,029,090 
3,.313,309 

15,932,704 
22,574.916 

145,880,019 

93,778,:158 

4,013,275 

l,942,781 
10,843,064 

l ,866,048 
5,297,543 

1,4(,9,895 
5,883,404 

16,077,589 
25,000 

1,265,995 

281,031 

265,UOO 

143,008 983 

S 107,671,776 
3,845,776 

18,356,369 
25.259,997 

155,133,918 

98,936,926 

4,260,520 

2,275,202 
11,112,77.{ 

2,048.389 
5,298,625 

1,538,635 
5,855,907 

15,038.351 
471,011 

L,497,056 
209,91)4 

20,318 
81,859 

148.945,476 

Actual 
(GAAP Basis) 

$ 107,671,776 

3,845,777 
21,796.238 
25,259,997 

158,573,788 

IITT,376,97tl 

4,260,347 

2,275:).55 
I 1.112,YH 

2,048,389 
5,298.575 

1,538,635 
5,855.764 

15,061,032 
44S,l 19 

l,497,055 

209,905 

634, 183 

20,318 
81.859 

151,019 530 

--=~•cc8:..:7.:.l..:,0:.:3:.:6 ____ 6_. _18~8~,4_4_2 _____ 5_.~554,25 8 

(t,210,609) 

R4,000 

199,822 
(2,544,516) 

84,000 

199,822 
(l,910,332) 

Variances~ 
Positive 

(Negative) 
lilna! 

to Actual 

I 
3,439,869 

3,419.870 

(3,440,044) 

173 
\53) 

(151) 

50. 

143 
(22,681) 

27.,692 

I 

(1) 
(634,183) 

(4.074,054i 

(634,184) 

634,164 

( l ,210,609) _ _.,,,(2::,,2::;o"'· O:.s,6e.;9"'4,_) __ _,(.,_I ,"'6:,:2,c6,s::5_:.1 O"')~ __ _,6;,e3:..:4:.,, l.:.8_:.4_ 

1.660,427 3,927.748 3,927,748 
11.594,116 ll,594,ll6 11,594,116 

$ U,254,543 $ 15,521.864 $ '.5,521,864 .;$;;.,.==== 
I 

On behalf payments of$3,4JGJ?7(} nre included ln the actuai rc-.cuucs and C'Vl"fHiitm-cs, but ha.Ye noi. been included in the hudg:::! :.:mt:t•nt,. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A \VARDS 
FOR THE 1'._EA~.~NDED JUNE 30, 2005 

Federal GrantorfPass· Through 
C,ramor/Program or Cluster Title 

U.S. UEl'AlUMENT OF EDUCATION 
Passw lhrough California Department of Education (CDE): 

No Child Lcl1: Behind 
Title ll- Improving Teacher Quality 
Title TI!- Limited English Proficiency 

Title IV· Drug Free Schools 

Title IV- Flexibility and Accountability 

Title V - Innovative Educati011 

Drug Free Conmmnity Support 

Vocational Education 

Special Education - State Grants ' 11 

Local Assistance 
Preschool Staff Development 

Preschool Local Entitlement 

Staff Development 

Total U.S. Department of Education 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Passed through CDE. 
National School Lunch 

Fair Market Value of C01nmod1t1cs 
Tntal lLS. Department of Agriculture 
Total Expenditures of Federal 1\wards 

( I J Teined as. a m."ljor prugi-;;m 
r2} Catalog number not available. 

Sec accompanying note to supplementary infonnation. 
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Federal 
CFDA 

Number 

84.367 

84.365 
84.186 
84.999 

84.298A 
(21 

84.048 

84.027 

84.173 
84 02711 
84.027A 

10.555 

10.553 

Pass-Through 
Entity 

Identifying Federal 

Nwnber Expenditures 

04341 
00084 
04347 

14498 
04354 

04362 

03573 

03379 

03430 

03682 
03613 

03'155 
03396 

$ 353,400 
40,817 

61,024 

6,529 
104,216 

75,000 
60,600 

2,684,635 
120,3 J 9 

219.278 
119.959 

3,845.777 

210,720 

75,765 
286,485 

$4,132,262 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIRD SCI IOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF A VERA GE DAILY A TIENDANCE 
FOR~~-~~~ ENDED JlJNF: 30, 21!05 

ELEMENTARY 
Kindergarten 
First th.rough third 
Fourth through sixth 
Sevenlh and eighth 
Home and hospital 
Special education 

Total Elementary 
SECONDARY 

Regular classes 
Continuation education 
Home and hospital 
Special education 

Total Secondary 
Total K-12 

CLASSES FOR ADULTS 
Concll!Tently enrolled 
Not concurrently enrolled 
Continously enrolled students 21 or older ,n full-!tme 

independent study 
Total Classes for Adults 
Grand Total 

SlJMMER SCHOOL 
Elementary 
Hlgh school 

Total Hours 

See accompanying note to supplcmcrmry information. 

Amended 
Second 
Period 
Report 

1,648 
4,912 
5,031 
3,404 

2 
163 

15,160 

6,780 

88 

116 
6,987 

22,147 

7 

;\ 

l(t 

22,157 

Amended 
Aonual 
Report 

1,652 
4,932 
5,043 
3,401 

3 

164 
15,195 

6,755 
85 

3 
11 

6,959 
22,154 

7 

4 
11 

22,165 

Ilours of 
Attendance 

98,169 

81, 147 
179,316 

c 



SAN RAMON VALi .EV UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 
FOR THE YEAU ENnF,D JUNE 30, 2005 

-~--~~~~~ 

1982-83 1986-87 2004-05 Number of Days 
Actual Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack 

Grade Level Minutes Requiiement Minutes Calendar Calendar 

Kindergarten 31,680 36,000 36,000 180 n!a 

Grades I - 3 46,640 50,400 52,350 180 n/a 
Grades4- 6 52,500 54,000 54,120 180 n/a 
Grades 7 - 8 59,448 54,000 59,474 180 n/a 

Gradcs9-12 61,599 64,800 67,920 180 nla 

See accom;1t1.nying note to supplcm1,.;ntary intOrm:.1tion. 
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Status 
In compliance 

In compliance 
In compliance 
In compl1ancc 
In compliance 



SAN RAMON VALLl<'.Y UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET REPORT WITII 
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 

There were no adJ ustrnents to tlie Annual Financial and Budget Report Unaudited Actuals, which required 
reconciliation to the audited financial stat~rnents at June 30, 2005. 

FORM DEBT 
Total Liabilities, June 30, 2005, Unaudited Actuals 

Increase in: 
Ronds payable 
Premitnn/Dtscount on bonds payable 

Total Liabilities, June 30, 2005, Audited Financial Statement 

!'ORM ASSET 
Total Assels, June 30, 2005, Unaudited Actuals 

Incrcas;c in: 
Land 
Work m progress 
Land improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment 
Accumulated dcprcc1att0n 

Total Assets, June 30, 2005, Audited Fir.ancial Statement 

Sec accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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$252,535,782 

1,229,822 
8,355,942 

$262,121,546 
=--

$ 360-435,544 

22,894,657 

(3,998, 779) 
717,690 

45,480,376 
1,223,504 

( l 1, 184,505) 

$415,568,487 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL IHSTRICT 

SCIIIUlllLE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 

_FOR TRE YEAR EN~El_!_~_l:!~~-30, 2005 -----··· 

(Budget) 

2006 1 2005 2004 2003 
GENERAL FUND 

Revenues' $ [6[,774,012 $ 158,573,788 $ 140,071,687 $ 140,855,560 

()thcr sourcL."S and transfers in 283,822 28,082 300,000 

Tota1 Rcve1n1es 

and Other Sources 161,774.012 158,X57,610 140,099,769 141,155,560 

E emf 2 xp 1tures I 57,879,524 153,019,530 139,476, 155 138,816,064 

()tho· use:-. anrl transfers out l,378,312 l,910,332 3,167,719 2,353,358 

Total Expeud1lurcs 

and Other Uses 1 59,257,836 154,929,862 142,643,874 141, 169,422 

INCREASE (DECREASE} 

JN FUND BALANCli .$ 2,51(,,176 $ 3,927,748 $ (2,544.105) $ (13,862) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE $ I ~.0.18,040 $ 15,521,864 $ I 1,594.111, $ 14,138,221 

AVATJ..ABLE RESERVES D $ 5,020,620 $ :i,(.14,79& $ 5.270.898 $ 4,717,370 
~-

AVAILABLE RESERVES AS A 

PERC!,'NTA< iii OF TOT AL OUTGO 3.15% 3.71% 3.74 1
}() 3.42(}~ 

LONG-TERM DEBT $ 252,607,000 $ 262,121,546 $ [56,883,431 S J 80,293,599 

K-12 AVERAG.EDAJLY 

ATTENUANCE AT P-2 
1 

22,554 12.147 21,303 2<1.~04 
---------··· 

The General Fund balance has increased hy tl, 1~1,643 o~er the pas! two years. The fiscal year 2005-06 huugd 
projects an increase of $2,, I(,. I 76 ( I (:.2] perc,nl). For a dislrict !Ins size, the Stale reconuncnds available 
reserves of at least 3 pen.:t·::ul of toh:d General J<'und expenditures~ transfers out, and other ~es (101al outgo). 

The District has incurred operating di.!ficits Jn two of the past three years and anticipates incumng ;u11Jpcratn1g 
surplus du.ring the 2005-0G fiscal year. Total long-tr:nn debt has 111cn;;:1secl by$;>:; l ,;>:;27,947 over the past t,vo 
years, ,vhich is the net effect tfon:; the issuance of new general obligallons bonds in the amount of $I 00,000,000 
and payments made on long term deh1. 

Average daity attendance ha~ increased by l ,343 over the p;:ist t\YO ye.'lrs. 1\<lditiun1.tl gruwlh of 1003 ADA is 
anticipated <luring fiscal year 20fi:S-06 

l Budget 200f) is indud~d Jl'.;r analytit::al purpnse~ only ;mrl h:ts 11,)1 b,~cn i-:ubject~d lo audit 

On-bi.:halfpuyments ot'SJ,439.R7li. $L6l 9J>\R :mrt i,1, 1-"i'i 1 Qt, h:1v<' b(\_~n c:u:futli::d hnm tlK (',)'.-:11b1 ... n c,! availahk re.<;C"\-'¢~ f<>r 1i~c.:I J't'""-> cit.Im~ Jun,· 
Ji). 2005, :'004, and 2003 

Si:e :.tCC()n1p;u1ylng note to supplcmLnlJry in·.~.1:n1ation. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCIIOOL DISTRICT 

NOTE TO SUPPLEl\fENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2005 

NOTE 1 - PlJRPOSE OF SCHEDULES 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal awards includes the Fedc:ral grant activity of the District 
and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in tliis schedule is presented in 
11ucordance with the requirements of the United States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits 
of Stales, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this 
schedule may uiffer from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements. 

Schedule of Average Daily Atlendallce (ADA) 

Average daily attendance (ADA) is a measurement nfthe nwnber of pupils attendmg classes of the District. The 
purpose of attelldance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is tn provide the basis on which apportionment's of 
State Cunds are made to school districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students 
at various grade levels and in different programs. 

Scltedule of lnstrudional Time 

The Disl'ricl has received incentive funding for increasmg instructional time as provided by the Incentives for 
Longer Instructional Day. The schedule presents in formation on the amount of instructional time offered by the 
District and whether the D,stnct complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206. 

Districts must mamtain their instructional minutes at eithc, the 1982-83 actual minutes or the 1986-87 
requirement, whichever is greater, as required by Education Code Section 46201. 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial alld Budget Rep-0rt with Audited Financial Statements 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the fund balance of all funds reported on the 
Annual Financial and Budget Report Unaudited Actuals to the audited financial statements. 

Schedule of Financial Trellds and Analysis 

This schedule disdoses the District's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current year budget 
mfonr.ation. The.se financial trend disclostffes are used to evaluate the District's ability lo continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET- UNAUDITED 
JUNE 30, 2005 

-----
Dekrred 

Adult Cafeteria Maintenance 

ASSETS 
Deposits and investments $ 12,130 $ 278,680 $ 469,538 

Receivables 1,358 38,679 

Due frum other funds 123 67,645 737 

Prepaid expenses 

Stores inventories 24,747 

Total assets $ 13,611 $ 409,751 $ 470,275 

LIABILITIES ANJJ 

FUND BALAJ\CES 

Liabilities: 
Overdrafts $ $ 62,332 $ 
Accounts payable 1,637 '13,244 43,050 

Due to other funds 1,130 208,112 132,731 

Total liabilities 2.767 363,688 175,781 

Fond Balances: 

Reserved for: 

Stores mvenlones 24,748 

Other reservations 

Unreserved: 

Designated 21,315 

Undesignated, reported in: 

Special revenue fonds 10.844 294,494 

Debt service funds 

Capital projects funds 
Total fund balance JO,S44 46,063 294,494 

Total Liabilities and 

Fund Balances $ 13,61 I $ 409,751 s 470,275 --

See accnn1pany1ng note to supple.r1entary infOnnation. 
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_..,. ---·----· 
Special Reserve Capital County School 

Non-Cnpitnl Facilities Facilities Bond Interest Ta:t Non Major 

Fund Fund Fund and Redemption Ovcride Governmental 

$ $ 3,920,300 $ 4,859,828 $ 16,995,729 $ 1,334,586 $ 27,870,791 

174,038 74,187 4,799 293,061 

1,359, 148 23,386 186,474 1,637,513 

1,680 1,680 

24,747 
$ 1,359,148 $ 4,119,404 $ 5,04(,,302 $ 17,069,916 $ 1,339,385 $ 29,827,792 

$ $ $ s $ s 62,332 

39,l 30 195 177,256 

5,322 347,295 

44,452 195 586,883 

24,748 

1,680 1,680 

1,359,148 1,380,463 

305,338 
17,069,721 1,339,385 18,409,106 

4,073,272 5,046,302 9,119,574 

1,359, I 48 4,074,952 5,046,302 17,069,721 1,339,385 29,240,909 

148 $ 4,l 19,404 $ 5,046,302 s 17,069,916 $ 1,339,385 $ 29,827,792 

54 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DJ STRICT 

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - UNAUDITED 
JUNE 30, 2005 

Deferred 
Adult Cafeteria Maintenance 

REVENUES 
Revenue limit ~ources $ 20,727 s $ 
Federal $0Urcefi 210,720 
Other state sources 5,026 796,204 

Other local sources 382 3,699,556 
Total Reve1111es 21,109 3,915,302 796,204 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Instruction 20,215 
Instruction related activities; 

Supervision of instruction 
Instructional Library, media and tcchuology 
School site administration 

Pupil Services: 
Home-to school transportation 
Food services 3,703, 120 

General administration; 
All other general administration l, 130 209,280 

Plant services 1,214,494 
Facility acquisition and construction 265,386 

Debt service 
Principal 
Interest and other 

Total Expenditures 21,345 3,912,400 1,479,880 
Excess ( deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures (236) 2,902 (683,676) 

Other Financing Source< (llses): 
Transfers in 94,538 856,646 
Transfers out (84,000) 

Nl't Financing Sources (Uses) 10,538 856,646 

NET CHI\NGE IN FUND BALA."ICES (236) 13,440 172,970 
Fund Balance - Beginning 11,0RO 32,623 121,524 
Fund Balance Emling $ 10,844 $ 46,1)63 $ 294.,_494 

See accompanying note to f.upplementary 1nformation. 
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Special Reserve 
Non-Capital 

Fund 

$ 

l,359,1·18 

1,359,148 
1,359,148 

$ 1,359, 148 

Capital County School 
Facilities Facilities Bond Interest 

Fund Fu11d and Redemption 

s $ $ 

19,155,866 
4,674,766 366,221 
4,674,766 19,522,087 

690.746 
352,727 18,150,000 

l,041,471 18,150,000 

3.631.293 1,372,087 

{245,337) (l,:_140,073) 

(245,337) (l,340,073) 
3,385,956 32,014 

688,996 5,014,288 
$ 4,074,952 $ 5,046,302 $ 
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121,988 
13,727,559 
13,849,547 

4,348,898 
5,836,672 

l0,185,570 

3,663,977 

5,851,908 

5,851,908 
9,515,885 
7,553,836 

17,069,721 

$ 

s 

------···~--·-----
Tax 

Overide 

30,327 
30,327 

30,327 

30~.127 
1.309,058 
1.339.385 

Nonmajor 
Governmental 

Funds 

s 20,727 
210,720 

20,079,084 
22,498,811 
42,809,342 

20,215 

3,703, 120 

210,410 
l,905,240 

18,768,1!3 

4,3~8.898 
5,836,672 

34,792,668 

8,016,674 

3, 162.240 
(l,669,4!0) 
6,492,830 

14,509 ,504 
14,731,405 

$ 29 ,340:'._)Q<J 



SAN RAMON VALLEY IJNIFIED SCHOOL DISTIUCT 

ASSESSED VALUATION OF TAXABLE PROPERTIES AND SECURED TAX 
CHARGES AND DELINQUENCIES \VITHIN THE SAN RAl\10N VALLEY UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRlCT BOUNDARIES - UNAUDITED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 
-----------------·-·-·--···------- -- ------
Assessed Valuation 
Less: Exemptions 

Total 2004-05 Asse.sed Valuation 
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$ 25, 115,817,504 
(407,3 71,079) 

$ 24,708,446,425 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNJF'TED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOT~'. TO Slll'PLEMENTARV INFORMATION 
JUNE 30. 2005 

NOTE I • PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES 

Non-major Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 
In Fuud Balance - Unaudited 

The Non-Major Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balance is included to provide mformation regarding the individual funds that have been included in the 
Non-Major Governmental Funds column on the Governmental Funds Ralance Sheet and Statement of Revenues, 
:Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance. 

Assessed Valnalion of Taxable Properties and Secured Tax Charges and Delinquencies Within the San 
Ramon Valley Unified School District Boundaries - Unaudited. 

As part of the District's continuing disclosure certification ofreporting to otlkial depositories the assessed 
valuation of taxable properties and secured ta.,;. charges and delinquencies within the San Ramon Valley Umfied 
School Distnct boundaries h<1ve been presented. "This information was prepared by the Aud1to1/Contrnllcr's 
Office of Contrn Costa County. We have not audited this infonnatJon and therefore, do not express an opinion on 
this inh,rmution. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTS 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
Cl}t\ifirc Publi·~ Accountarts &. Con,vltartt~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER l\iA'ITERS 

BASED ON AN AUDff o~· 1'1NANt:lAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Governing Board 
San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Danville, C.alifornta 

We have audited the financial statements of the governme1112l activitit...'"8, each major fund, and the ag_grcgate 
remaining fund infonnatJm1 of San Ramon Valley Unified School D,stnct as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2005, which collectively compnsc Lhc San Ramon Valley Unified School D1slnct'.s baste financial 
statements and have issued our report chereon dated September 23, 2005. We conducted our audit m accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted m the united States of America and the standards applicable lo 
fmancial audits con tamed m Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. 

Jntei-nal Control Over Financial Reporting 

ln planning and per(onrung our audit, we considered San Ramon Valley Unified School Dislnct's internal control 
over financial reporting in order to d.eterrnine our au<l}ting procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements and not lo provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting. Our 
consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters m the 
1nterna1 control that might be material wca1.'11e8~es .. I\ materiaJ weakness is a rcportab}c condihon in which the 
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that misstate,ncnts caused by error or fraud in amounts that would be n1ateriaJ in relation to the financial 
8tatcmcnts being audited may occur and not be tictccted \vi thin a tin1ely period by cn1ployces iu the non1u:I course. 
of performing their as..<;igned functions_ We noted no n~tters lnvolv1ng the internal contro! over financial 
reporting and it.-;; operation that we ~onsider to b\'. 1natctial \.Veaknesses. 

Compliance and Other Mnttcrs 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether San Ramon Valley Umlicd School D1str1ct's financial 
stateu1ents are free of material misstatement, ,ve per10nncd tests of its compliance with certain provisions ofla,vs, 
regulations, contracts, and .,•-rant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and mat.c:rial eflecl on 
the determination of financia] statcn1ent amounts. HoTu·evcr, provlrling an opinion on cornpliance ,vith those:: 
provisions v.·as not an ohJectrve of our audit and, acconlngly, v.:e <lo not .:xpress such an opin1on. Th-: results of 
our tc~ts di::.closcd no in~tancts ofnoncu1npliance or other matters that arc required to be reporti;:d under 
Govf!rr:ment Auditing Standard.',;. 
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This report is inlenJed solely for the infom1ation and use of the Governing Board, management, the California 
Department of Education, the Siate Controllel's Office, Federal awarding agencies, and pass-through enbties and 
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Pleasanton, California 
September 23, 20052005 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
Certified Pu:>lic Aceoun1ants & Coo!Jul!a·its f&hiiiiMIW 

Jl\"DEPENDENT AJ)l)TTORS' REPORT OJ\" COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUTRF,MENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MA.TOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL 

CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Governing J1oard 
San Ramon Valley Unified School Di.strict 
Danville, (',ilifornia 

Compliance 

We have aud1ted the comphancc of San Ramon Valley Unified School District with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the US. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance 
Supplement that are applicable to each of its ma.1or Federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2005. San 
Ramon Valley Unified School District's major Federal programs arc 1dcntilicd in the summary of auditors' results 
section of the accompanymg schedule of iindmgs and questioned costs. Compliance with the ret[ttirements of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its maJor Federal programs is the responsibility of 
San Ramon \/alley 1...Tnificd. School District's managen1ent. ()ur responsibility is to cxprc5s an opinion on San 
Ran1on Valley lJnifie<l Schoo] nistrict.'s cct111pliancc based on our audit 

\Vt: conducted our ,1udit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
Stales of Amenca; the standards applicable to financial audiLs contained m Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States: and OMB Circular A-133, Audits r,f States, Local 
Governments. and Non-Profit Organzzatinns. Those standards and OMB Circular A-13., require that we plan and 
pertonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ahoul whether noncompliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material clkct on a maJor Federal program occurred. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, cv,dcncc about San Ramon Valley Unified School Distnct's 
compli.ancc with those require1nents and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary ln the 
circumstances. We believe that 0ur audit J,ro,~des a reasonahle basis for our opmion. Our audit does not provide 
a legal deten11ination ofSan·Ran1on \'alley Unified School l)istrict's t:t.\mpHancc ,vith tht\SC rt..'qttirements. 

In our opinion, San Ramon Valley Unified School District complied, in all material respects, with the 
requiremems referred to above that arc applicable to each of ,ts ma3or Federal programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2005. 
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Internal Control Over Compliance 

11-.e management of San Ramon Valley Unified School District is responsible for estabhshing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulabans, contracts, and grants 
applicable to Federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered San Ramon Valley Unified 
School District's internal control over compliance v.ith requirements that could have a direct and material effect 
on a major Federal program in order to <lekrnune our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133. 

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal 
control that might be material wealmesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of 
one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that 
noncompliance with applicable requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grants caused by error or fraud 
that would he material in relation to a major Federal program being audited may occur and not be detected wi(hin 
a timdy period by employees in the nom1al course of perfonrnng their assigned functions. We noted no matters 
1nvolv1ng the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to he material weaknesses. 

This report ,s intended solely for the information and use of the Governing Board, management, the California 
Department of flducaticm, the State Controller's Office, Federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and 
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Pleasanton, California 
Septemher 23, 2005 

62 



-n Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
Ce1t1lied Public Accountants & Gon~Jlt.ints 

INDEPENDF:NT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

Governing Board 
San Ramon Valley Unified School District 
Danville, (',alifornia 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate 
discretely presented component umts, each maJor fond, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of San 
Ramon Valley Unified School District as of and for the year ended June JO. 2005, and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 23, 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of Amenca; the standards applicable to financial audits conl:'1ineJ iu Government 
Auditing Standard,, issued hy the Comptroller General of the Unit~,! Slates; and the 2004-05 Standards and 
PrucPAures for Audii> of Cr1lifornia K-12 local Educatio11al Agencies prescribed in the California Code of 
Rcgulati,ms, Tille V, Section 19810 and fol!ov:ing. Those standards require that we plan and perfo!Tl1 the audit to 
obtam reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 1\11 audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supportmg the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
An audh also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manag.ement, as 
well as evaluating the overa11 financ1al state,ncnt presentation. We believe that our audit prov1d1.\:> a n .. .:::i~onablc 
basis for our opinions. 

Compliance with the requirements ofla~·s, regulations, contracts. and grants 1lste<l helo\v 1s the res1)(insihiiity of 
San llamon Valley LTnificd School Dlstricfs 111anage1nent ln connection ,vitl1 the audit referred to ,ibove, we 
selected and tested transaction& and records to dt'.ttrmine the San Ra1non Valley Unified School D1str1ct's 
co1npliancc with tl1e State la~,s an<l re;;gulations applicable to the foJ1owing items: 

Attendance Accounting: 
Attendance reportmg 
Kin.dergarten continll3.nce: 
Jndependent study 
Continuation education 
Adult education 
Reg,onal occupational centers and programs 

Instructional time and staff development reform program 
Instract1onal Time: 

School districts 
C'ounty offices of education 

Co1nmunity day schools 
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Procedures in 
Title V 

R 
J 
22 
10 
9 
6 
7 

4 
3 
9 

8270 Asper. Streot Ranchc Cucamorqa :.a 9~730 T,;jl, 3,Jg 406 44.1 a fa\ 8'.'i1 466.d~1~ .i,,vw.vt:::pa.uJtr: 

Procedures 
Perfomied 

Yes 
r·e:> 
Yes 
No 
No 

Not applicable 
Yes 

Yes 
Not applicable 
Not apphcahle 

tl!l:~N.:..> • lt.GUt'iA UlLt!> • PA.l() Al'O " f'l~A:,A'-lfON • RAr~~HO CUl.'..AMON~t.. 



Class Size Reduction Program: 
General requirements 
Option one classes 
Option two classes 
District or charter schools with only one school servicing K-3 

Instructional Materials: 
General reqtrirements 
K-8only 
9-12 only 

Ratio.s of Administrative Employees to Teachers 
Early rctiren1ent incenti¥e 
GANN limit calculation 
School Construction Funds: 

School District bonds 
State school facilities funds 

Alternative pension plans 
Proposition 20 Lottery Funds (Cardenas Textbook Act of2000) 
State Lottery Funds (California State Lottery Act of 1984) 
California School Age Fnmilies Education (Cal-SAFE) 

Program 
School Accountability Report Card 

Procedures in Procedures 
Title V Performed 

7 Yes 
3 Yes 
4 Not applicable 
4 Not applicable 

12 Yes 
I Yes 
1 Yes 
I Yes 
4 Not applicable 
I Yes 

3 Yes 
I Yes 
2 Yes 
2 Yes 
2 Yes 

3 Not applicable 
3 Yes 

We did not perform testing for continuation and adult education because the ADA was less than the threshold for 
testing. With respect tu lhe Al!erualive Pe1c~io11 Plan compliance requirement, the f)istrict has represented to us 
that they h.-·e not entered int0 any such arrangement. 

Based on our audit, we found that for the items tested, the San Ramon Valley Unified School District compiled 
wtth the State laws and regulations referred to above. Further, based on our audit, for items not tested, nothing 
came to our attention to indicate that the S= Ramon Valley Unified School District had not complied with the 
laws and rcb'Ulations. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on San Ramon Valley Unified School 
Disu-ict's compliance wi,h the State laws and rcgulahons referred to above. 

Tius report is intended solely for the inforn1ation and use of the Governing Board, management. the Caltfornia 
Department of Education. the Stale Controller's Office, the California Depmtment of Fin a nee, Federal awarding 
agencies, and pass-through entities and is not inlcndc<l to be and should nol be used by anyone other than these 
spec, fied parties. 

VMt//!-f!Kc 1:1/Jt, tf('/ f &'( ll? 
Pleasanton, Califorrua 
September 23, 2005 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNll<'l~~I) SCIIOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 
!.Q_~ TH~_Y.EAR ENDED .TUN_~~-30, 2_u_us __ 

F1NANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Type of auditors' repon issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weaknesses identified? 

Reporting condi!mns identified not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

FEDERAL AW ARDS 
Internal control over major programs: 

Material weaknesses 1denti fled? 
Reporting conditions identified not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditors' report issued 011 compliance for major prograrns: 

Any audit findings disclosed that arc required to be reported in accordance with 

Circular A-133, Section .510(a) 

Identification of major progrants: 

CFDA Nurnber(s) 

84.027 - 84.173 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Special falucation - State Grants 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish betwc>cn Type A and Type B programs: 

Audiiee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

STATE AWARns 

Internal control over State programs: 

Material weaknesses identified? 

Reporting conditions identified not considered to be material weaknesses" 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for State programs: 

(,5 

Unqualified 

No 

None reported 

No 

No 

None reported 

Unquali lied 

No 

$ 300,000 

Yes 

No 

None 

Unqunhfied 



SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCH~~l>lJLE OF' FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 

----------····---·-- ------------------------
FINANCIAL ST A TEMENT FINDlNGS 

None reported. 

FEDERAL AW ARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

None reported. 

----···----- ·-----·--·---·------------------·-···-·-----·· -------· 
STATE A WARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

---------- --------·- ------------ -----·-····------------· 

None reported. 



SAN RA1"10N VALLEY UNIFCED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

TI1e follo.,.ing findings represent instances of noncompUance and questioned costs relating to State program laws 
and regulations. The findings have been coded as follows: 

Five Digit Code AB 3627 Finding Type 
10000 Attendance 

State Awards Findings antf Questioned Costs 
2004-1 Code (10000) 

Criteria or s~c requirements 
Tndepeudent study attendance may be claimed only for those pupils residing in the county in which 
the apportionment claim is reported or ma contiguous (bordering) county (Education Code Section 
46300.2). 

Condition 
During review of independent study attendance we noted three students in the same family whose 
residency changed from a bordcnng county to another state in February 2004. 

OuestiQ!!!:i,I. costs 
The average daily attenoancc received for U1e period of time after February l, 2004 when the students 
no longer res1,hl in a bordering cowity was $3,412. This amount was calculated by multiplying 
$14,214.66 (three ADA at $4, 738.22 per ADA) times the ratio of days in the second apportionment 
period where the students no longer qualified (30 days/125 days). 

Context 
The parents of the students in question moved in February 2004 however since the family actually 
travels a significant pan of the time the students continued their independent study program through 
the D1stnct. 

Effect 
The Dist.net has rt'ce, ve<l $3 ,412 in revenue limit funding that is in question and may need to be 
repaid lo the state. 

(~a use 
The family moved m February 2004 and this mnde the students inehgiblc for independent study 
apportionment even though the family traveled extensively after February and the students conllnucd 
subm1ttmg work through the District. 

Re,,2p111mcndation 
We rccvmmend the District refund the excess apporti<lnment received to the state and review the 
resldency rules wiLlr the slte staff. 

Status 
Implemented. 
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SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUl<:STIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 

2004-2 Code (10000) 

Criteria or- specific requirements 
Education Code Section 51747 requires that school district or county office of education shall not be 
eligible to receive apportionment for independent study by pupils 1.Ulless it has adopted written 
policies, pursuant to rules and regulations adopted by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, and 
requires certain documentation including a Viritten master agreement for each student. 

<::orr_dition 
We noted three students at one elernenta1y school in which independent master agreements arc either 
not on file or are not complete. 

Questioned coshs 
The District received $421.17 in average daily attendance for independent study for these students. 
This amount was calculated by multiplying the three students ADA of .088889 times $4.738.22 per 
student. 

Context 
We reviewed 50 independent study students throughout six school sites and noted three exceptions at 
one elementary school. 

Effect 
The District received $421 of average ,ia;ly attendance funding that many need to be returned to the 
st.ate. 

Cause 
Independent study master agreements are not consistently on file at one elementary ochool site. 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the site personnel receive training on the file documents required for 
independent study and that the District office emphasize the need for completing these documents. 

Status 
Tn1ple1nented. 
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APPENDIXC 

PROPOSED FORM OF OPIMOl'i OF BOND COlJl'iSEL 

[Delivery Date] 

Board of Education 
San Ramon Valley Lnified School District 
Danville. California 

San Ramon Valley Lnificd School District 
General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2002, Series 2006 
(Final Opinion) 

Ladies and Gent]emen: 

We have acted as bond counsel in connection ,.vith the issuance by the County of Contra (~osta, c:alifomia 
(the "County"). on behalf of the San Ramon Valley Unified School District (the "District"). which is located in the 
County. of S88.000.000 aggregate principal amount of bonds designated as "San Ramon Valley Lnified School 
District General Obligation Bonds. Election of 2002, Series 2006" (the "Bonds"), representing part of an issue in the 
aggregate principal amount of $260,000,000 authorized at an election held in the District on l\ovember 5. 2002. 
The Bonds are issued under and pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County adopted on 
July l l. 2006 (the "(:ounty Resolution''), at the request of the District pursuant to a resolution of the Board of 
Education of the District adopted on June 27. 2006 (the "District Resolution"). 

In such connection, we have revie\1\-'ed the l)istrict Resolution, the County Resolution. the tax certificate of the 
District dated the date hereof (the "Tax Cerliocate"), certificates of the District, the County. and others. and such 
other documents and matters to the extent \Ve deemed necessary to render the opinions set forth herein. 

Certain agreements, requirements and procedures contained or referred to in the District Resolution, the County 
Resolution, the Tax Certificate and other relevant documents may be changed and certain actions (including, without 
limitation, the defeasance of Bonds) may be taken or omitted under the circumstances and subJect to the terms and 
conditions set forth in such documents. No opinion is expressed herein as to any Bond or the interesl thereon if any 
such change occurs or action is taken or on1itted upon the advice or approval of counsel other than ourselves. 

The opinions expressed herein are based on an analysis of existing }a\l\l·s, regulations, ru1ings and court decisions and 
cover certain matters not directly addressed by such authorities. Such opinions may be affected by actions taken or 
omitted or events occurring atler the date hereof. We have not undertaken to detennine, or to infonn any person. 
\Vhether any such actions are taken or omitted or events do occur or any other matters come to our attention after the 
date hereof. Our engagement with respect to the Bonds has concluded with their issuance, and \1\-'e disclaim any 
obligation to update this Jetter. We have assumed the genuineness of al1 docun1cnts and signatures presented to us 
(whether as originals or as copies) and the due and legal execution and delivery thereof by, and validity against. any 
parties other than the District and the County. We have assumed, without undertaking lo verify, the accuracy of the 
factual matters represented, warranted or certified in the documents ret'erred to in the second paragraph hereof. 
furthermore. we have assumed cornpliance with all covenants and agreements contained in the District Resolution, 
the County Resolution, and the Tax Certificate, including ( without limitation) covenants and agreements compliance 
with which is necessary to ensure that future actions, omissions or events wi II not cause interest on the Bonds to be 
included in gross income for federal income tax purposes. We call attention to the fact that the rights and 
obligations under the Bonds. the District Resolution, the County Resolution, and the Tax Certificate and their 
enforceability may be subject to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, arrangen1ent, fraudulent conveyance, 
moratoriu1n and other laws relating to or atTecting creditors' rights, to the application of equitable principles, to the 
exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the lin1itations on legal re1nedies against school districts 
and counties in the State of California. We express no opinion with respect to any indemnification, contribution, 
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penalty, choice of law, choice of fOrum, severability, or waiver provisions contained in the documents mentioned in 
the preceding sentence. Finally, we undc1iakc no responsibility for the accuracy, completeness or fairness of the 
Official Staten1ent or other offering 1naterials relating to the Bonds and express no opinion with respect thereto. 

Based on and subject to the fOregoing and in reliance thereon, as of the date hereof, we are of the fbllowing 
op1n1ons: 

I. The Bonds constitute valid and binding obligations of the District. 

2. The District Resolution has been duly and legally adopted and constitutes a valid and binding obligation of 
the District. 

3. The County Resolution has been duly and legally adopted and constitutes a valid and binding obligation of 
the County. 

4. The Board of Supervisors of the County has power and is obligated to levy ad valorem taxes without 
limitation as to rate or amount upon all property within the District's boundaries subject to taxation by the District 
(except certain personal property which is taxable at limited rates) for the payment of the Bonds and the interest 
thereon. 

5. Interest on the Bonds is excluded fro1n gross income for federal income tax purposes under Section I 03 of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and is exempt from State of California personal income taxes. Interest on the 
Bonds is not a specific preference ite1n for purposes of the federal individual or corporate alternative minimum 
taxes, although we observe that interest on the Bonds is included in adjusted current earnings in calculating 
corporate alternative minimum taxable inco1ne. We express no opinion regarding any other tax consequences 
related to the ownership or disposition of. or the accrual or receipt of interest on, the Bonds. 

Faithfully yours, 

ORRICK, HERRI'.'JGTOI\ & SUTCLIFFE LLP 

per 
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APPE'.'<DIX D 

FORM OF CO:\TINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 

This c:ontinuing Disclosure Certificate (the "Disclosure ('crtificate") is execuled and delivered by the San 
Ramon Valley Lnificd School District (the "District") in connection with the issuance of S88.000.000 aggregate 
principal amount of San Ramon Valley Unified School District General Obligation Bonds, Election of 2002, Series 
2006 (the "Bonds"). The Bonds are being issued pursuant lo a resolution (the "Resolution") adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors of the County of Contra Costa (the "County") on July I I. 2006, at the reguest of the Board of 
Education of the District by its resolution adopted on June 27, 2006. The District covenants and agrees as follows: 

SE(yfl0?\1 1. Pumosc of the Disclosure Ce11ificate. This ()isclosure ('ertificate is being executed and 
delivered by the District for the benefit of the Holders and Beneficial Owners of the Bonds and in order to assist the 
Participating lJndcnvriters in complying \Vith Securities and Exchange Com1nission l{ule 15c2-12(b)(5). 

SECTION 2. Definitions. In addition to the definitions set forth in the Resolution, which apply to any 
capitalized term used in this Disclosure ('ertificate unless otherwise defined in this Section. the follovving capitalized 
tenns shall have the following meanings: 

""Annual Report" shall mean any Annual Report provided by the District pursuant to, and as described in, 
Sections 3 and 4 of this Disclosure Certificate. 

"Beneficial Owner" shalJ mean any person which has or shares the power, directly or indirectly, to make 
invest1nent decisions concerning ownership of any Bonds (including persons holding Bonds through nominees, 
depositories or other intermediaries). 

"Dissemination Agent" shall mean the District or any successor Dissemination Agent designated in \vriting 
by the District and which has filed with the District a written acceptance of such designation. 

"Holder" shall mean the person in whose name any Bond shall be registered. 

"Listed !:.vents" shall mean any of the events listed in Section 5(a) of this Disclosure Certificate. 

"~ational Repository" shall mean any Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Jnformation Repository 
for purposes of the Rule. The National Repositories currently approved by the Securities and Exchange 
('ommission are sel forth at http://w,v,v.scc.gov/inf0;1nunicipal/nnnsir.htm. 

'"Participating Underwriter'' shall 1nean any of the original underwriters of the Bonds required to comply 
\Vith the Rule in connection with offering of the Bonds. 

"Repository" shall mean each National Repository and the State Repository. 

"Rule" shall mean Rule 15c2-12(b)(5) adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as the same may be amended from tin1e to time. 

"State Repository" shall mean any public or private repository or entity designated by the State of 
California as the state repository for the purpose of the Role and recognized as such by the Securities and Exchange 
Commission, as listed at http://ww,v.sec.gov/info/municipal/nrmsir.htm. 

SECTION 3. Provision of Annual Reports. 

(a) The District shall, or shall cause the Dissemination Agent to, not later than nine months 
after the end of the District's fiscal year (currently ending June 30), commencing with the report for the 2005-06 
Fiscal Year (which is due not later than April L 2007), provide to each Repository an Annual Report which is 
consistent with the requirements of Section 4 of this Disclosure Cc11ificatc. The Annual Report may be submitted as 
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a single document or as separate docun1ents comprising a package. and 1nay cross-reference other information as 
provided in Section 4 of this Disclosure Certificate; provided, that the audited financial statements of the District 
may be submitted separately from the balance of the Annual Report and later than the date required above for the 
filing of the Annual Report if they are not available by that date, lfthc District's fiscal year changes, it shall give 
notice of such change in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c), 

(b) Not later than 15 Business Days prior to said date, the District shall provide the Annual 
Report to the Dissemination Agent (ifother than the District). If the District is unable to provide to the Repositories 
an Annual Report by the date required in subsection (a), the District shall send a notice to the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board and the State Repository, if any, in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A. 

(c) The Dissemination Agent shall: 

(i) detenninc each year prior to the date for providing the Annual Report the name and 
address of each National Repository and the State Repository, if any; and 

(ii) (if the Dissemination Agent is other than lhe District), file a report with the District 
certifying that the Annual Report has been provided pursuant to this Disclosure Certificate, stating the date 
it was provided and listing all the Repositories to which it was provided. 

SECTIO;'I 4. 
reference the following: 

* 

Content of Annual Reports. The District's Annual Report shall contain or include by 

Audited financial statements of the District for the preceding fiscal year, prepared in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California and including all statements and 
information prescribed for inclusion therein by the Controller of the State of California. 
If the District's audited financial statements are not available by the time the Annual 
Report is required to be filed pursuant to Section 3(a). the Annual Report shall contain 
unaudited financial statements in a format similar to the financial statements contained in 
the final Official Statement, and the audited financial statements shall be filed in the same 
manner as the Annual Report when they become available. 

To the extent not included in the audited financial statement of the District, the Annual Report shall also include the 
following: 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Adopted budget of the District for the current fiscal year, or a summary thereof. 

District average daily attendance. 

District outstanding debt and long-term lease obligations. 

Information regarding total assessed valuation of taxable properties within the District, if 
and to the extent provided to the District by lhe County. 

Information regarding total secured tax charges and delinquencies on taxable properties 
within the District, if and to the extent provided to the District by the County. 

Any or all of the items listed above may be included by specific reference to other documents, including official 
statements of debt issues of the District or related public entities, which have been submitted to each of the 
Repositories or the Securities and Exchange Commission. If the document included by reference is a final official 
statement, it must be available from the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. The District shall clearly identify 
each such other document so included by reference. 
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SECTION 5. Reporting of Significant Events. 

(a) Pursuant to the provisions of thi::. Section 5. the District shall give, or cause to be given, 
notice of the occurrence of any of the following events with respect to the Honds. if material: 

I. Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 

2. >ion-payment related defaults; 

3. lJnscheduled dra,vs on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 

4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhance1nents reflecting financial difficulties; 

5. Substitution of crcdil or liquidity providers, or their failure to perfonn; 

6. Adverse tax opinions or events atTccting the tax-exempt status of the Bonds; 

7. Modifications to rights of Bond holders; 

8. Optional, unscheduled or contingent Bond calls; 

9. Defeasances: 

I 0. Release. substitut10n, or sale of property securing repayment of the Honds; 

I I. Rating changes. 

(b) Whenever the District obtains knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event, the District 
shall as soon as possible determine if such event \vould be material under applicable federal securities la\VS. 

(c) If the District determines that knowledge of the occurrence of a Listed Event would be 
material under applicable federal securities laws. the District shall promptly file a notice of such occurrence \.vith 
each National Repository or with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, and with the State Repository. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, notice of Listed Events described in subsections (a)(8) and (9) need not be given 
under this subsection any earlier than the notice (if any) of the underlying event is given to Holders of affected 
Bonds pursuant to the Resolution. 

SECTION 6. Electronic Filing. Submission of Annual Reports and notices of Listed Events to 
DisclosureCSA.org or another "Central Post Office" designated and accepted by the S.E.C. shall constitute 
compliance with the requirement of filing such reports and notices \.Vith each National Repository and any State 
Repository hereunder. 

SECTJOI\ 7. Termination of Reporting Obligation. The District's obligations under this Disclosure 
Certificate shall terminate upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Bonds. If 
such termination occurs prior to the final maturity of the Bonds, the District shall give notice of such termination in 
the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5( c ). 

SECT!()~ 8. Dissemination Agent. The District may, from time to time, appoint or engage a 
Dissemination Agent to assist it in carrying out its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate, and may discharge 
any such Agent, with or \~.:ithout appointing a successor Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent shall not be 
responsible in any manner for the content of any notice or report prepared by the District pursuant to this Disclosure 
Certificate. The initial Dissemination Agent shall be the District. 

SECTION 9. Ainendrnent; Waiver. ~otwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure c:ertificate, 
the District may amend this Disclosure Certificate, and any provision of this Disclosure c:ertificate may be waived, 
provided that the following conditions are satisfied: 
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(a) If the amendment or waiver relates to the provisions of Sections 3(a), 4. or 5(a), it may 
only be made in connection with a change in circumstances that arises from a change in legal requirements, 
change in la\v, or change in the identity, nature or status of an obligated person with respect to the Bonds, 
or the type of business conducted; 

(b) The undertaking, as amended or taking into account such waiver, would, in the opinion of 
nationa1ly recognized bond counsel, have complied with the requirements of the Rule at the time of the 
original issuance of the Bonds, after taking into account any a1nend1nents or interpretalions of the Rule. as 
wel1 as any change in circu1nstances; and 

(c) The amendment or waiver either (i) is approved by the Holders of the Bonds in the same 
1nanner as provided in the Resolution fOr an1endments to the Resolution with the consent of Holders, or 
(ii) does not, in the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel, materially impair the interests of the 
Holders or Beneficial Owners of the Bonds. 

In the event of any an1end1nent or waiver of a provision of this Disclosure Certificate, the District shall describe 
such amendment in the next Annual Report, and shall include, as applicable, a narrdtive explanation of the reason 
for the amend!nent or waiver and its impact on the type (or in the case of a change of accounting principles, on the 
presentation) of financial inforn1ation or operating data being presented by the District. In addition, if the 
amendment relates to the accounting principles to be fbllowed in preparing financial statements, (i) notice of such 
change shall be given in the same manner as for a Listed Event under Section 5(c). and (ii) the Annual Report for the 
year in which the change is made should present a comparison (in narrative form and also, if feasible, in quantitative 
fbrm) bet\veen the financial state1nents as prepared on the basis of the new accounting principles and those prepared 
on the basis of the former accounting principles. 

SECTION 10. Additional Information. Nothing in this Disclosure Certificate shall be deemed to 
prevent the District from disseminating any other information, using the means of dissemination set forth in this 
Disclosure Certificate or any other means of communication, or including any other information in any Annual 
Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event. in addition to that which is required by this Disclosure Certificate. 
If the District chooses to include any information in any Annual Report or notice of occurrence of a Listed Event in 
addition to that which is specifically required by this Disclosure Certificate, the District shall have no obligation 
under this Certificate to update such information or include it in any future Annual Report or notice of occurrence of 
a Listed Event. 

SECTION 1 L DefaulL In the even! of a failure of the District to comply with any provision of this 
Disclosure Certificate any Holder or Beneficial 0\\1ner of the Bonds may take such actions as 1nay be necessary and 
appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the District to comply with 
its obligations under this Disclosure Certificate; provided, that any such action may be instituted only in Superior 
Court of the State of California in and for the County of Contra Costa or in U.S. District Court in or nearest to the 
County. A default under this Disclosure Certificate shall not be deemed an Event of Default under the Resolution, 
and the sole remedy under this Disclosure Certificate in the event of any failure of the District to comply with this 
Disclosure Certificate shall be an action to compel performance. 

SECTION 12. Beneficiaries. This Disclosure Certificate shall inure solely to the benefit of the District, 
the Dissemination Agent, the Participating Underwriters and Holders and Beneficial Owners from time to time of 
the Bonds. and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 

Date: ______ _ 

SA'-J RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Superintendent 
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CO:-iTINllING DISCLOSURE EXIIIBIT A 

FORM OF NOTICE TO REPOSITORIES OF FAILCRE TO FILE ANNCAL REPORT 

>lame of District: 

Name of Bond lssue: 

Date of Jssuance: 

SAN RAMON VALLEY C)';IFJED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SAN RAMO'.\/ VALLEY CNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BONDS, ELECTION OF 2002, SERIES 2006 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the District has not provided an Annual Report with respect to the above-named 
Bonds as required by Section 4 of the Continuing Disclosure (~crtlficate of the District, dated the Date of Issuance. 
[The District anticipates that the Annual Report will be filed by . __ ,] 

Dated: _____ _ 

SAN RAMON VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By _____ ("'to"-"'be'-"'si,,gnw,e"'d'-'o"'n"-ly,_· 1,,_f"'fi"'lecsdCJ.J ____ _ 
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APPENDIX E 

COt:'.'ITV OF CONTRA COST A 
!!'.VESTMENT POLICIES A'.'10 PRACTICES 

and 
DESCRIPTION OF INVESTMENT POOL 

The fOl/oiving in.forn1ation has been jl1rnished by the ()jfice c~l the Treasurerw ]'ax C'ol/ector, 
Coun(v o.f Contra Costa. it describes (i) the JJo/icies applicable to i11vestn1e11t <?l District f'und,;, including bond 
JJroceeds and tax levies, andJl!nds o.fother agencies held hy th<:' ('ounty Treasurer and (ii) the co1nposition, carrying 
a1nount, n1arket value and other injhrmation relating to the ill\'estment pool. Further injhrn1ation n1ay he obtained 
directZr jl·on1 the J'reasurer-T ax C'ol/ector, (~ounty 1:inance Building, 6] 5 C'ourt Street, Roo1n l 02, lt4artinez. CA 
94553-1281. 

!!'.VESTMENT POLICY 
JUNE. 2006 
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CONTRA COST A COUNTY 
INVESTMENT POLICY 

JUNE, 2006 

OBJECTIVES AND STANDARDS 

§53600.3.1 Standard for Governing Bodies or Persons Authorized to Make 
Investment Decisions for Local Agencies 

Governing bodies of local agencies or persons authorized to make investment decisions 
on behalf of those local agencies investing public funds pursuant to this chapter are 
trustees and therefore fiduciaries subject to the prudent investor standard. When 
investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling or managing public 
funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence and diligence under the 
circumstances then prevailing, that a prudent person acting in a like capacity and 
familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and 
with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency. 
Within the limitations of this section and considering individual investments as part to an 
overall strategy, investments may be acquired as authorized by law. 

§53600.5. Trustee's Objectives Regarding Funds 

When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling or managing 
public funds, the primary objective of a trustee shall be to safeguard the principal of 
the funds under its control. The secondary objective shall be to meet the liquidity 
needs of the depositor. The third objective shall be to achieve a return on the funds 
under its controls. 

1 Number refers to Government Code number and section. 
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CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
INVESTMENT POLICY 
JUNE, 2006 

INSTRUMENTS AUTHORIZED FOR INVESTMENT 

§53601. Instruments Authorized for Investment 

A. Bonds issued by the local agencies, including bonds payable solely out of the 
revenues from a revenue-producing property, owned, controlled, or operated by the 
local agency or by a department, board, agency or authority of the local agency. 

B. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills or certificates of indebtedness, or 
those for which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment 
of principal and interest. 

C. Registered state warrants or treasury notes or bonds of this state, including 
bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-producing property owned, 
controlled, or operated by the state or by a department, board, agency or authority of 
the state. 

D. Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidences of indebtedness of any local 
agency within this state, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a 
revenue-producing property owned, controlled or operated by the local agency, or by 
a department, board, agency or authority of the local agency. 

E. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise 
obligations, participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or 
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by federal agencies or United States 
government-sponsored enterprises. 

F. Bankers acceptances otherwise known as bills of exchange or time drafts 
drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank. Purchases of banker's acceptances 
may not exceed 180 days' maturity or 40 percent of the agency's money that may be 
invested pursuant to this section. However, no more than 30 percent of the 
agency's money may be invested in the banker's acceptances of any one 
commercial bank pursuant to this section. This subdivision does not preclude a 
municipal utility district from investing any money in its treasury in any manner 
authorized by the Municipal Utility District Act (Division 6, commencing with Section 
11501, of the Public Utilities Code). 

G. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter 
and number rating as provided for by a nationally recognized statistical-rating 
organization (NRSRO). The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all of 
the following conditions in either paragraph (1) or paragraph (2): 

(1) The entity meets the following criteria: 
(A) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation. 
(B) Has total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000). 
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CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
INVESTMENT POLICY 
JUNE, 2006 

(C) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated "A" or higher by a 
nationally recognized statistical-rating organization (NRSRO). 

(2) The entity meets the following criteria: 
(A) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation, trust, 

or limited liability company. 
(8) Has programwide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, 

overcollateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond. 
(C) Has commercial paper that is rated "A-1" or higher, or the equivalent, by a 

nationally recognized statistical-rating organization (NRSRO). 
Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. 
Local agencies, other than counties or a city and county, may invest no more than 
25 percent of their money in eligible commercial paper. Local agencies, other than 
counties or a city and county, may purchase no more than 10 percent of the 
outstanding commercial paper of any single issuer. Counties or a city and county 
may invest in commercial paper pursuant to the concentration limits in subdivision 
(a) of Section 53635. Following are the concentration limits (Government Code 
Section 53635, subdivision (a)): 

1. Not more than 40 percent of the local agency's money may be invested in 
eligible commercial paper. 

2. Not more than 1 O percent of the local agency's money may be invested 
pursuant to this may be invested in the outstanding commercial paper of any 
single issuer. 

3. No more than 10 percent of the outstanding commercial paper of any 
single corporate issuer may be purchased by the local agency. 

H. Negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a nationally- or state-chartered bank 
or a savings association or federal association (as defined by Section 5102 of the 
Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a state-licensed branch of a 
foreign bank. Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposit may not exceed 30 
percent of the agency's money that may be invested pursuant to this section. For 
purposes of this section, negotiable certificates of deposits do not come within 
Article 2 (commencing with Section 53630), except that the amount so invested shall 
be subject to the limitations of Section 53638. The legislative body of a local agency 
and the treasurer or other official of the local agency having legal custody of the 
money are prohibited from investing local agency funds, or funds in the custody of 
the local agency, in negotiable certificates of deposit issued by a state or federal 
credit union if a member of the legislative body of the local agency, or any person 
with investment decision making authority in the administrative office manager's 
office, budget office, auditor-controller's office, or treasurer's office of the local 
agency also serves on the board of directors, or any committee appointed by the 
board of directors, or the credit committee or the supervisory committee of the state 
or federal credit union issuing the negotiable certificates of deposit. 
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CONTRA COST A COUNTY 
INVESTMENT POLICY 
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I. Investments in repurchase agreements or reverse repurchase agreements of 
any securities authorized by this section, as long as the agreements are subject to 
this subdivision, including the delivery requirements specified in this section. 

1. "Repurchase agreement" means a purchase of securities by the local agency 
pursuant to an agreement by which the counterparty seller will repurchase the 
securities on or before a specified date and for a specified amount and the 
counterparty will deliver the underlying securities to the local agency by book 
entry, physical delivery, or by third-party custodial agreement. The transfer of 
underlying securities to the counterparty bank's customer book-entry account 
may be used for book-entry delivery. 

a. "Securities," for purpose of repurchase under this subdivision, means 
securities of the same issuer, description, issue date and maturity. 

b. Investments in repurchase agreements may be made on any investment 
authorized in this section when the term of the agreement does not exceed 
one year. The market value of securities that underlay a repurchase 
agreement shall be valued at 102 percent or greater of the funds borrowed 
against those securities and the value shall be adjusted no less than 
quarterly. Since the market value of the underlying securities is subject to 
daily market fluctuations, the investments in repurchase agreements shall be 
in compliance if the value of the underlying securities is brought back up to 
102 percent no later than the next business day. 

2. "Reverse repurchase agreement" means a sale of securities by the local 
agency pursuant to an agreement by which the local agency will repurchase the 
securities on or before a specified date and includes other comparable 
agreements. 

Reverse repurchase agreements may be utilized only when all of the following 
conditions are met: 

The security to be sold on reverse repurchase agreement has been owned and 
fully paid for by the local agency for a minimum of 30 days prior to sale; the total 
of all reverse repurchase agreements on investments owned by the local agency 
does not exceed 20 percent of the base value of the portfolio; the agreement 
does not exceed a term of 92 days, unless the agreement includes a written 
codicil guaranteeing a minimum earning or spread for the entire period between 
the sale of a security using a reverse repurchase agreement and the final 
maturity date of the same security. 

Investments in reverse repurchase agreements shall only be made with 
primary dealers of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, or with a nationally- or 
state-chartered bank that has or has had a significant banking relationship with a 
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local agency ... "Significant banking relationship" means any of the following 
activities of a bank: 

a. Involvement in the creation, sale, purchase, or retirement of a local agency's 
bonds, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness. 

b. Financing of a local agency's activities. 

c. Acceptance of a local agency's securities or funds as deposits. 

J. Medium-term notes of a maximum of five-years maturity issued by corporations 
organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions 
licensed by the United States or any state and operating within the United States. 
Notes eligible for investment under this subdivision shall be rated in a rating 
category of "A" or its equivalent or better by a nationally-recognized rating service. 
Purchases of medium-term notes may not exceed 30 percent of the agency's money 
that may be invested pursuant to this section. 

K. 1. Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies 
that invest in the securities and obligations as authorized by subdivisions (a) to 
(j), inclusive, or subdivision (m) or (n) and that comply with the investment 
restrictions of this article and Article 2. 

2. Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies that 
are money market funds registered with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission under the investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Sec. 80a-1 et 
seq.). 

3. If investment is in shares issued pursuant to paragraph (2), the company shall 
have met the following criteria: 

a. Attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical rating 
provided by not less than two nationally recognized statistical rating 
organizations. 

b. Retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission with not less than five years' 
experience managing money market mutual funds with assets under 
management in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000). 

4. The purchase price of shares of beneficial interest purchased pursuant to this 
subdivision shall not include any commission that the companies may charge 
and shall not exceed 20 percent of the agency's money that may be invested 
pursuant to this section. However, no more than 1 O percent of the agency's 
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funds may be invested in shares of beneficial interest of any one mutual fund 
pursuant to paragraph (1 ). 

L. Moneys held by a trustee or fiscal agent and pledged to the payment of security 
of bonds or other indebtedness. or obligations under a lease, installment sale, or 
other agreement of a local agency, or certificates of participation in those bonds, 
indebtedness, or lease installment sale, or other agreements, may be invested in 
accordance with the statutory provisions governing the issuance of those bonds, 
indebtedness, or lease installment sale, or other agreement, or to the extent not 
inconsistent therewith or if there are not specific statutory provision, in accordance 
with the ordinance, resolution, indenture, or agreement of the local agency providing 
for the issuance. 

M. Notes, bonds, or other obligations that are at all times secured by a valid first­
priority security interest in securities of the types listed by Section 53651 as 
eligible securities for the purpose of securing local agency deposits having a market 
value at least equal to that required by Section 53652 for the purpose of securing 
local agency deposits. The securities serving as collateral shall be placed by 
delivery or book entry into the custody of a trust company or the trust department of 
a bank that is not affiliated with the issuer of the secured obligation, and the security 
interest shall be perfected in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform 
Commercial Code or federal regulations applicable to the types of securities in which 
the security interest is granted. 

N. Any mortgage pass-through security, collaterialized mortgage obligation, 
mortgage-backed or other pay-through bond, equipment lease-backed 
certificate, consumer receivable pass-through certificate, or consumer 
receivable-backed bond of a maximum of five years' maturity. Securities eligible 
for investment under this subdivision shall be issued by an issuer having an "A" or 
higher rating for the issuer's debt as provided by a nationally recognized rating 
service and rated in a rating category of "AA" or its equivalent or better by a 
nationally recognized rating service. Purchase of securities authorized by this 
subdivision may not exceed 20 percent of the agency's surplus money that may be 
invested pursuant to this section. 

0. Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers authority organized pursuant to 
Section 6509.7 that invests in the securities and obligations authorized in 
subdivisions (a) to (n) , inclusive. Each share shall represent an equal proportional 
interesting the underlying pool of securities owned by the joint powers authority. To 
be eligible under this section, the joint powers authority issuing shares shall have 
retained an investment adviser that meets all of the following criteria: 

(1) The adviser is registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 
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(2) The adviser has not less than five years of experience investing in the 
securities and obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (n) inclusive. 

(3) The adviser has assets under management in excess of five hundred million 
dollars ($500,000,000). 

P. Local Agency Investments - LAIF - (All references in this section to the 
Treasurer and the Controller pertain to the State Treasurer and the State 
Controller). 

§16305.9. (a) All money in the Local Agency Investment Fund shall be held in 
trust in the custody of the Treasurer. 

(b) All money in the Local Agency Investment Fund is nonstate money. 
That money shall be held in a trust account or accounts. The Controller shall be 
responsible for maintaining those accounts to record the Treasurer's 
accountability, and shall maintain a separate account for each trust deposit in 
the Local Agency Investment Fund. 

(c) That money shall be subject to audit by the Department of Finance 
and to cash count as provided for in Sections 13297, 13298, and 13299. It may 
be withdrawn only upon the order of the depositing entity or its disbursing 
officers. The system that the Director of Finance has established for the 

handling, receiving, holding, and disbursing of state agency money shall also be 
used for the money in the Local Agency investment Fund. 

(d) All money in the Local Agency Investment Fund shall be deposited, 
invested and reinvested in the same manner and to the same extent as if it were 
state money in the State Treasury. 

§16429.1. Existence and Appropriation of Fund; Investment and 
Distribution of Deposits 

(a) There is in trust in the custody of the Treasurer the Local Agency 
Investment Fund, which fund is hereby created. The Controller shall maintain a 
separate account for each governmental unit having deposits in this fund. 

(b) Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, a local governmental 
official, with the consent of the governing body of that agency, having money in 
its treasury not required for immediate needs, may remit the money to the 
Treasurer for deposit in the Local Agency Investment Fund for the purpose of 
investment 

(c) Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, an officer of any nonprofit 
corporation whose membership is confined to public agencies or public officials, 
or an officer of a qualified quasi-governmental agency, with the consent of the 
governing body of that agency, having money in its treasury not required for 
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immediate needs, may remit the money to the Treasurer for deposit in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund for the purpose of investment. 

(d) Notwithstanding any other provision of law or of this section, a local 
agency, with the approval of its governing body, may deposit in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund proceeds of the issuance of bonds, notes, certificates of 
participation, or other evidences of indebtedness of the agency pending 
expenditure of the proceeds for the authorized purpose of their issuance. In 
connection with these deposits of proceeds, the Local Agency Investment Fund 
is authorized to receive and disburse moneys, and to provide information, directly 
with or to an authorized officer of a trustee or fiscal agency engaged by the local 
agency, the Local Agency Investment Fund is authorized to hold investments in 
the name and for the account of that trustee or fiscal agent, and the Controller 
shall maintain a separate account for each deposit of proceeds. 

( e) The local governmental unit, the nonprofit corporation, or the quasi­
governmental agency has the exclusive determination of the length of time its 
money will be on deposit with the Treasurer. 

(f) The trustee or fiscal agent of the local governmental unit has the 
exclusive determination of the length of time proceeds from the issuance of 
bonds will be on deposit with the Treasurer. 

(g) The Local Investment Advisory Board shall determine those quasi­
governmental agencies which qualify to participate in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund. 

(h) The Treasurer may refuse to accept deposits into the fund if, in the 
judgement of the Treasurer, the deposit would adversely affect the state's 
portfolio. 

(i) The Treasurer may invest the money of the fund in securities prescribed 
in Section 16430. The Treasurer may elect to have the money of the fund 
invested through the Surplus Money Investment Fund as provided in Article 4 
(commencing with Section 16470) of Chapter 3 of Part 2 of Division 4 of Title 2. 

(j) Money in the fund shall be invested to achieve the objective of the fund, 
that is to realize the maximum return consistent with safe and prudent treasury 
management 

(k) All instruments of title of all investments of the fund shall remain in the 
Treasurer's vault or be held in safekeeping under control of the Treasurer in any 
federal reserve bank, or any branch thereof, or the Federal Horne Loan Bank of 
San Francisco, with any trust company, or the trust department of any state or 
national bank. 
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(1) Immediately at the conclusion of each calendar quarter, all interest 
earned and other increment derived from investments shall be distributed by the 
Controller to the contributing governmental units or trustees or fiscal agents, 
nonprofit corporations, and quasi-governmental agencies in amounts directly 
proportionate to the respective amounts deposited in the Local Agency 
Investment fund and the length of time the amounts remained therein. An 
amount equal to the reasonable costs incurred in carrying out the provisions of 
this section, not to exceed a maximum of one-half of one percent of the earnings 
of this fund, shall be deducted from the earnings prior to distribution. The 
amount of this deduction shall be credited as reimbursements to the state 
agencies having incurred costs in carrying out the provisions of this section. 

(m) The Treasurer shall prepare for distribution a monthly report of 
investments made during the preceding month. 
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TO: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

FROM; \JI/Hlfam J. Poria:::ek, Treasurer-Tax Collector 

DATE: June 24, 2003 

t=fJ 
SUBJECT: Update Local Agency Investment Fund Resolution for 

Contra Costa County 

SPECf?'!C REQL-'EST(!',) OR Ri.':COMUENJA.TIOl>{Sf & BACKGROUND AN8.JUS11FICAT!ON 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Contra 
Costa 
County 

APPROVAL of the Resolution of the Contra Costa Board of Supervisors, County of 
Contra Costa, Stale of California, authorizing the County of Contra Costa's continued 
participation in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). 
APPROVAL of Delegation of Authority lo !hose person(s) conducting day-lo-day LAIF 
business for those authorized on the resolution. 

BACKGROUND/REASON (Sl FOR RECOMMENDATION {Sl: 

Pursuant to Resolution No. 77/107 of the Board of Supervisors of Contra Costa County, 
California, the persons or posttions authorized by the resolution are rlo longer with the 
County of Contra Costa to order the deposit of withdrawal of monies in the Local 
Agency Investment Fund. 
Copies of resolution and letter of delegation are submitted lo the board for review and 
approval. 

BB:mb 
Attachment 

.....-- RECOMMENOA Tl ON Of COUJlfY ADMJtlJSTP..ATCR 
_,,.-- J!.J>PRO'·"=' -- OTHER 

Conlacl 

Cc: 

':OTE OF SU?ERV50?.:S 
Y. UNANIMOUS 

{ABSENT N:1-IE ) 
P.\'ES: ___ NCi;S: __ 
ABSEt>T:_· _"8S7A!N __ _ 

PlSTIUCT 11/ SE.AT VACANT 

I HEREEY CulllF'( YHA.T THIS JS A 'iRlJE AfiD CORRECT 
COPY OF AN ACTICN TAY.EN mo E}.,'TERED ON UINt.JiES or 
THE eoARD 0"' SUPER\'ISOP.S ON THE DATE SHOV/H 

A.TfESTED JLS;!h'J";d!!ll,==========­
JOHN SWEETEN, CLEPJ< Cf TJ,-;.E BOA.RO OFSVc'ERV;SORS 

I AND CQL;t,._<;y ADMIN!SiPPfOR 

rU!IO, 0 'i._,Q !A A . CE?UTY 
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RESOLUTION# 20J3/420 
-,-,,-,,-,-,-,,-~-

Contra Costa County Administration building 

RESOLUTION OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
(ACCOUNT# 99-07-000) 

AGENCY 
ADDRESS 

625 Court Street, Room 102 
}.1artincz, CA 94553 

1-Aartinez, California 

AGENCY 
PHONE NUMBER 925-646-4115 

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES 
IN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Chapter 730 oftJie statutes of 1976 Section 16429.1 ,vas added to the California 
Government Code to create a Local Agency Investment Fw1d in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a 
local agency for purposes of investment by the State Treasurer; and 

WHEREAS
1 
the Board of Super,isors does hereby find that the deposit and withdrawal of money in the 

Local Agency Investment Fwid in accordance 1,vith the provisions of Section 16429.l of the Government Code for 
the purpose of investment as stated therein as in the best interests of the CONTRA COSTA COTJNT\'. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Boord ofSupervisorsidoes hereby authorize the 
deposit and withdra\val of CONTRA COSTA COlJNTY monies in the Local Agency Investment Fund in the St:lte 
Treasury in accordance with the provision.~ of Section J 6429.1 of the Goverrunent Code for the purpose of 
investment as stated therein, and verification by the State Treasurer's Office of all banking information provided in 
that regard. 

JlE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the follov.ing CONTRA COSTA COUNTY officers or the~ 
successors in office shall be authorized to order the deposit or withdrawal of monies in the Local Agency Investment 
Fund: 

\Villiam J. Pollacek 

(NAME) 

Treasurer~ Tax Collector 

(TITLE) 

Russell V. Watts 

(NAME) 

Chief Deputy 
Treasurer~ Tax Collector 

CJJ.rissa V. Javier 

(NAME) 

Assistant Treasurer 

(TITLE) 

. ' 

~~ ~ (SIGNATl.J1ZE) -

~-~ l\] , \\r,..,...,,..-, 
(SIGNATURE)-, 

PASSE-D AND ADOPTED .. by the .Board of Sutiervisor:: of the Coun[y of Contra Co5ta, St:11e of 

California on JUNE 24, 2003 

VClJE OF~UF. RVISORS 
l\. UN ,AOIJS 

(ABSENT+·_). 
AYES: NOES: __ _ 
ABSENT:_ASSTA!N: __ 

DlSTl'....ICT 111 SEAT VAC • .!..NT 

A'ITF..STED: JUNE 24, 2003 
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I 
DELEGATION OF AUTHORlTY 1 

L

~~~~~~~-c_o_N~·T_R_tA~c-o~s_L_A __ c_·o_u~N-T_i_'~--~~~~----C/
1 

(Account# 99-07-000) 

Local Agency Investment Fund 
P.O. Box 942809 
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 

To \I/horn It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the resolution of the CONTRA-COSTA COUNTY for AUTHORIZING 
INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN TIIE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND, this letter 
shall serve as delegation of authority to the following persons from tpe Contra Costa County 
Treasurer's Office fo execute the deposit and withdrawal ofmonies on behalf of the CONTRA 
COSTA COUNTY. The deposit or withdrawal of monies shall only be permitted with prior 
written instructions from the CONTRA COSTA COUNTY to the County Treasurer. In addition, 
these persons from the Contra Costa County Treasurer's Office shall be given the authority to 
update the account as necessary upon changes in personnel, address or banking information with 
the Local Agency Investment Fund on behalf of the CONTRA COSTA COUNTY. 

~'11=.f~ 
Treasurer's Treasurer's 

Accounting Officer Investment Officer 

Aurora P. Lee 
Treasurer's Investment . 

Operations Analyst 

Sincerely, 

William J. PollaceU ,lussell V. Watts 

(SIGNATURE) 

May 5, 2003 May 5, 2003 

(DATE) (DATE) 
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i I_ DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY I I 
AB3107 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 11 

(Account# 11-~J:007) I 

Local Agency Investment Fund 
P,0. Box 942809 
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 

To Whom It May Concern: 

'------------J.J 

I 

' . 
Pursuant to the resolution of the AB3 I 07 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY for 

AUTHORIZING INVESTMENT OF MONIES IN THE LOCAL AGE"NCY INVESTMENT 
FUND, this letter shall serve as delegation of authority to the fo!Iowing persons from the Contra 
Costa County Treasurer's Office to execute the deposit and withdrawal of monies on behalf of 
the AB3 I 07 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY. The deposit or withdrawal of monies shall only be 
permitted with prior written instructions from the AB3 J 07 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY to the 
County Treasurer. In addition, these persons from the Contra Cos~ County Treasurer's Office 
shall be given the authority to update the account as necessary upon changes in personnel, 
address or banking information with the Local Agency Investment Fund on behalf of the 
AB3 I 07 CONTRA COSTA COUNTY. 

76~3:k~ ~~oeE~m~~p L~~ 
Treasurer's Treasurer's Treasurer's Investment 

Accounting Officer Investment Officer Operations Analyst 

Sincerely, 

William J. Pollacek Russell V. Watts 
1E) Must be on resolution 

/ 

}lay 5, 2003 L'1ay 5, 2003 

(DATE) I (DATE) 
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BOARD OF SUP£RV!SORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CAUFORN!A 

Re; Authorizing Investment of County ) 
Hori1es in Loca1 Agency Investment Fund ) RESOLUTION NO. 771,,a~ __ _____________ ) 

HllEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 730 of the Statutes cf 1976, Section 16429.l 

t:as added to the California Government Code to create a: Local Agency Investment 

Fund in the State Treasury for the deposit of money of a local agency for purposes: 

of investment by the State Treasurer; and , . 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors does hereby find that the deposit and 

withdrawal of money io the Local Agency Investment Fund in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 16429.1 of. the Government Code for the pusposes of invest-· 

ment as stated therein is in the best fntcrests of the County of Contra Costa. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors does hereby 

authorize the deposit and withdrat·tal of County monfes in the Local Agency In­

vest~ent fund in. the State Treasury in accordance with the provisions of Section 

16429.1 of the G?verriment tode for the purpose of investment as stated therein. 

BE IT FURIBER RESOLVED that the fol Jo,!ing County Officers or their 

successors in office shal 1 be authorized to order the deposit or withdr.::1-,al of 

monies in the local Agency Investment Fund~ Edward W. Leal, Treasurer-Ta~ 

Collector; Alfred P. lom.eli. Assistant Treasurer-Tax Collector; David DezJ2ll, 

Investment Supervisor. -
PASSED ANO ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra 

Costa, State of Californla~ ori'~"t:,~-.{ :·;, l )7_7 ___ b,)' the fo.llowing_ vote; 

Suocrvisors ,.: ~ 
. ~- li. 

SuperYi sors. :•:one. 

:-£eriJ1y, :!. C. Fah.dei;., R. 1. Schroder, 
:iasselti::e a;iti . .:. ~;. Jog";";ess. 

NOES: 

ABSEHT: 

ATTfST: 

Supervisors ;.;o.;1e. 

JAMES R. OLSS0/1, Clerk 
f!cQrd of Supervisors 

Oepu ty 
v/.; ':Pte '!1'easure::-· 

Co;.:.:.ty Treas'..l::ser-Tax Collect~r 
Co'J:::ty A:.1.ditor-C-.:i:i.t:r-:::ller 
Cc·.:.:-,t:i- AC::1i~ti.s1-r-e.tcr 

RESOLUT! ON NO, 

CtR'tiFiE!) CCf'Y 
l ~!fy th::d r'ih ;, · r,,•: ::-.·1 t, ,.:;.orcct ccp; c! 
rl:t6 c,rl~:;,1.c; ·!,v::· .... ,. "' : .1 i;;,., Jn l'.i\V ;:,ffke, 
•nd tl:ia! lt ···! t· :".... · t;1 th~~ 8r,:.rd o! 
Su(len·l;;r.r;s :~v. c11::;c1,1ln.. oa 
r:he Mtc r.tr:..:-:n. :.1 .. 1~:. , . !; 01->SOS C:)tmty 
Cler!,..& i:,;,nr:i..io C!G~ ;:; D::::crJ er Suiizt">'tsori.. 

{~~~~,q',~¥- 00 f£1l ___ ~ 1977 

' nJ-)7 
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Q. Investment Trust of California - Ca/TRUST - Pursuant to Government Codes 
6500, 6502, 53601, 53630 and 53635, CalTRUST was established on January 9, 
2003. The purpose of the trust is to serve as a vehicle for public agencies to jointly 
exercise their common power to invest funds, including tax-exempt bond proceeds. 
All investment activities will be in accordance with applicable California laws 
governing the investment of funds by public agencies. 

Government code 53601 (o) includes as permissible investments shares of beneficial 
interest issued by a joint powers authority organized pursuant to Section 6509.7 that 
invests in the securities and obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (n), inclusive. 
Each share shall represent an equal proportional interest in the underlying pool of 
securities owned by the joint powers authority. To be eligible under this section, the 
joint powers authority issuing the shares shall have retained an investment advisor that 
meets all of the following criteria: 

(1) The advisor is registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

(2) The advisor has not less than five years of experience investing in the securities 
and obligations authorized in subdivisions (a) to (n), inclusive. 

(3) The advisor has assets under management in excess of five hundred million 
dollars ($500,000,000.00). 

Resolution Number 2003/48 of the Board of Supervisors of the County of Contra 
Costa has authorized the participation of the county in the Investment Trust of 
California on January 28, 2003. 
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TO: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

FROM l/>/i)jja,11 J. Pollacek Treasurer~Tax Coi!cctor 

DATE January 26. 2003 

Contra 
Costa 

, County 
~So 

SUBJECT: Authorizing the Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collector to 
Execute Joint Power Documents and Participate in the California 
Investment Trust (CalTrust) 

SPECIFiC REQUEST(S) OR RECOfl.MENDATION(S) S. UACt<GROUND ANV JJSTIFICAi ION 

Recommendation: 

APPROVAL of the Resolution of the Contra Costa Board of Supervisors, County of 
Contra Costa, State of California, authorizing the Contra Costa.County Treasurer-Tax 
Collector to join with other public agencies as a participant of the California Investment 
Trust (CalTRUST) and to invest in shares of the trust and in individual portfolios. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

BACKGROUNDIREASON (S) FOR RECOMMENDATION IS): 

The California Investment Trust (Ca!TRUST) is being created under provisions of the 
California Joint Exercise of Powers Act to provide California Public Agencies with 
investment management services for public funds and comprehensive investment 
management, accounting and arbitrage calculation services for proceeds oi tax-exempt 
financing. This fund will offer investment opportunities that do not exist in the several 
funds currently available for public funds. 

Four (4) counties and one Special District are scheduled to become the founding 
member of the California Investment Trust (Ca/TRUST). Contra Costa County would 
be one of the founding members, along with Solano, Riverside and Sonoma Counties, 
and Westland Water District of Fresno, CA. 

Vv'JP:rnb 

Attachment 
COITTINUED ON ATTACHMENT __ X_ YES 

~ RECO!it~EliDATiDt-iOFCOUNTYADMIN!STRATOR --- P.EGDM,\'iENDATl l 
--1::::::- APPROVE --- OTHER 

~ ~~~_.,,:...__ 

t,CT!ONOF E ~J~P.N~ru~·,.R~c'~:~2=8~. ~2=00=3~----- .t.FPROVEDAS RECOMMENDED..,!.___ CTHER 

vo:r: :JF SUPEP.V!SORS I HEREBY CE'RT!FI' THAT TH:S JS A TR:JE AND CORRECT 
COPY OF AN ACTION TAKEN AND EJIT:;:R.EC OS MlNL'TES Cf 
T'"E BOARD Of SUPER\'!SORS ON THE DA'J'E SHOWN 

__:t_.. UNfaN!MOUS (AESEI~ T F'11 " 
. AYES ==,·r,"'o'"cs~. ---

c,. ATT:CSTED ~T.l;N'J.AJ?Y 28.2003 
JOHU SWEETEN. CLERK OF THE BOARD OFSUPER\'!SORS 
ANO GO\Jt,lT';' ADMINISTRATOR 

J t1 r, DI ,; 
Sf ,~....)... , ~} f\.>--v'-...{ , DEPUTY 
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The Trest v;ill be governed by a Board of up to nine trustees, all of whorn are officers or 
employees of public agencies. Wiiliam J. PoJlacek, Treasurer-Tax Co Hector wiJJ be 
Contra Cosra County's Trustee. The Trustees are respoi:sible for setting overall policies 
and procedures for the Trust and for hiring and ,upervising the activities of the 
Investment Advisor. 

The Board ofTnistees met on Thursday, January 9, 2002 and selected California State 
Association of Counties (CSAC) Finance Corp. as Ftmd Administrator; Metropolitan 
West Securities, LLC, (MctWesf) as Investment Advisor; Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, 
LLP as Counsel; and Wachovia as Custodian. Norma Lammers, Executive Director, 
CSAC Finance Corp was elected Secretary-Treasurer of the Board of Trustees. 

MetWest, the Investment Advisor, currently has over $62 billion in assets under 
management including $2 billion with CalPERS, $425 million with the California State 
University System, $750 million with the California Earthquake Authority, and $80 
million with the City of Poway. 

The initial drafting of all the legal documents was done by attorneys with Paul, Hastings, 
Janofsl.")' and Walker, LLP. The draft documents were then reviewed by attorneys with 
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, LLP in their capacity as outside counsel to the CSAC 
Finance Corp. Subsequently, Norma Lammers, Executive Director of the Finance Corp., 
arranged for a working group of county counsels to review the documents, as well, prior 
to their adoption by the CSAF Finance Corp. at its Fall 2002 Meeting. 

The Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collector is requesting approval of the County's 
participation in this Investment Trust to provide an additional investment option for the 
CoW1ty's Pooled Investment Portfolio. This Trust is very consistent with the Treasury 
policy of preservation of principal while seeking to attain a high level of current interest 
income. The Trust purchases only investments that are pem1itted by California 
Government Code statutes, with the exception that all leveraging of funds within the 
portfolio are prohibited. The Ca!TRUST will serve as a highly liquid account v.,ithin our 
investment asset allocation program, and offer two (2) additional investment options, a 
medium term option with a target duration of 1.5 - 3.5 years and a long term option of 
5- 7 years. 

Therefore, based upon the security that this CalTRUST investment offers, the liquidity 
and electronic access of the funds, and the cooperation and participation oftbc other four 
( 4) California public agencies, I am requesting approval of the Resolution to Participate 
in the California Jnvestment Trust and authorize the Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax 
Collector to execute the Declaration of Trust and all other documents required by the 
Trust. 
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RESOLUTION #2003.L/4""8'----

Contra Costa County Administration Building 
Martinez, California 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF 
CONTRA COSTA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, A{JTHORlZING THE COUNTY 
OF CONTRA COSTA "PUBLIC AGENCY" TO JOIN \\'ITH OTHER PUBLIC 

AGENCIES AS A PARTICIPANT OF THE Il\'VESTMENT TRUST OF 
CALIFORNIA, CARRYING ON BUSINESS AS "CaITRUST" 

WHEREAS, Section 6502 of Title J, Division 7, Chapter 5 of the Government 
Code of the State of California ( the "Joint Exercise of Powers Act") provides that, if 
authorized by their legislative or other governing bodies, two or more public agencies by 
agreement may jointly exercise any power common to the contracting pariies; and 

WHEREAS, under Section 6500 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, a "public 
agency" includes but is not limited to the federal government or any federal department· 
or agency, 1he State of California, another State or any State department or agency, a 
county, a county board of education, county superintendent of schools, city, public 
corporation, public district, or regional transportation commission of the State of 
California or another State, or any joint powers au1hority formed pursuant to the 
California Joint Exercise of Powers Act; and 

WHEREAS, public agencies which constitute local agencies, as that tennis 
defined in Section 53630 of Title 5, Division 2, Part l, Chapter 4, Article 2 of the 
Government Code of the State of California (the "California Government Code"), are 
authorized pursuant to Section 53601 and/or 53635 thereof to invest all money belong to, 
or in the custody of, the locai agency in certain specified investments; and 

WHEREAS, the Investment Trust of California, carrying on business as 
CalTRUST (the "Trust") was established, pursuant to and in accordance with the Joint 
Exercise of Powers Act, by a Declaration of Trust, made as of January28 ,2003 (the 
"Declaration of Trust"), as a vehicle for public agencies to jointly exercise their common 
power to invest funds other than tax-exempt bond proceeds in accordance with applicable 
California law governing the investment of funds by public agencies; and 

Vt'HEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the Joint Exercise of Powers 
Act, the Public Agency desires to join the other public agencies which are or v.,ill be 
Participants of the Trust by adopting and executing the Declaration ofTmst, a form 
which has been presented to this meeting; and 

\VHER£AS, the Public Agency is a publi: agency as that term is defined i;; the 
Joint Exercise of Powers Act ar.d a local agency as that term is defined in Section 53630 
of the California Government Code; 
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iVHEREAS, the Public Agency is othenvise permitted to be a Participant of the 
Trust and to invest funds in the Trust to be managed by the Investment Advisor to the 
Trust, notwithstanding other investments held by tbe Public Agency or current 
investment policies that otherwise may be in effect for the Public Agency so long as the 
Trust invests in securities and other instruments permitted for investment by public 
agencies pursuant w applicable California law; and 

WHEREAS, there has been presented to this meeting an Information Statement 
describing the T n:rst (the "Infonnatinn Statemep(''); 

NffW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Public 
Agency (the "Governing Body') as follows: 

Section l. The public agency shall join with other public agencies pursuru1t to and in 
accordance with the Joint Exercise of Powers Act by executing the Declaration of Trust 
and thereby becoming a Participant in the Trust, which Declaration of Trust is hereby 
approved and adopted, notwithstanding other investments held by the Public Agency or 
current investment policies that otherwise may be in effect for the Public Agency so long 
as the Trust invests in securities and other instruments permitted for investment by public 
agencies pursuant to applicable California law. A copy of the Declaration of Trust shall 
be filed v.,ith the minutes of the meeting at which this Resolution was adopted. The 
Governing Body is hereby authorized to execute, and the Attesting Officer of Governing 
Body is hereby authorized to attest and deliver, the Declaration of Trust, in substantially 
the form presented at this meeting. 

Section 2. The Public Agency is hereby authorized to purchase shares in the Trust from 
time to time with available funds of the Public Agency, and to redeem some or all of 
those shares from time to time as such funds are needed, notwithstanding other 
investments held by the Public Agency or current investment policies that otherwise may 
be in effect for the Public Agency so long as the Trust invests in securities and other 
instnunents permitted for investment by public agencies pursuant to applicable California 
law. 

Section 3. The appropriate officers, agents, and employees of the Public Agency are 
hereby authorized and directed in the name and on behalf of the Public Agency to take all 
actions and to make and execute any and all certificates, requisitions, agreements, 
notices., consents, warrants, and other documents, which they. or any of them, might 
deem necessarJ or appropriate in order to accomplish 1he purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 4. The Treasurer of the Public Agency is hereby delegated auth'ority of the 
Governing Body of the Public Agency 10 take all actions and to make and execute aciy 
and all instrnments which he might deem necessar1 or appropriate in order to carry out 
the purposes of rhe Governing Body in adopting this Resolution, including, without 
limitation, the authority to extend the maturity of any investments made pursuant to this 
Resolution in accordance with applicable California law 
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Section 5. Nothing contained in this Resolution shall be deemed to infringe upon the 
right of the Public Agency or the Governing Body or Treasurer of tbe Public Agency to 
make other investments outside of the mandate of this Resolution in accordance with 
applicable California law to the fullest extent penniited thereunder. 

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect at the earliest date permitted by law. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 28th day of January, 2003. 

SUPERVISORS: 

Gioia.]£_ Uilkema_x_ Gerber_x_ DeSaulnier~x~- Glover_x_ 

Ayes: I.II,III,IV,V Noes: None Abstain:_.N:>ne=-- Absent: None _ 

SO ORDERED. 

Board caltru:tRes doc 
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FURTHER RESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS BY GOVERNMENT CODE AND COUNTY 
TREASURER 

Further Restrictions Set by Treasurer 

A. Reverse repurchase agreements will be used strictly for the purpose of 
supplementing income with a limit of 10 percent of the total portfolio without prior 
approval of the Treasurer. 

B. Swaps and Trades will each be approved on a per-trade basis by Treasurer or 
Assistant Treasurer. 

C. SBA loans require prior approval of the Treasurer in every transaction. 

D. Repurchase Agreements will generally be limited to Wells Fargo Bank, Bank of 
America or other institutions with whom the County treasury has executed tri-party 
agreements. Collateral will be held by a third party to the transaction that may 
include the trust department of particular banks. Collateral will be only securities 
that comply with Government Code 53601. 

E. Securities purchased through brokers will be held in safekeeping at The Bank of 
New York Trust Company, N.A. or as designated by the specific contract(s) for 
government securities and tri-party repurchase agreements. 

F. Bank C.D.s or non-negotiable C.D.s will be collateralized at 105 percent by 
government securities or 150 percent by current mortgages. There will be no waiver 
of the first $100,000 collateral except by special arrangement with the Treasurer. 

G. All investments purchased by the Treasurer's Office shall be of investment grade. 
The minimum credit rating of purchased investments shall be as defined by 
Government Code 53600 et. seq. (As suggested by the Board of Superv,sor·s Finance 
Committee meeting of Monday, February 3, 1997, 9.00 a.m.) 

H. Ail legal securities issued by a tobacco-related company are prohibited. A tobacco­
related company is defined as an entity that makes smoking products from tobacco 
used in cigarettes, cigars or snuff or for smoking in pipes or a company that has total 
revenues of 15 percent or more from the sale of such products. The tobacco-related 
issuers restricted from any investment are British American Tobacco, Gallaher 
Group PLC, lmasco Ltd., Lowes Companies, ALTRIA Group, Inc., RJ Reynolds 
Tobacco Holdings, Inc., Brooke Groupe LTD., UST, Inc. and Universal Corp. 
However, tobacco-related companies will not be limited to the foregoing list. 
Additional companies will be prohibited as long as said entities fall within the 
definition of tobacco-related companies. 
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I. Financial futures or financial option contracts will each be approved on a per trade 
basis by the County Treasurer. 

§53601.6. Prohibited Investments by Government Code 

A. A local agency shall not invest any funds pursuant to this Article or pursuant to 
Article 2 (commencing with Section 53630) in inverse floaters, range notes or 
interest-only strips that are derived from a pool of mortgages. 

B. A local agency shall not invest any funds pursuant to this article or pursuant to 
Article 2 (commencing with Section 53630)in any security that could result in zero 
interest accrual if held to maturity. However, a local agency may hold prohibited 
instruments until their maturity dates. The limitation in this subdivision shall not 
apply to local agency investments in shares of beneficial interest issued by 
diversified management companies registered under the Investment Company Act 
of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Sec. 80a-1,et seq.) that are authorized for investment pursuant to 
subdivision (k) of Section 53601. 

§53601. Instruments Authorized for Investments: Maturity 

Where this section does not specify a limitation on the term or remaining maturity at the 
time of the investment, no investment shall be made in any security, other than a 
security underlying a repurchase or reverse repurchase agreement authorized by this 
section, that at the time of the investment has a term remaining to maturity in excess 
of five years, unless the legislative body has granted express authority to make that 
investment either specifically or as a part of an investment program approved by the 
legislative body no less than three months prior to the investment. 

Quality of Investment Instruments, Issuers and Sources 

Regular financial review and analysis of issuers and sources of securities such as 
banks and brokerage firms shall be performed. These will be based on credit-rating 
services' evaluations, financial documents such as audits, Form 10-Q filings to the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and other reliable financial information. 
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SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY 

§53601. Instruments Authorized for Investment 

A local agency purchasing or obtaining any securities prescribed in this section, in a 
negotiable, bearer, registered or non-registered format, shall require delivery of the 
securities to the local agency, including those purchased for the agency by financial 
advisors, consultants or managers using the agency's funds, by book entry, physical 
delivery or by third-party custodial agreement. The transfer of securities to the 
counterparty bank's customer book-entry account may be used for book-entry delivery. 
For purposes of this section, "counterparty" means the other party to the transaction. A 
counterparty bank's trust department or separate safekeeping department may be used 
for the physical delivery of the security if the security is held in the name of the local 
agency. Where this section specifies a percentage limitation for a particular category of 
investment, that percentage is applicable only at the date of purchase. Where this 
section does not specify a limitation on the term of remaining maturity at the time of the 
investment, no investment shall be made in any security other than a security 
underlying a repurchase or reverse repurchase agreement authorized by this section. 

In compliance with this section, the securities of Contra Costa County and its agencies 
shall be in safekeeping at The Bank of New York Trust Company, N. A., a counterparty 
bank's trust department or as defined in the debt indenture and contract. 
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AUTHORIZED BROKERS AND DEALERS 

Securities for Contra Costa County and its agencies shall be purchased from the 
following: 

• Primary dealers of the Federal Resetve Bank of New York and their subcontracts. 

• Banks and financial institutions that sell and buy instruments authorized for 
investments per Government Code 53600 et. seq. and their subcontracts. 

• Issuers of securities authorized by Government Code 53601 et. seq. 

Securities shall not be purchased from brokers, brokerages, dealers or securities firms 
who within any 48-month period following January 1, 1996, made a political contribution 
to the local treasurer, any member of the governing board of the local agency or any 
candidate for those offices in an amount exceeding the limitations contained in Rule 
G-37 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 
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LIMITS ON THE RECEIPT OF HONORARIA, GIFTS AND GRATUITIES 

Gift Prohibitions 

All state and local officials who are listed in Government Code Section 87200, and 
candidates for those elective offices (except judges), are prohibited from accepting a gift 
or gifts aggregating more than as stated in California Government Code §89502(a) 
and §89503(f) in a calendar year from a single source. 

Beginning on January 1, 1993, the State Fair Political Practices Commission shall 
adjust the gift limitations in this section on January 181 of each odd-numbered 
year to reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index rounded to the nearest ten 
dollars ($10). §89503(f) 

Honorarium Prohibition 

All state and local officials who are listed in Government Code Section 87200, and 
candidates for those elective offices (except judges), are prohibited from accepting any 
honorarium for any speech given, article published or attendance at any public or 
private conference, convention, meeting, social event, meal or like gathering. 

Exceptions 

• The gift limit and honorarium prohibitions do not apply to a part-time member of the 
governing board of a public institution of higher education unless the member is also 
an elected official. 

• For state board and commission members, the gift limit and honorarium prohibition 
are applicable only if the member would be required to report the receipt of income 
or gifts from the source on his or her statement of economic interests. The $10 gift 
limit is applicable only to lobbyists and lobbying firms registered to lobby the board 
or commission member's agency. 

Disqualification 

Public officials are, under certain circumstances. required to disqualify themselves from 
making, participating in, or attempting to influence governmental decisions that will 
affect any of their financial interests, not just those that they are required to disclose on 
a statement of economic interests. 
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Enforcement 

The Fair Political Practices Commission may impose penalties for statements of 
economic interests that are filed late. The fine is $10 per day, beginning the day after 
the filing deadline, up to a maximum of $100. Late-filing penalties can be reduced or 
waived under certain circumstances. 

In addition, the Fair Political practices Commission may initiate investigations with 
respect to any suspected violation of the Political Refonn Act. Other law enforcement 
agencies (the Attorney General or District Attorney) may initiate investigations under 
certain circumstances. If violations are found, the Commission may initiate 
administrative enforcement proceedings that could result in the imposition of monetary 
penalties of up to $5,000 per violation. In lieu of administrative prosecution, a civil 
action may be brought for negligent or intentional violations by the appropriate civil 
prosecutor (the Commission, Attorney General or District Attorney) where the measure 
of damages for most violations is the amount of value not properly reported. Persons 
who violate the conflict-of-interest disclosure provisions of the Political Refonn Act can 
also be subject to discipline by their agency, including dismissal. 

Finally, a knowing or willful violation of any provision of the Political Reform Act is a 
misdemeanor. Persons convicted of a misdemeanor may be disqualified for four years 
from the date of the conviction from serving as a lobbyist or running for elective office in 
addition to other penalties that may be imposed. The Act also provides for numerous 
civil penalties, including monetary penalties and damages, and injunctive relief from the 
courts. 
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FURTHER AMENDMENTS TO THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODES 
(Per a Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors' Order dated February 6, 1996) 

Amend all local Conflict of Interest Codes as follows: 

Pursuant to Government Code Sections 87302 and 87306 et. seq., this Board hereby 
amends every local Conflict of Interest Code previously approved by the Board of 
Supervisors to add the following: 

"Ail other provisions of this Code notwithstanding, the following provisions hereafter 
apply: 

1. No designated employee shall accept any honorarium. 

Subdivisions (b}, (c) and (e) of Government Code Section 89502 shall apply to the 
prohibitions in this Section. This Section shall not limit or prohibit payments, 
advances or reimbursements for travel and related lodging and subsistence 
authorized by Government Code Section 89506. 

2. No designated employee shall accept any gifts with a total value of more than three 
hundred twenty dollars ($320) in a calendar year from any single source. 

Subdivision (d} of Government Code Section 89504 shall apply to this Section." 

This amendment is necessary to assure that all local codes comply with recent 
amendments to Government Code Section 89502. 
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INVESTMENT REPORT 

The Treasurer may render a quarterly report " ... to the Chief Executive Officer, the 
Internal Auditor and the legislative body of the local agency ... " (Government Code 
53646). 

The County shall submit copies of its second and fourth quarter reports to the California 
Debt and Investment Advisory Commission within 60 days after the close of the second 
and fourth quarters of each calendar year (Government Code 53646(g)). 

In addition the County Treasurer will provide " ... the County Treasury Oversight 
Committee with an investment report as required by the Board of Supervisors ... " 
(Government Code 27133 (e)). 

The County shall submit copies of its investment policy each calendar year to the 
California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission. All subsequent policy 
amendment(s) have to be submitted within 60 days. 

PLEDGE REPORT 

Any securities that are pledged or loaned for any purpose shall be reported in the 
Quarterly Investment Report. The transaction detail will be provided, including purpose, 
beginning and termination dates and all parties to the contract The security 
descriptions as to type, name, maturity date, coupon rate, CUSIP and other material 
information will be included. 

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS 

All reverse repurchase agreements entered into, whether active or inactive by the end 
of each quarter, shall be reported in the Treasurer's Quarterly Investment Report. 

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENTS 

To be eligible to receive local agency money, a bank, savings association, federal 
association, or federally-insured industrial loan company shall have received an overall 
rating of not Jess than "satisfactory" in its most recent evaluation by the appropriate 
federal financial supervisorial agency of its record of meeting the credit needs of 
California's communities, including low- and moderate-income neighborhoods, pursuant 
to Section 2906 of Title 12 of the United States Code. (Government Code 53635) 
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METHODOLOGY OF CALCULATING AND APPORTIONING TREASURY COSTS 

Regular and Routine Investments 

• $20 per investment transaction; i.e., $20 at placement and $20 at maturity. 

• .00333 of interest income; i.e., $3.33 per $1,000 of interest income. 

Charged quarterly by journal entry. 

Special Reports and Research 

Actual staff time and materials. 

Special Bank Transactions 

Actual bank fee schedule. 

§53684. Alternative Procedure for Investment of Excess Funds 

B. The County Treasurer shall, at least quarterly, apportion any interest or other 
increment derived from the investment of funds pursuant to this section in an 
amount proportionate to the average daily balance of the amounts deposited 
by the local agency and to the total average daily balance of deposits 
in the investment pool. In apportioning and distributing that interest or 
increment, the county treasurer may use the cash method, the accrual 
method, or any other method in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. * 

Prior to distributing that interest or increment, the County Treasurer may 
deduct the actual costs incurred by the county in administering this section in 
proportion to the average daily balance of the amounts deposited by the local 
agency and to the total average daily balance of deposits in the investment pool. 

C. The County Treasurer shall disclose to each local agency that invests funds 
pursuant to this section the method of accounting used, whether cash, 
accrual, or other, and shall notify each local agency of any proposed changes 
in the accounting method at least 30 days prior to the date on which the proposed 
changes take effect. * 

• In Contra Costa County, the Auditor-Controller performs these functions for fiscal 
control purposes. 
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NON-MANDATED DEPOSITS AND WITHDRAWALS IN THE TREASURY 

Following are the terms and conditions for deposit of funds for investment purposes by 
entities that are not legally required to deposit their funds in the County Treasury. 

• Resolution by the County Board of Supervisors authorizing the acceptance of 
outside participants by the County Treasury. 

• Resolution by the legislative or governing body of the local agency authorizing the 
investment of funds pursuant to Government Code 53684. 

• Treasury investments will be directed transactions. 

Withdrawal of funds in the Treasury shall coincide with investment maturities or 
authorized sale of securities by the legislative or governing body of the local agency. 
Except for funds in the California State Local Agency Investment Fund, a five-business­
days notification may be required when authorized sale of securities is involved. 
However, the section on evaluation of request for withdrawal of funds for use outside 
the County treasury pool by both mandated and non-mandated treasury pool 
participants shall also apply. 

WITHDRAWAL OF FUNDS BY MANDATED TREASURY PARTICIPANTS 

The withdrawal of mandated deposits in the Treasury will coincide with investment 
maturities and/or authorized sale of securities by authorized personnel of the local 
agency. Except for funds in the California State Local Agency Fund, a five-business­
days notification may be required when authorized sale of securities is involved. 
However, the section on evaluation of request for withdrawal of funds for use outside 
the County treasury pool by both mandated and non-mandated treasury pool 
participants shall also apply. 
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Evaluation of Request For Withdrawal of Funds For Use Outside the County 
Treasury Pool by Both Mandated and Non-Mandated Treasury Pool Participants 

Pursuant to Section 27136(a): 

"Notwithstanding any other provisions of law, any local agency, public agency, public 
entity or public official that has funds on deposit in the County treasury pool and that 
seeks to withdraw funds tor the purpose of investing or depositing those funds outside 
the County treasury pool shall first submit the request for withdrawal to the County 
Treasurer before withdrawing funds from the County treasury pool." 

The County Treasurer shall evaluate each proposed withdrawal and may request up to 
30 days in order to assess the effect of the proposed withdrawal on the stability and 
predictability of the investments in the County treasury and that the interests of the other 
depositors will not be adversely affected. 
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BROKERS AND ISSUERS 

ABN AMRO, Incorporated 
American Express Credit Corporation 
Associates Corporation of North America 
Associates First Capital 
Bank of America 
Bank of the West 
Bankers Trust Company 
Barclays Capital, Incorporated 
Bear Steams & Company, Incorporated 
California Arbitrage Management Program 
Chase Securities, Incorporated 
Chevron Corporation 
Citigroup Funding Inc. 
Civic Bank of Commerce 
Credit Suisse First Boston 
Deere & Company 
Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette Securities 

Corporation 
Exxon Mobil Corporation and Subsidiaries 
First Commercial Bank 
Ford Motor Credit Company 
General Electric Capital Corporation 
General Electric Capital Services 
General Electric Company 
Gilford Securities, Incorporated 
Goldman, Sachs & Company 
Government Perspectives 
John Deere Capital Corporation 

Lehman Brothers, Incorporated 
Mechanics Bank 
Mellon Bank 
Merrill Lynch 
Merrill Lynch Government Securities, 

Incorporated 
Morgan Stanley Dean Witter & Company 
NationsBanc Corporation 
Norwest Banks 
Norwest Investment Services 
Prudential Securities, Incorporated 
Public Financial Management, 

Incorporated 
Rauscher Pierce Refsnes, Incorporated 
Salomon Smith Barney, Incorporated 
Sumitomo Bank of California 
UBS Financial Services 
Union Bank 
US Bancorp 
Washington Mutual 
Wells Fargo Bank 
Westamerica Bank 

Note: The County Treasury will not be limited to the above list Others will be included as long as all 
conditions for authorized brokers and dealers set forth in this policy are met. Additionally, deletions and 
additions are based on the maintenance of required credit quality as rated by Standard and Poor's, 
Moody's, GFI (Gerry Findley Incorporated) and other recognized rating services and reliable financial 
sources. 
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PRIMARY GOVERNMENT SECURITIES DEALERS REPORTING TO THE MARKET 
REPORTS DIVISION OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF NEW YORK 

ABN AMRO Bank, N.V., New York Branch 
BNP Paribas Securities Corp. 
Banc of America Securities LLC 
Barclays Capital Inc. 
Bear, Stearns & Co., Inc. 
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. 
CIBC World Markets Corp. 
Countrywide Securities Corporation 

Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC 
Daiwa Securities America Inc. 
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. 
Dresdner Kleinwort Wasserstein SecuritiesLLC 
Goldman, Sachs & Co. 
Greenwich Capital Markets, Inc. 
HSBC Securities (USA) Inc. 
J.P. Morgan Securities, Inc. 
Lehman Brothers Inc. 
Merrill Lynch Government Securities Inc. 
Mizuho Securities USA Inc. 
Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated 
Nomura Securities International, Inc. 
UBS Securities LLC. 
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GLOSSARY 

Agencies A colloquial tenn for securities issued by the federal agencies. 

Bankers Acceptances A time bill of exchange drawn on and accepted by a 
commercial bank to finance the exchange of goods. When a bank "accepts" such a bill, 
the time draft becomes, in effect, a predated, certified check payable to the bearer at 
some future specified date. Little risk is involved for the investor because the 
commercial bank assumes primary liability once the draft is accepted. 

Basis Point One basis point is equal to 1/100 of one percent. For example, if interest 
rates increase from 8.25% to 8.50%, the difference is referred to as a 25-basis-point 
increase. 

Blue Sky Laws Common term for state securities law, which vary from state to state. 
Generally refers to provision related to prohibitions against fraud, dealer and broker 
regulations and securities registration. 

Book Value Refers to value of a held security as carried in the records of an investor. 
May differ from current market value of the security. 

Certificates of Deposit (C/Ds) Certificates issued against funds deposited in a 
commercial bank for a definite period of time and earning a specified rate of return. 
They are issued in two forms, negotiable and non-negotiable. 

• Negotiable Certificates of Deposit May be sold by one holder to another prior to 
maturity. This is possible because the issuing bank agrees to pay the amount of the 
deposit plus interest earned to the bearer of the certificate at maturity. 

• Non-Negotiable Certificates of Deposit These certificates are collateralized and 
are not money market instruments since they cannot be traded in the secondary 
market. They are issued on a fixed-maturity basis and often pay higher interest 
rates than are permissible on other savings or time-deposit accounts. 

Commercial Paper Short-term, unsecured promissory notes issued in either 
registered or bearer form and usually backed by a line of credit with a bank. Maturities 
do not exceed 270 days and generally average 30-45 days. 

Coupon Rate The annual rate of interest payable on a security expressed as a 
percentage of the principal amount. 

CUSIP Numbers CUSIP is an acronym for Committee on Unifonn Security 
Identification Procedures. CUSIP numbers are identification numbers assigned each 
maturity of a security issue and usually printed on the face of each individual security in 
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the issue. The CUSIP numbers are intended to facilitate identification and clearance of 
securities. 

Inverse Floaters An adjustable interest rate note keyed to various indices such as 
LIBOR, commercial paper, federal funds, treasuries and derivative structures. The 
defined interest rate formula is the opposite or inverse of these indices. Interest rates 
and pay dates may reset daily, weekly, monthly, quarterly, semi-annually or annually. 

Liquidity Usually refers to the ability to convert assets (such as investments) into 
cash. 

Mark to Market Valuing the inventory of held securities at its current market value. 

Market Value Price at which a security can be traded in the current market. 

Maturity The date upon which the principal of a security becomes due and payable to 
the holder. 

Medium-Term Notes (MTNs) Corporate debt obligations continuously offered in a 
broad range of maturities. MTNs were created to bridge the gap between commercial 
paper and corporate bonds. The key characteristic of MTNs is that they are issued on a 
continuous basis. 

Money Market Instruments Private and government obligations of one year or less. 

Offer The price of a security at which a person is willing to sell. 

Par Value The stated or face value of a security expressed as a specific dollar amount 
marked on the face of the security; the amount of money due at maturity. Par value 
should not be confused with market value. 

Premium The amount by which the price paid for a security exceeds par value, 
generally representing the difference between the nominal interest rate and the actual 
or effective return to the investor. 

Range Notes A security whose rate of return is pegged to an index. The note defines 
the interest rate minimum or floor and the interest rate maximum or cap. An example of 
an index may be federal funds. The adjustable rate of interest is determined within the 
defined range of the funds. 

Repurchase Agreement or RP or REPO An agreement consisting of two 
simultaneous transactions whereby the investor purchases securities from a bank or 
dealer and the bank or dealer agrees to repurchase the securities at the same price on 
a certain future date. The interest rate on a RP is that which the dealer pays the 
investor for the use of his funds. Reverse repurchase agreements are the mirror image 
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of the RPs when the bank or dealer purchases securities from the investor under an 
agreement to sell them back to the investor. 

Settlement Date The date used in price and interest computations, usually the date of 
delivery. 

SLUGS An acronym for State and Local Government Series. SLUGS are special 
United States Government securities sold by the Secretary of the Treasury to states, 
municipalities and other local government bodies through individual subscription 
agreements. The interest rates and maturities of SLUGS are arranged to comply with 
arbitrage restrictions imposed under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code. 
SLUGS are most commonly used for deposit in escrow in connection with the issuance 
of refunding bonds. 

STRIPS US Treasury acronym for "separate trading of registered interest and 
principal of securities." Certain registered Treasury securities can be divided into 
separate interest and principal components, which may then be traded as separate 
entities. 

SWAP Generally refers to an exchange of securities, with essentially the same par 
value, but may vary in coupon rate, type of instrument, name of issuer and number of 
days to maturity. The purpose of the SWAP may be to enhance yield, to shorten the 
maturity or any benefit deemed by the contracting parties. 

Treasury Securities Debt obligations of the United States Government sold by the 
Treasury Department in the form of bills, notes and bonds: 

• Bills Short-term obligations that mature in one year or less and are sold at a 
discount in lieu of paying periodic interest. 

• Notes Interest-bearing obligations that mature between one year and 10 years. 

• Bonds Interest-bearing long-term obligations that generally mature in 10 years or 
more. 

Zero-Coupon Security A security that makes no periodic interest payments but 
instead is sold at a deep discount from its face value. 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

• The Treasurer's investment portfolio is in compliance with 
Government Code 53600 et. seq .. 

• The Treasurer's investment portfolio is in compliance with the 
Treasurer's current investment policy. 

• The Treasurer's investment portfolio has no securities lending, 
reverse repurchase agreements or derivatives. 

• The total investment pool equaled $2,242,463, 189 on March 
31, 2006. The fair value was $2,242,069,743 which was 
99.98% of cost. 

• The weighted average maturity of the total investment pool 
was 59 days. Over 94.8 percent of the portfolio or over 
$2.126 billion will mature in less than a year. The County is 
able to meet its cash flow needs for a few months. 

• Pursuant to Government Code Section 27134, the 
examination of the activities of the County Treasurer's Office 
and the Treasury Oversight Committee for CY 2005 has 
been completed. The report will be reviewed at the May 16, 
2006 meeting. 

• Pursuant to Government Code Section 27133, the Treasury 
Oversight Committee will review the Treasurer's Investment 
Policy for the upcoming fiscal year. 
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CONTRA COSTA COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL 
AS OF MARCH 31, 2006 

PORTFOLIO 
I.Y£'.s QQfil PAR VALUE FAIR VALUE % QF C:Q$I 

A. Investments Managed by Treasurer1s Office 
1. U.S. Tteasu1ies (STRIPS, Bills, Notes) 48,354,287.61 50,133,000.00 49,243,062.53 2, 16°/o 

2. U.S. Agenci<>s 
Federal Farn1 Credit Banks 17,378,836.25 17,455,000.00 17,260,893.46 0.77"/o 
Federal Hon1e Loan Banks 76,757,404.83 77,003,000.00 75,982,844.98 3,42°/o 
Federal National Mortgage Association 43,832,825.14 44,344,000.00 44, 157,882.35 1.96% 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 94,342,509.22 95,512,962.94 94,540,472.00 4.21% 
Municipal Bonds 1,777,950.00 1,780,000.00 1,777,950.00 0.08'Yo 
Subtotal 234,089,525.44 236,094,962.94 233,720,042.79 10.44°/o 

3. Money Market Instruments 
Repurchase Agreement 654,981,000.00 654,981,000.00 654,981,000.00 29.22°/o 
Commercial Paper 366,263,254.09 367,203,000.00 366,649,527.59 16.33°/o 
Negotiable Certificates ol Depostt 139,999,803.52 140,000,000.00 139,994,070.52 6.24°/o 
Corporate Notes 16,924,481. 72 16,459,000.00 16,613,543.60 0.75o/o 
Medium T errn Notes 3,469,440.00 3,500,000.00 3,417,578.13 0.15°/o 
Time Deposit 1,884,522.38 1,884,522.38 1,879,066.62 0.08o/o 
Subtotal 1, 183,522,501.71 1, 184,027 ,522.38 1, 183,534,786.46 52.77°/o 

TOTAL 1,465,966,314.76 1,470,255,485.32 1,466,497,891.78 65.37°/o 

B. Investments Managed by Outside Contractors 

1. Local Agency Investment Fund 463, 778,37 4.92 463,778,374.92 462,661,809.93 20.68°/o 

2. Other 
a. Redevelopment Agency 6,710,439.72 6,710,439.72 6,763, 122. 13 0.30°/o 
b. School Guaranteed lnvestrnent Contracts 123,771,792.00 123,771,792.00 123,771,792.00 5.53°/o 
c. Other 530,489.83 530,489.83 530,489.83 0.02°/o 
d. Wells Fargo Asset Management (324-131235) 45,405,429.00 45,405,429.00 45,360,779.94 2.02'Yo 
e. Columbia Management Group (Bank of America) 39, 118,504.00 39, 118,504.00 39,214,690.00 1.74o/o 
f. Callrust 24,875,075.49 24,875,075.49 24,962,397.82 1.11°/o 

Subtotal 240,411,730.04 240,411,730.04 240,603,271.72 10,72% 

TOTAL 704,190,104.96 704,190,104.96 703,265,081 .65 31.40% 

c. Cash 72,306, 769.34 72,306,769.34 72,306, 769.34 3.23% 

GRAND TOTAL (FOR A, B, & C) _g,242,463, 189.06 2,2~1(,_,752,359.62 2,242,069,742.77 100"/o 

N 



NOTES TO INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO SUMMARY AS OF MARCH 31, 2006 

1. All report information is unaudited but due diligence was utilized in its preparation. 

2. There may be slight differences between the portfolio summary page and the attached 
exhibits and statements for investments managed by outside contractors or trustees. The 
variance is due to the timing difference in recording transactions accomplished by 
contracted parties during interim periods and later transmitted to the appropriate county 
agency and/or the Treasurer's Office. In general, the Treasurer's records reflect booked 
costs at the beginning of a period. 

A:Notes 
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APPENDIXF 

BOOK-ENTRY ONLY SYSTEM 

The injOrn1ation in this appendix has heen provided hy l)JI' fhr use in securities of)Cring documents, and the 
District takes no responsibility j(Jr the accuracy or co1n1,!et(:'ness therer~l The District cannot and does not give an_v 
assurances that DTL"'. DJ(: Participants or indirect Participants w:ilf distribute the beneficial 0).Vners either (a) 
payments qf interest, principal or pre111iun1, ff any, 1,vith respect to the Bondr, or {b) cert(/icates representing 
rnvnership interest in or other confirn1ation o.f Ott'nership interest in the Bonds, or that they VI/ill so do on a tilnef.r 
basis or that DT(.,, DTC' Direct Parhcipants or DT(: Indirect Participants it·il/ act in the ,nanner described in this 
OJlicial Staternent. 

I. The Depository Trust Company ("DTC'). c\ew York. NY, will act as securities depository for the Bonds 
(lhe ''"Securities"). The Securities \vill be issued as fully-registered seruritics registered in the na1nc of c:edc & (~o. 
(DTC's partnership nominee) or such other name as may he requested by an authorized representative of I)T(~. ()ne 
fully-registered Security certificate \vill be issued for each 1naturity of the Securities, in the aggregate principal 
a1nuunt of such issue, and \vlll be deposited \Vith DTC. If, however, the aggregate principal ainount of any issue 
exceeds $500 million, one certificate v..rill be issued with respect to each S500 1nillion of principal amount. and an 
additional certificate will be issued with respect to any re1naining principal amount of such issue. 

2. DTC, the vvorld's largest depository, is a li1nited-purpose trust company organized under the Ne\V York 
Banking Law, a "banking organization" within the 1neaning of the Ne\.\' York Banking Law, a rnember of the 
Federal Reserve System, a ''clearing corporation" \vithin the 1neaning ofthc New York Unifonn ('01n111ercial Code, 
and a "clearing agency" registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17 A of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934. Dl'C holds and provides asset servicing for over 2 n1illion issues of lJ.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate 
and municipal debt issues. and money 1narket instru1ncnts fro1n over 85 countries that DTC's participants ("Direct 
Participants") deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales 
and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and 
pledges between Direct Participants' accounts. I'his eliminates the need for physical movement of securities 
certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust 
companies. clearing corporations. and certain other organizations. DTC is a who11y-owned subsidiary of The 
Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation ("DTCC"). DTCC. in turn, is owned by a number of Direct Participants of 
DTC and Members of the National Securities ('tearing Corporation, Government Securities Clearing Corporation, 
MBS Clearing Corporation, and Emerging Markets Clearing Corporation. (NSCC, GSCC. MBSCC. and EMCC. 
also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC, 
and the l\ational Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as 
both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust cornpanies, and clearing corporations that clear 
through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant, either directly or indirectly ("Indirect 
Participants"). DTC has Standard & Poor's highest rating: AAA. The DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on 
file with the Securities and Exchange Cornrnission. More information about DTC can be tOund at \V\VV.'.dtcc.com. 

3. Purchases of Securities under the DTC~ system must be made by or through Direct Participants. which will 
receive a credit tOr the Securities on f)TC's records. The O\vnership interest of each actual purchaser of each 
Security ("Beneficial Owner")is in turn to be recorded on the Direct and Indirect Participants' records. Beneficial 
Owners will not receive written confinnation tfom OTC of their purchase. Beneficial O\vners are, however, 
expected to receive written confinnations providing details of the transaction, as we11 as periodic statements of their 
holdings. from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner entered into the transaction. 
Transfers of o\vnership interests in the Securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and 
Indirect Participants acting on behalf of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates 
representing their ownership Interests in Securities, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the 
Securities is discontinued. 

4. To facilitate subsequent transfers. all Securities deposited by Direct Participants with DTC are registered in 
the name of DTC's partnership nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized 
representative of DTC. The deposit of Securities with DTC and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such 
other DTC nominee do not effect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no knowledge of the actual 
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Beneficial Owners of the Securities; DTC's records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose 
accounts such Securities are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and Indirect 
Participants wi11 re1nain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers. 

5. Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to Direct Participants, by Direct Participants to 
Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to Beneficial Owners will be governed by 
arrangements among the1n, subject to any statutory or regulatory requlre1nents as may be in effect from time to time. 

6. R.edemption notices \Vill be sent to Dl'C. If less than alJ of the Securities within an issue are being 
redeemed, DTC"s practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in such issue to 
be redeemed. 

7. Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (nor any other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect to Securities 
unless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC's Procedures. Under its usual procedures. DTC 
n1ails an ()mnibus Proxy to the issuer as soon as possible after the record date. l'he Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede & 
Co.'s consenting or voting rights to those Direct Participants to \vhose accounts Securities are credited on the record 
date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy). 

8. Redemption proceeds, distributions. and dividend payments on the Securities will be made to Cede & Co., 
or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of OTC. DTC's practice is to credit 
Direct Participants' accounts upon DTC's receipt of funds and corresponding detail information from the issuer or 
the paying agent or bond trustee, on payable date in accordance with their respective holdings sho\vn on DTC's 
record.;. Payments by Participants to Beneficial 0\vners will be governed by standing instructions and customary 
practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in "street 
name," and will be the responsibility of such Participant and not of DIC nor its nominee, the paying agent or bond 
tn1stee, or the issuer, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as 1nay be in effect from tilne to time. 
Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions. and dividend payments to Cede & Co. (or such other nominee as 
may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC) is the responsibility of the issuer or the paying agent or 
bond trustee, disbursement of such payments to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and 
disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect 
Participants. 

9. DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the Securities at any time by 
giving reasonable notice to the issuer or the paying agent or bond trustee. Under such circumstances, in the event 
that a successor depository is not obtained. Security certificates are required to be printed and delivered. 

10. The issuer may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DIC (or a 
successor securities depository). In that event. Security certificates will be printed and delivered. 
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MBIA 
FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE POLICY 

MBIA Insurance Corporation 
Armonk, New York 10504 

Policy No. [NUMBER] 

.MBIA Insunmce Corporation (the "Insurer''). in considerdlion of the payinenl of the pren1iu1n and subjt.'Ct to the terms of this policy, hereby 
tmconditionally and irrevocably hlUMlntees to any O\\'Tlt'l·, as hereinailer defined of the follo\vi:ng <.k.'SCribed obligations. the full and complete payment 
required to be made by or on behalf of the Issuer to [PA Yll\G AGE:>;T/fRUSTEE] or its successor (the "Paying Agent") of an amount equal to (i) the 
principal of (either at the stated maturity or by any advancement of malrnity pursuant to a rrumdatory sinking ftmd payment) and interest on, the 
Obligations (as that lcm1 is defined below) as such paymenls shall become due but shall not be so paid ( except that in tl1e event of any acceleration of 
the due date of such principal by reason of mandatory or optional redemption or acceleration resulting from default or otherwise. other than any 
advanct.111enl of 1naturity pursuant lo a n1andatoty sinking fluid JYdyment, lhe payn1ents t,rtiar.:mleed hereby shall be made in such mnounts and at such 
times a, such pay.rnents of principal would have been due had there not been ::my such acceleration); and (ii) the reimbursement ofa such pa)111(..'tlt 

\Vhich is subsequently recovered frotn any O\VTICr pursuant to a final judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction that such pa)ment constitutes an 
avoidable preference to such owner witl1in the meaning of any applicable bankruptcy law. The amounts referred to in claw,es (i) and (ii) of the 
preceding SC'lltcnce shall be referred to herein collectively as the "Insured Ammmts." "Obligations" shall mean: 

(PAR] 
[LEGAL NAME OF ISSUE] 

Upon receipt of telephonic or telegraphic notice, such notice subsequently confinned in writing by registered or certified 1nail, or upon receipt of written 
notice by registered or certified mail, by the Insurer froin the Paying Agent or any owner of an Obligation the payinent of an Insured Amount for which 
is then due. that such required payment has not been made, the Insurer on the due date of such payment or \vithin one business day after receipt of notice 
of such nonpayment, whichever is later, will make a deposit of ftmds, in an account witli U.S. Bank Tmst National Association, in New York, New 
Yorlc or it, successor, sufficient for the payment of any such lnslrred Amounts which arc then due. Upon presentrnent and surrender of such 
Obligations or presentment of such other proof of ownership of the Obligations, together with any appropriate instruments of assignment to evidence 
the assignment of the Insured Amounts due on the Obligations as are paid by the Insurer, and appropriate instruments to effect the appointment of the 
Insurer as agent for such owners of the Obligations in any legal proceeding related to payment oflnsured Amounts on the Oblig-Jtions, such iru,'truments 
being in a form satisfuctory to U.S. Bank Tmst National Association, L.S. Bank Trust National Association shall disbw,se ID such ownets, or the Paying 
Agent payment of the Insured Amounts due on such Obligations. less any aimunt held by the Paying Agent for tlie payment of such Insured Amounts 
and legally available therefor. This policy does not insure against Joss of any prepayment premill1!1 which may at any time be payable with respect to 
any Obligaticm. 

A'i used herein, the term "ovmer" shall mean the registered o>wner of any Obligation a.<.; indicated in the books maintained hy the Paying Agent, the 
Issuer, or any designee of the Issuer for such purpose. The tenn owner shall not include the Issuer or any party whose agreement with the Issuer 
constitutes the underlying security for the Obligations. 

Any service of process on the In.surer may be made to the In.surer at its offices located at 113 King Street Almonk, Kew York l 0504 and such service 
of process sl1all be valid and binding. 

lbis policy is non-canccllable tbr any reason. The premiun1 on this policy is not refundable for any rea<,on including the pay1nent prior to maturity of 
the Obligations. 

In the cvenl the ln,;;urer were to become insolvent, any claims 1:Uising tu1der a policy of financial guardl1ty insurance are excluded from coverage by the 
California Jnsunmce Guaranty Association, established pursuant to Article 14.2 (commencing with Section 1063) of Chapter I of Part 2 of Division I 
of the California Insurance Code. 

L"I WITNESS WHEREOF, the Insurer has callsed this policy to be executed in facsimile on it;; behalfby its duly authorized officers, tl1is [DA 'r1 day of 
[MONTI!, YEAR]. 

SID-R-CA-6 
4i95 

Attest 

MBIA Insurance Corporation 

Assistant Secretary 
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